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PART |
Iltem 1. Business
OVERVIEW
Who We Are

IAC operates more than 50 leading and dified Internet businesses across more than 30tGgesin. our mission is to harness the power
of interactivity to make daily life easier and m@m@ductive for people all over the world. The fesof operations of IAC's various businesses
are reported within the following segments: Seaktatch, ServiceMagic and Media & Other.

For information regarding the results oérgiions of IAC's reportable segments, as welhas tespective contributions to IAC's
consolidated results of operations, see "ltem 7—agament's Discussion and Analysis of Financial @mmdand Results of Operations”
beginning on page 27 and "ltem 8—Consolidated FiisuStatements and Supplementary Data" beginningage 54.

Unless otherwise indicated, all referertoe8AC," the "Company,” "we,"” "our" or "us" in thireport are to IAC/InterActiveCorp.
History

Since its inception, IAC has transformeslit from a hybrid media/electronic retailing companto a leading internet company. IAC was
incorporated in July 1986 in Delaware under the e@&itver King Broadcasting Company, Inc., as a slidayy of Home Shopping
Network, Inc. In December 1992, Home Shopping Nekvaistributed the capital stock of Silver Kingits stockholders. In December 19!
the Company completed mergers with Savoy Picturgsriainment, Inc. and Home Shopping Network, v@itvoy and Home Shopping
Network becoming subsidiaries of Silver King. Imoection with these mergers, the Company changeathine to HSN, Inc

The Company acquired a controlling inteneskicketmaster Group, Inc. in 1997 and the renmgjrnterest in 1998. In 1998, upon the
purchase of USA Networks and Studios USA from UrgaéStudios, Inc., the Company was renamed USAvbl&s, Inc. From 1999 through
2001, the Company acquired Hotel Reservations Nidtater renamed Hotels.com), Match.com and oshealler e-commerce companies. In
2001, the Company sold USA Broadcasting to Univistbmmunications, Inc.

In February 2002, the Company acquiredrdarobling stake in Expedia.com. In May 2002, aftentributing its entertainment assets to
Vivendi Universal Entertainment LLLP, or VUE, afoiventure then controlled by Vivendi, the Compahgnged its name to USA Interactive.
In September 2002, the Company acquired Intertathational. In 2003, the Company acquired the nityninterests in its former public
subsidiaries, Expedia.com, Hotels.com and Ticketenaand acquired a number of other companiesydiat) Entertainment Publications, Inc.
("EPI"), LendingTree and Hotwire. The Company cheth@s name to InterActiveCorp in June 2003 anid\t@InterActiveCorp in July 2004.

On August 9, 2005, IAC completed the sefpameof its travel and travel-related businesseasiamestments into an independent public
company. IAC also completed the following transawsiin 2005: the acquisition of IAC Search & Me(f@merly known as Ask Jeeves, Inc.),
the results of operations of which are now repowtétin our Search segment (July 2005), a transaatiith NBC Universal in which IAC sold
its common and preferred interests in VUE (Juneb2@0d the acquisition of Cornerstone Brands, (f€ornerstone Brands") (April 2005).

In November 2006, IAC sold PRC, LLC, itketervices subsidiary. In June 2007, the CompaltyitoGerman TV and internet retailer,
HSE Germany. In July 2008, the Company acquired the
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Lexico Publishing Group, owner of reference welssidéctionary.com, Thesaurus.com and Reference.aachjn June 2008, the Company ¢
EPI. On August 20, 2008, IAC separated into fivelfmly traded companies: IAC, HSN, Inc. ("HSNi"hterval Leisure Group, Inc. ("ILG"),
Ticketmaster and Tree.com, Inc. ("Tree.com"). lis teport, we refer to this transaction as the iSpif." Immediately following the Spin-Off,
IAC effected a one-for-two reverse stock split.

In January 2009, we sold ReserveAmerideading provider of campground reservation servarabsoftware to United States federal
state agencies. In June 2009, we sold the Eurageenations of Match.com to Meetic, S.A., a leadiiigopean online dating company base
France ("Meetic"), in exchange for a 27% interadtlieetic and a €5 million note. In July 2009, weuaiced PeopleMedia, a leading operator of
targeted dating websites.

In May 2010, we acquired a majority stak®ailyBurn.com, a diet and fitness tracking wedsih June 2010, Citysearch changed its
name to CityGrid Media in connection with the labrof CityGrid®, its local advertising network, aitd transformation from an owner and
operator of local, consumer-oriented websites ame of the largest local advertising networks anwteb.

In December 2010, we exchanged the stoekvatfiolly-owned subsidiary that held our Evite,t&ifom and IAC Advertising Solutions
businesses and approximately $218 million in caslsfibstantially all of Liberty Media Corporatioe'quity stake in IAC. See "ltem 7—
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaddtion and Results of Operations" and "ltem 8—s&idated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Notes 1 and 12."

In February 2011, we acquired OkCupid, @vegtisersupported online personals service. During tha thirarter of 2011, through Matc
we increased our ownership stake in Meetic to 81%.

EQUITY OWNERSHIP AND VOTE

IAC has outstanding shares of common staiitk, one vote per share, and Class B common steith,ten votes per share and which are
convertible into common stock on a share for shasgs. As of January 27, 2012, Barry Diller, IAClsairman and Senior Executive, owned
5,789,499 shares of Class B common stock (the€¢D8hares") representing 100% of IAC's outstan@ilags B common stock and
approximately 43.4% of the outstanding total votogver of IAC.

Pursuant to an agreement between Mr. Dalter IAC, certain transfer restrictions apply t6 dillion of the Diller Shares, including a
requirement that, until December 1, 2015 and exfeftansfers to certain permitted transferees Diler Shares must first be converted into
common stock in order to be transferred. In addjtimursuant to an amended and restated governgreenaent between IAC and Mr. Diller,
for so long as Mr. Diller serves as IAC's Chairnaail Senior Executive, he generally has the righbtssent to limited matters in the event-
IAC's ratio of total debt to EBITDA (as definedtime governance agreement) equals or exceeds fametover a continuous twelve-month
period.

As a result of Mr. Diller's ownership ingst, voting power and the contractual rights descriabove, Mr. Diller is currently in a position
to influence, subject to our organizational docuteemd Delaware law, the composition of IAC's Boafr@Directors and the outcome of
corporate actions requiring shareholder approvah @1s mergers, business combinations and dispositif assets, among other corporate
transactions.
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DESCRIPTION OF IAC BUSINESSES
Search
Overview

Our Search segment consists of: (i) Mindsjhateractive Network ("Mindspark™), a digital ceumer products business consisting of our
B2C operations, through which we develop, marketdistribute downloadable applications, and our BpBrations, through which we
provide customized browser-based applicationsdfimsre and media companies; (ii) destination wielssincluding Ask.com and
Dictionary.com, through which we provide search additional services; and (iii) CityGrid Media, anline media company that aggregates
and integrates local content and advertising fsirithution to publishers across web and mobilefptats.

Search services generally involve the gatimr and display of a set of hyperlinks to welssitegether with summary information
regarding these websites, deemed relevant to sqamsies entered by users. In addition to thesarigthgnic search results, paid listings are i
generally displayed in response to search que?es. listings are advertisements displayed on ke@sults pages in response to search qu
that contain advertiser-selected keywords. A piatthh is generally a short textual advertisingtuwointaining a link to the website of an
advertiser that purchased the relevant keyword(s).

The Search segment’s revenue consistsalhycof advertising revenue, which is derivednpairily from the display of paid listings, as
well as from the display of other advertising imnection with the provision of search and othevises. The substantial majority of the paid
listings we display are supplied to us by Googlespant to a paid listing supply agreement with Gedlgat expires on March 31, 2016.
Pursuant to this agreement, we transmit searchiegur Google, which in turn transmits a set oévaht and responsive paid listings back t
for display in search results. This ad-serving psscoccurs independently of, but concurrently with,generation of algorithmic search results
for the same search queries. Google paid listingsi@played separately from algorithmic searchltegnd are identified as "sponsored"
listings on search results pages. To a lesser gxteralso syndicate Google paid listings througtdtparties with whom we enter into
syndication agreements. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factorsee-edpend upon arrangements with Google and anysalebange in this relationship
could adversely affect our business, financial éor and results of operations." In addition, vedl gisplay advertising on our destination
search and other websites. In the case of CityMddia, revenue is derived primarily from the sdidosal and national online advertising
distributed through CityGrid, our leading local temt and advertising network.

Toolbars

Through Mindspark, we develop, market aistrithute a variety of downloadable toolbars thdowghich users can access search services,
as well as a variety of applications through whiskers can creatively and visually express themsedad interact online. The majority of these
toolbars consist of a search box and related tdogpdwhich together enable users to run searchiegiand otherwise access search services
directly from their web browsers), together witlphgations we have developed that enable usersrsopalize their online activities and
otherwise make them more expressive and fun. Tagskcations include: MyFunCards, through whichrasmn send online greeting cards;
Popular Screensavers, through which users canrmize their desktops with photos, images and atiims; Webfetti and CursorMania,
through which users can personalize pages on vasocial networking websites; Zwinky, through whigders can create avatars to express
their online persona and design and update preéitees to share with friends; IWON, through whicarasan access their favorite online
games from IWON.com and elsewhere directly fronirtiveb browsers; Smiley Central, through which ss=n add emoticons to e-mails and
instant messages; MyWebFace, through which usaersreate cartoon-like images of themselves for doadhor use in connection with their
profile
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pages on social networks; Retrogamer, through wingelis can access their favorite classic arcadetsspnd action games directly from their
web browsers; and CouponAlert, through which usarsaccess coupons and online promotions. We elsgiah, market and distribute
toolbars that target users with a passionate istémeselect vertical categories (such as movesyision, sports and gossip, among others). In
addition to a search box and related technologsehoolbars provide users with the ability to asqaimarily third party online content and
services relating to various vertical categorigsatly from their web browsers. We distribute thesabars and applications directly to
consumers free of charge and we refer to them asldpark's "B2C operations."

We also market and distribute Ask.com beshdnd custom toolbars to third parties throughAtsle Partner Network, a leading provide
custom applications and search solutions to soéywaedia and other companies. Ask Partner Networksvclosely with third parties to
design and develop customized browser-based apiplisawhich are highly-targeted, custom toolbaeg,twhen bundled with third party
applications and websites, extend services intolwetvsers and enhance end-user experiences oWmeefer to toolbars and applications
marketed and distributed through Ask Partner NetvesrMindspark's "B2B operations."

Destination Search and Other Websites

We also operate a number of destinationsite®and portals through which we provide seanthaalditional services, including: Ask.cc
which provides general search services, as wejuastion and answer services that provide direstvars to natural-language questions;
Dictionary.com, which provides online dictionargference, educational and learning services; IWON,avhich offers a variety of casual
games and sweepstakes; Girlsense.com, which pmsidatual fashion community for girls and teekly;\WebSearch.com, which provides
users with home page and search services; MyWay wtich is free from banner, pop-up and rich-mextia and through which we provide
general search and e-mail services; and Excite.aarontent-rich portal that aggregates news, spodather and entertainment content.

Mobile Applications

We market and distribute a number of moapplications through which we provide search afditinal services, including: the Ask.c
iPhone, iPad and Android applications, which previgneral search and natural-language questioarawder services; the Dictionary.com
iPhone, iPad and Android applications, which prewiictionary, reference, educational and learnergises; and various DailyBurn iPhone,
iPad and Android applications, which track nutridand fitness information and activities.

Revenue

Substantially all of the revenue from oeaf&h segment is derived from online advertisirith wost of this revenue attributable to our
paid listing supply agreement with Google. Wherserisubmits a search query through properties emvitss within our Search segment and
clicks on a Google paid listing displayed in respoio the query, Google bills the advertiser thatipased the paid listing directly and shares a
portion of its related paid listing fee with us, islnwe in turn either retain in its entirety or shavith third parties. In some cases, Google does
not charge advertisers unless our user, afterintiogn the paid listing, also takes certain actionshe advertiser's website. To a lesser extent,
revenue is also derived from the sale of display @her advertising pursuant to a variety of adsiery models, including on a fixed fee per
impression, cost-per-click and cost-per-action asid the syndication of search results generatédsk-branded destination search websites.
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Competition

We compete with a wide variety of partiesonnection with our efforts to: (i) attract ustrur various search properties and search anc
other services generally; (ii) develop, market distribute toolbars and related applications; éityact third parties to distribute our toolbars,
search boxes and related technology; and (iv)cthdvertisers. In the case of our search servieessompetitors include Google, Yahoo!,

Bing and other destination search websites analseantric portals (some of which provide a broad eaofjcontent and services and/or lin
various desktop applications), third party toollmamvenience search and applications providergraarch technology and convenience
service providers (including internet access prerddsocial networks, online advertising netwottagitional media companies and companies
that provide online content).

Moreover, some of our current and potemishpetitors have longer operating histories, grelatand recognition, larger customer bases
and/or significantly greater financial, technicalamarketing resources than we do. As a resuly, tlhge the ability to devote comparatively
greater resources to the development and promofitheir products and services, which could resufreater market acceptance of their
products and services relative to those offeredsy

In the case of our Mindspark business, aleete that our ability to compete successfullyl d@pend primarily upon our continued ability
to create toolbars and other applications thatnasowith consumers (which requires that we coetioubundle attractive features, content and
services, some of which may be owned by third psrtivith quality search services), differentiate tovlbars and other applications from th
of our competitors (primarily through providing ¢onized toolbars and access to multiple searchotinet services through our toolbars),
secure cost-effective distribution arrangements witrd parties and market and distribute tooltzard other applications directly to consumers
in a cost-effective manner, as well as attract ethegrs.

In the case of our destination search we$gsive believe that our ability to compete sudcdigswill depend primarily upon the relevance
and authority of our search results, answers amer @ontent, the functionality of our various destion search websites and the quality of
related content and features and the attractivesfessr services generally to consumers relativihtse of our competitors. Our current goal is
to differentiate Ask.com from its competitors thgbugquestion and answer services that provide atewathoritative and direct answers to
natural-language questions (in the form of algamnithsearch results and/or responses from othercdskusers). The success of this initiative
depends primarily upon our ability to deliver auitadive and trustworthy content to users, as wslbur ability to attract advertisers to this
initiative.

CityGrid Media

Overview. CityGrid Media is an online media company thp¢rates CityGrid, a leading local content and etbieg network through
which local business listings, advertising and eahare distributed to publishers across web andilmplatforms, as well as consumer-
oriented websites Citysearch.com, InsiderPagesaraiiJrbanspoon.com.

CityGrid.  Through CityGrid, we aggregate local businegibs, advertising and content, including edab&and other user-generated
content and related information ("CityGrid Adveirig"), which we then distribute to websites and iteobpplications affiliated with CityGrid.
Websites and mobile applications affiliated withy@Grid include third party websites and mobile aggtions, as well as the websites and
applications we own and operate described belog"@ityGrid Properties").

Owned and Operated Properties.  CityGrid Media owns and operates Citysearch,dosiderPages.com and Urbanspoon.com, websites
(and related mobile applications in the case ofsgiarch.com and Urbanspoon.com) that connect carsunith local businesses by providing
consumers with free access to local business psofiustomized messages from local businesses,

6
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reviews and user-generated content and relatechiation. Citysearch.com is a comprehensive dirgatbfocal business listings and related
information across most verticals of businessakanJnited States. InsiderPages.com publishes iebrggarding professional service provic
based in the United States. Urbanspoon.com publisbietent focused exclusively on restaurants amdglin North America, the United
Kingdom and Australia.

Advertising Services.  CityGrid Advertising is sold to businesses tigb direct sales and resellers. In the case oftdsades, we sell
CityGrid Advertising directly to businesses throudghd sales teams in major metropolitan areasiwithie United States, as well as through in
house sales teams catering to various types oftigk#s (i.e. , local businesses, businesses covering multiglems or with multiple locations
and advertising agencies) and an online self-enit model. CityGrid Advertising is also sold thgburesellers (third parties with their own
independent advertising sales forces). CityGrid étiging is then published on CityGrid Properties.

Revenue.  CityGrid Media revenue is derived primarily finche sale of CityGrid Advertising. In the casalo®ct sales, advertising is
sold primarily pursuant to a pay-for-performancedzhmodel. Under this model, local businesses jig58d Media a fee each time their
enhanced business listing (or select informatiomfsuch listing) is viewed on a CityGrid Propertyaauser calls a metered number to reach a
business. In the case of resellers, advertisersgssflers for CityGrid Advertising, which resefién turn share the revenue received with
CityGrid Media pursuant to a variety of models, sipecifics of which vary by reseller and the suttssh majority of which have some
performance-based element.

When we publish CityGrid Advertising on awned and operated CityGrid Properties, we redHiof the revenue paid to us by our direct
sales customers and all of the amounts paid ty waibresellers. When CityGrid Advertising is pshbied and viewed by an end user on a third
party CityGrid Property, we share the related reneewe receive with the applicable third party Citi@Property. Revenue is also derived fr
our sale of local merchant and national displayeatising on owned and operated CityGrid Propeuies per impression and fixed fee basis.

Competition.  The markets for local business advertising @rent are highly competitive and diverse. We garity compete with
online and offline local and national directorieslanline and mobile advertising services and netsidNe also face competition from search
engines and other site aggregation companies gigaégate our content for display on their websitdsch interferes with search engine
optimization and marketing efforts designed to @tiraffic to CityGrid Properties.

Match
Overview

Through the brands and businesses withitMaich segment, we are a leading provider of sutden-based and advertiser-supported
online personals services in the United Statesvarnidus European and Latin American jurisdictiohsoad. We provide these services through
websites that we own and operate in twenty-fiventiées, in seven languages and on four continestsyell as through our mobile
applications. Through Match, we own an 81% stakdéetic, a European online dating company basédance through which we provide
online personals services in certain Europeandigtions. As of December 31, 2011, we collectivedgvided online personals services to
approximately 2.7 million subscribers.

In February 2011, we acquired OkCupid, @vegtiser-supported online personals service irlthiged States. During the third quarter of
2011, we increased our ownership stake in Meet818b and acquired a 20% interest in Zhenai Inteading provider of online matchmaking
services in China. We are also the exclusive pevid subscription-based personals services on ¥.abm.

7




Table of Contents

We refer to Match.com in the United Stat@isemistry and PeopleMedia (through which we opgetatgeted dating websites) as Match's
"Core" operations and to OkCupid, Singlesnet, nebilly products and non-Meetic international operatas Match's "Developing”
operations.

Services

We primarily provide online personals seed through branded websites that we own and @peénatuding Match.com, Chemistry.com,
OurTime.com, BlackPeopleMeet.com and OkCupid.camd,through a variety of Meetiosranded websites abroad. These websites, all ath
provide single adults with a private and convenamtironment for meeting other single adults, pritpgrovide online personals services to
registered members (those establishing usernandegeasmswords) and subscribers (those who establiseraame and password and pay a
subscription fee).

Within our portfolio of websites, we haveth subscription-based and advertising-supportéatiofis. Our subscription-based websites
offer registered members the ability to post aifgaind use any related searching and matching foe¢ of charge, while subscribers have
access to enhanced tools and a broader featuiadatding the ability to initiate, review or resmbto communications from other users. Our
subscription programs consist of programs withnglsimonth term, with discounts for programs witlnigus longer terms. Our advertiser-
supported websites generally provide online pelsmsgrvices with basic functionality without thenmmitment of a monthly subscription, in
some cases making a variety of premium or add-atufes available for a fee. We also offer accesaiteervices via various mobile devices
through oummatchMaobile service and other branded mobile applications.

Marketing

We market our services through a wide ¥aieé offline and online marketing activities. Oaffline marketing activities consist of
traditional marketing and business developmenvitiets, including television, print, radio and oatd advertising and related public relations
efforts. Our online marketing activities consisinparily of the purchase of banner and other displdyertising, search engine marketing and
targeted e-mail campaigns. In addition, we enter énvariety of alliances with third parties whovadise and promote our services. Some
alliances are exclusive and some, but not all,aionmenewal provisions. In connection with the esole provision of subscription-based
personals services on Yahoo.com, we agreed to weaka&in advertising commitments. These commitmarggeducible or terminable in
certain circumstances.

Revenue

Match's revenue is derived principally freabscription fees for our subscription-based enfiarsonals and related services, as well as
from online advertising, primarily from our OkCupsérvice.

Competition

The personals business is very competitie highly fragmented in the United States andadbend barriers to entry are minimal. We
compete primarily with online and offline broad-bdgersonals, dating and matchmaking services (mithand free), social networking
websites and applications, the personals sectibnewespapers and magazines, other conventionalaneednpanies that provide personals
services and traditional venues where singles (hetth online and offline). We also compete with muiaus online and offline personals,
dating and matchmaking services that cater to ipetmographic groups.

8
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We believe that our ability to compete ssstully will depend primarily upon the followingdtors:

. the size and diversity of our registered membersanxcriber bases relative to those of our congustit
. the functionality of our websites and the attragtigss of their features and our services gendmattgnsumers relative to tho
of our competitors;
. how quickly we can enhance our existing technolagg services and/or develop new features and ssrincresponse to:
. new, emerging and rapidly changing technoloc
. the introduction of product and service offeringsooir competitors
. evolving industry standards; and
. changes in consumer requirements and trends isirlgee community relative to our competitors; and
. our ability to engage in cc-effective marketing efforts, including by way of mining relationships with third parties wi

which we have entered into alliances, and the neitiop and strength of our various brands relatovéhose of our competitors.
ServiceMagic
Overview

ServiceMagic is a leading online marketplacthe United States that connects consumernsigyyof patented proprietary technologies,
with home and other local service professionalgyfalvhich are pre-screened and the majority ofclibare customer-rated. When consumers
submit a service request through the ServiceMagikatplace, ServiceMagic generally matches therh ujtto four members from its
network of service professionals, which as of Ddoen81, 2011, consisted of more than 80,000 sepricfessionals in the United States
providing services in more than 700 categoriesnarily home service-related, ranging from simpleneaepairs to home remodeling projects.

Through ServiceMagic International, we shdor local lead generation business opportunéresind the world and hold a majority
interest in ServiceMagic Europe, which operatesnasses in the local lead generation space in Erand the United Kingdom, including
Travaux.com, a leading French website for consunfermation regarding home improvement; 123Devisica French lead generation
business with one of the largest networks of hoemeice professionals in France; and 123GetAQuotekc@ leading lead generation platform
for home service professionals in the United Kingdo

Services

Through ouMarket Match service, we generally match consumers with up to $ervice professionals from our network basechupo
service requests that specify the type of servdesi&red and the consumer's zip code. Through cactBMatch service, consumers can review
service professional profiles and select the serpiofessional that they believe best meets tipeicific needs. Consumers can also be matchec
to a service professional by way of 1800Contractan, an online directory of our network of servizefessionals that we own and operate.
Consumers that visit this site are ultimately mattto a service professional by way of our Exactaa&ervice or, if a match cannot be made
through this service, by way of our Market Matchvaze.
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In all cases, if a match is made throughseuvices, consumers are under no obligation td&wuith service professionals referred by
ServiceMagic. In addition, if we are unable to rhaacconsumer with service professionals from otwaek, we may provide the consumer
with contact information concerning service profesals outside of our network.

In addition to our matching services, cansts may also access our online library of servétated resources, which primarily include
articles about home improvement, repair and maante®, and related tools to assist consumers wathetbearch, planning and management of
their projects, and general advice for working veémvice professionals.

Marketing

We market our services to consumers prignriough search engine marketing, as well asutncaffiliate agreements with third parties.
Pursuant to these agreements, third parties agradvertise and promote our services and the ssngtour member service professionals on
their websites and we agree to pay them a fixedvfeen visitors from their websites submit a vakavice request through our website (on a
cost-per-acquisition basis) or click through to aabsite (on a cost-per-click basis). We also ntaoke services to consumers through the
purchase of paid listings displayed in yellow pdgectories, portals and contextual home improveamelated sites and, to a lesser extent,
through traditional offline advertising. We marloetr services to service professionals through alessforce, which obtains information
concerning service professionals through a vaonésources. We also promote online enrollment inreiwork through search engine
marketing, relationships with trade associatiord afiliate marketing relationships.

Revenue

ServiceMagic's revenue is derived from fegisl by members of our network of service profasais for consumer leads, regardless of
whether the service professional that receivesethe ultimately provides the requested serviceyelbas from one-time fees charged upon the
enroliment and activation of new service profesaisin our network. Lead fees vary based uponéenégce requested and where the service is
provided, with fees for leads generated throughExact Match service being greater than those for leads geretiateugh ouMarket Match
service.

Competition

We currently compete with other servicextedl lead generation services, primarily home sefiélated lead generation services, as well
as with internet search engines and directoriesaatidother forms of local advertising, includingdio, direct marketing campaigns, yellow
pages, newspapers and other offline directoriesale compete with local and national retailere@he improvement products that offer or
promote installation services. We believe thatahility to compete successfully will depend primhatipon the following factors:

. the size, quality (as determined, in part, by m&fee to our pi-screening efforts and customer ratings and reviedwggrsity anc
stability of our network of service professionatelahe quality of services provided by these pitesals;

. our continued ability to deliver consumer leadg temvert into revenue for our network of servicefpssionals in a cost-
effective manner; and

. the functionality of our websites and the attrastigss of their features and our services gendmallgnsumers and servi

professionals, as well as our ability to introdaesv products and services that resonate with coessiand service
professionals.
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Media & Other

Our Media & Other segment consists prinyaofl Electus, Connected Ventures, Vimeo, Pront@me®ly and Hatch Labs. Electus is a
multimedia company that seeks to enable media nboteators to engage with advertising and tectgyopartners at the inception of the
creative process and partner on the finished praalross a global and multi-platform distributiondel.

Connected Ventures is a new media netwodkdevelopment company that operates: CollegeHWedlia, a leading online entertainm
company targeting a core audience of young males aighteen to twenty-four through CollegeHumor.@od other websites; and Notional, a
production company specializing in the creatiowideo content for all distribution platforms. Viméoa website on which users can upload,
share and view video. Pronto owns and operateddomm, a leading comparison search engine, threddth consumers can search and
compare prices for a wide range of merchandiseeaxdfey online retailers.

Shoebuy, a leading internet retailer oftfeear and related apparel and accessories, ggnpeases purchases made by customers througl
its various websites on to the relevant vendordutiitiment and shipping. Hatch Labs is a businfxsised on prototyping and launching
mobile products and services.

Through January 2011, we owned and operEtedaily Beast, which was merged with print magaiNewsweek to form a joint venture
on January 31, 2011. The Daily Beast is a websitkodted to news and commentary, culture and aitienent that curates and provides
existing online content and new works from its awster of contributors to users free of charge.

In the case of our Media & Other segmentenue is derived from merchandise sales, onlimeréiding, media production and
subscriptions.

Employees

As of December 31, 2011, IAC and its sulasids employed approximately 3,200 full-time enygles. IAC believes that it generally has
good employee relationships, including relationshifith employees represented by unions or otheitagiwrganizations.

Additional Information

Company Website and Public Filings. The Company maintains a website at www.iac.dgeither the information on the Company's
website, nor the information on the website of BRg business, is incorporated by reference inithsort, or in any other filings with, or in a
other information furnished or submitted to, theCSE

The Company makes available, free of chérgmigh its website, its Annual Reports on ForrKl@uarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and
Current Reports on Form 8-K (including related adreants) as soon as reasonably practicable aftghtinee been electronically filed with (or
furnished to) the SEC.

Code of Ethics. The Company's code of ethics, as amended iit 2Q09, applies to all employees (including allAC's executive
officers and senior financial officers (includingC's Chief Financial Officer and Controller)) anidedtors and is posted on the Company's
website at www.iac.com/Investors/amend-and-restdibid code of ethics complies with Item 406 of SE€yulation S-K and the rules of The
Nasdaq Stock Market. Any changes to the code asthat affect the provisions required by Item 4®@&egulation -K, and any waivers of
such provisions of the code of ethics for IAC's@n@ve officers, senior financial officers or ditecs, will also be disclosed on IAC's website.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This annual report on Form 10-K contairewfardiooking statements" within the meaning of the Piv@ecurities Litigation Reform A
of 1995. The use of words such as "anticipatesfinates,” "expects,” "intends," "plans” and "bedig," among others, generally identify
forward-looking statements. These forwédodking statements include, among others, statesmretdting to: IAC's future financial performan
IAC's business prospects and strategy, anticipateds and prospects in the industries in which'$Aflisinesses operate and other similar
matters. These forward-looking statements are basddC management's current expectations and gasums about future events, which are
inherently subject to uncertainties, risks and geanin circumstances that are difficult to predict.

Actual results could differ materially fratmose contained in these forward-looking stateméorta variety of reasons, including, among
others the risk factors set forth below. Other wwn or unpredictable factors that could also adlgraffect IAC's business, financial
condition and results of operations may arise ftione to time. In light of these risks and uncertiais, the forward-looking statements
discussed in this annual report may not prove tadoeirate. Accordingly, you should not place unadiance on these forward-looking
statements, which only reflect the views of IAC ragement as of the date of this annual report. 1A€schot undertake to update these
forward-looking statements.

Risk Factors

Mr. Diller owns a significant percentage of the \ingy power of our stock and will be able to exercignificant influence over the
composition of our Board of Directors, matters self to stockholder approval and our operations.

As of January 27, 2012, Mr. Diller owned&0,499 shares of IAC Class B common stock reptegeh00% of IAC's outstanding Class B
common stock and approximately 43.4% of the tot$tanding voting power of IAC. As of this date,.Nbiller also owned 705,734 vested
options to purchase IAC common stock and 300,08@sted options to purchase IAC common stock.

In addition, under an amended and resigoedrnance agreement between IAC and Mr. Dillerséolong as Mr. Diller serves as IAC's
Chairman and Senior Executive, he generally hasigie to consent to limited matters in the evédratitAC's ratio of total debt to EBITDA (as
defined in the governance agreement) equals oreesdeur to one over a continuous twelve-monthgoeNVhile Mr. Diller may not currently
exercise this right, no assurances can be givenhisaright will not become exercisable in theuit, and if so, that Mr. Diller will consent to
any of the limited matters at such time, in whielse IAC would not be able to engage in transactiortake actions covered by this consent
right.

As a result of Mr. Diller's ownership irgst, voting power and the contractual rights desctiabove, Mr. Diller currently is in a position
to influence, subject to our organizational docuteemd Delaware law, the composition of IAC's Boafr®irectors and the outcome of
corporate actions requiring stockholder approuathsas mergers, business combinations and dispositif assets, among other corporate
transactions. In addition, this concentration ding power could discourage others from initiatingotential merger, takeover or other change
of control transaction that may otherwise be baiedfto IAC, which could adversely affect the margdce of IAC securities.

We depend on our key personnel.

Our future success will depend upon outicoed ability to identify, hire, develop, motivaaad retain highly skilled individuals, with the
continued contributions of our senior managemeirghe
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especially critical to our success. Competitionvi@il-qualified employees across IAC and its vasibuisinesses is intense and our continued
ability to compete effectively depends, in partpamur ability to attract new employees. While veerd established programs to attract new
employees and provide incentives to retain existimgloyees, particularly our senior managemengammot assure you that we will be abli
attract new employees or retain the services ogenior management or any other key employee<ifutiare.

We depend upon arrangements with Google and anyess@ change in this relationship could adverselyeat our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

A substantial portion of our consolidategienue is attributable to a paid listing supplyeagnent with Google that expires on March 31,
2016. Pursuant to this agreement, we display andisgte paid listings provided by Google in resgottssearch queries generated by users of
our search services that contain keywords selestddpurchased by advertisers through Google. lhange for making our search traffic
available to Google, we receive a share of themeggenerated by the paid listings supplied t@sisyell as certain other search-related
services.

The amount of revenue we receive from Geagipends upon a number of factors outside of atral, including the amount Google
charges for advertisements, the efficiency of Gesgdystem in attracting advertisers and servingaig listings in response to search queries
and parameters established by Google regardinguimder and placement of paid listings displayegponse to search queries. In addition,
Google makes judgments about the relative attreicdgs (to the advertiser) of clicks on paid listifrpm searches performed on our search
services and these judgments factor into the amafurgtvenue we receive. Changes to Google's patiddis network efficiency, its judgment
about the relative attractiveness of clicks on piaithgs from our search services or the paramsetpplicable to the display of paid listings
could have an adverse effect on our business,diaboondition and results of operations. Such gearcould come about for a number of
reasons, including general market conditions, cditige or policy and operating decisions made by@e.

Our paid listing supply agreement requiteg we comply with certain guidelines promulgabgdGoogle for the use of its brands and
services, including the manner in which Googleld fistings are displayed with search results, tivad we establish guidelines to govern
certain activities of third parties to whom we sigadie paid listings, including the manner in whibbse parties drive search traffic to their
websites and display paid listings. Subject toaietimitations, Google may unilaterally updateptdicies and guidelines, which could in turn
require modifications to, or prohibit and/or rendbsolete certain of, our products, services anulisiness practices, which could be costly to
address or otherwise have an adverse effect ohusimess, financial condition and results of openst Noncompliance with Google's
guidelines by us or the third parties to whom wedsgate paid listings or through which we secusgriiution arrangements for our toolbars
could, if not cured, result in Google's suspensibsome or all of its services to our websitesherwebsites of our third party partners, the
imposition of additional restrictions on our alyiltb syndicate paid listings or the terminatiorita# paid listing supply agreement by Google.

The termination of the paid listing supplyreement by Google, the curtailment of IAC's sgimder the agreement (whether pursuant to
the terms thereof or otherwise) or the failure obGle to perform its obligations under the agreemeyuld have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat In addition, our inability to obtain a rendwéour agreement with Google with
substantially comparable economic and other tenqpas the expiration of our current agreement coalehan adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.fnjaf these events were to occur, we may not be tabiind another suitable alternate paid
listings provider (or if an alternate provider wéoeind, the economic and other terms of the agreeared

13




Table of Contents

the quality of paid listings may be inferior relegito our arrangements with, and the paid listggsplied by, Google) or otherwise replace the
lost revenues.

General economic events or trends that reduce atiserg spending could harm our business, financiebndition and results of operations.

A substantial portion of our consolidategienue is attributable to online advertising. Adiogly, we are particularly sensitive to events
and trends that could result in decreased advagtsxpenditures. Advertising expenditures havelitsdlly been cyclical in nature, reflecting
overall economic conditions and budgeting and byiyiatterns, as well as levels of consumer confidemz discretionary spending.

Small and local businesses with which wéddsiness are particularly sensitive to these avamd trends, given that they are not as well
situated to weather adverse economic conditiotBeaslarger competitors, which are generally brettgpitalized and have greater access to
credit. In the recent past, adverse economic camdithave caused, and if such conditions weredorria the future they could cause, decre
and/or delays in advertising expenditures, whiclu@educe our revenues and adversely affect osinbss, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our success depends upon the continued growth aockeptance of online advertising, particularly paiidtings, as an effective alternative to
traditional, offline advertising and the continuedommercial use of the internet.

Many advertisers still have limited expade with online advertising and may continue toadesignificant portions of their advertising
budgets to traditional offline advertising mediacardingly, we continue to compete with traditionadia, including television, radio and
print, in addition to a multitude of websites wiilgh levels of traffic and online advertising netks, for a share of available advertising
expenditures and expect to face continued competits more emerging media and traditional offlirexlia companies enter the online
advertising market. We believe that the continuexwth and continued acceptance of online advegigienerally will depend, to a large ext
on its perceived effectiveness and the acceptanedated advertising models (particularly in tteese of models that incorporate user
targeting), the continued growth in commercial akthe internet (particularly abroad), the extenthich web browsers and/or software
programs that limit or prevent advertising fromrgedisplayed become commonplace and the extenhiithvthe industry is able to effectively
manage click fraud. Any lack of growth in the maria online advertising, particularly for paidtiisgs, or any decrease in the effectiveness
and value of online advertising (whether due togassage of laws requiring additional disclosuid@mopt-in policies for advertising that
incorporates user targeting or other developmemtsiid have an adverse effect on our business, dinhoondition and results of operations.

We depend, in part, upon arrangements with thirdrpas to drive traffic to our various websites amdnvert visitors into users and
customers.

We engage in a variety of activities desijto attract traffic to our various websites aodwert visitors into repeat users and customers.
How successful we are in these efforts dependsaiity upon our continued ability to enter into agaments with third parties to drive traffic to
our various websites, as well as the continueadhiction of new and enhanced products and serthie¢sesonate with users and customers
generally.

For example, we have entered into, and @xpecontinue to enter into, agreements to distelMindspark toolbars and search boxes to
users through third parties. Most of these agre¢sreme either non-exclusive and short-term in ratuir in the case of long-term or exclusive
agreements, are terminable by either party in icesj@ecified circumstances. In addition, a fewhede agreements
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collectively represent a significant percentag®ofdspark's revenue. Our inability to enter intavn@r renew existing) agreements to
distribute Mindspark toolbars and search boxesuinchird parties for any reason would result inrdases in traffic, queries and advertising
revenues, which could have an adverse effect otaginess, financial condition and results of opens.

In addition, in the case of the businesg#isin our Match segment, we have entered intoraler of arrangements with third parties to
drive traffic to our online personals websites.dviant to these arrangements, third parties gepgnamote our services on their websites and
we either pay a fixed fee when visitors to thesbsites click through to or register on our onlimegonals websites or pay a percentage of
revenue we receive from such visitors who pay bsatiption fees. These arrangements are geneiatllgxelusive, are shoterm in nature ar
are terminable by either party given notice. Ifstixig arrangements with third parties are termuhgoe are not renewed upon their expiration)
and we fail to replace this traffic and relatedamwes, or if we are unable to enter into new aearents with existing and/or new third parties
in response to industry trends, our business, iahicondition and results of operations could teeaisely affected.

In the case of our ServiceMagic business ability to drive traffic depends, in part, orethature and number of service professionals
are members of our network. While these professsosr@ required to agree that they will operatadoordance with our terms and conditions,
we do not enter into long-term agreements with tHenaddition, a significant number of our servirefessionals are sole proprietorships and
small businesses, which are particularly sensttvadverse economic conditions, such as constrdigeidity and decreases in consumer
spending. As a result, our network of service psif@nals experiences turnover from time to timas Tiwrnover, if significant or recurring over
a prolonged period, could result in a decreasaaiifi¢ to ServiceMagic.com and increased costspfalthich could adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Even if we succeed in driving traffic torqaroperties, we may not be able to convert thffitr or otherwise retain users and customers
unless we continue to provide quality products services. We may not be able to adapt quickly arid/oost-effective manner to frequent
changes in user and customer preferences, whichecdifficult to predict, or appropriately time tiigroduction of enhancements and/or new
products or services to the market. Our inabilitytovide quality products and services would asligraffect user and customer experiences,
which would result in decreases in users, customdsevenues, which would adversely affect ouirtass, financial condition and results of
operations.

As discussed below, our traffic buildinglasonversion initiatives also involve the expeneitaf considerable sums for marketing, as well
as for the development and introduction of new potsl services and enhancements, infrastructuretied related efforts.

Marketing efforts designed to drive traffic to owarious websites may not be successful or -effective.

Traffic building and conversion initiatives/olve considerable expenditures for online affline advertising and marketing. We have
made, and expect to continue to make, significaperditures for search engine marketing (primanilthe form of the purchase of keywords),
online display advertising and traditional offlindvertising in connection with these initiativeiigh may not be successful or cost-effective.
In the case of our search engine marketing efforsfailure to respond successfully to rapid amedjfient changes in the pricing and operating
dynamics of search engines could adversely affecptacement of paid listings that appear in respdo keywords we purchase, as well as
adversely affect the pricing of online advertisimg purchase generally, which would increase outsctis the case of paid advertising
generally, the policies of sellers and publishdradvertising may limit our ability to purchase @n types of advertising or advertise some of
our products and services,
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which could affect our ability to compete effectiwand, in turn, adversely affect our businessaifitial condition and results of operations.

One of the most cost-effective efforts wigpéoy to attract and acquire new, and retain engstusers and customers is commonly referred
to as search engine optimization, or SEO. SEO imsteveloping websites to rank well within seanbine results. Search engines freque
update and change the logic that determines tloeplant and display of results of user searchesfailuee to successfully manage SEO
efforts across our businesses, including the timaddification of SEO efforts from time to time iesponse to periodic changes in search
engine algorithms, search query trends and rekdgdns by providers of search services designemsare the display of unique offerings in
search results (which actions by search serviceiggos may result in algorithmic listings beingmayed less prominently within search eng
results), could result in a substantial decreasraific to our various websites, as well as inseghcosts if we were to replace free traffic with
paid traffic, which would adversely affect our mess, financial condition and results of operations

In addition, search engines have incre&giexpanded their offerings into other, non-seasthted categories, and have in certain
instances displayed their own integrated or relatediuct and service offerings in a more promimeanhner than those of third parties within
their search engine results. Continued expansidrcampetition from search engines could result sufastantial decrease in traffic to our
various websites, as well as increased costs il/ere to replace free traffic with paid traffic, whiwould adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Lastly, as discussed above, we also enteniarious arrangements with third parties in fioreto increase traffic, which arrangements
generally more cost-effective than traditional neitkg efforts. If we are unable to renew existiagd enter into new) arrangements of this
nature, sales and marketing costs as a percentageemue would increase over the long-term.

Any failure to attract and acquire new, agi@in existing, traffic, users and customers aost-effective manner could adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of openat

We may not be able to adapt quickly enough to chimggndustry standards.

The internet and related technologies,iapfbns and devices are characterized by evolvidgstry standards, coupled with frequent and
related new product and service introductions arithecements. The development of new product amitsantroductions and enhancements
in response to evolving industry standards requigsificant time and resources and we may nothbe ta adapt quickly enough (and/or in a
cost-effective manner) to these changes or ap@iglyitime the introduction of new products, seegiand enhancements to the market and ou
failure to do so could adversely affect our bussnéigancial condition and results of operations.

In the case of certain of our search sesyithird parties have introduced (and continuattoduce) new or updated technologies,
applications and policies that may interfere with ability of users to access or utilize theseisesvgenerally or otherwise make users less
likely to use these services (such as throughrttieduction of features and/or processes that rtekaccess and use of these services
cumbersome relative to those of our competitors).eéxample, third parties continue to introducétexdtogies and applications (including new
and enhanced web browsers) that prevent usersdoswnloading toolbars generally and/or have featargspolicies that significantly lessen
the likelihood that users will download our toolband that previously downloaded toolbars will remia active use. In addition, there are
technologies and applications that interfere wlih functionality of search boxes embedded withintoalbars and the maintenance of home
page and other settings previously selected bysu3éird parties have also introduced technologiesapplications that are either not
compatible with (or otherwise interfere with) theearch assistant” function embedded within outbsl, pursuant to which our toolbars
generate search results for users that receive 'DMB4" and other errors in response to searchiggi@ntered into search boxes embedded
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within our toolbars or the address bar of their welwvsers. These technologies and applicationsraglyeimpact our ability to generate search
queries through our toolbars, which in turn advigrgapacts our revenues. Our failure to succesgiulbdify our toolbars and other search
services in a cost-effective manner in respongkeantroduction and adoption of these new techgieland applications could adversely
affect our business, financial condition and resaftoperations.

Furthermore, the continued widespread adomif new internet and telecommunications techgiel® and devices or other technological
changes could require us to modify or adapt owises or infrastructures and our failure to do sold render our existing websites, services
and proprietary technologies obsolete, which caaldersely affect our business, financial conditiod results of operations. For example,
and usage volumes on mobile devices, includingetaptontinue to increase relative to those ofqelscomputers. While we have developed
mobile versions of certain of our services, we hHawéed experience with these applications ang timay not be compelling to users. In
addition, in the case of certain types of mobileickes, their lower resolution, functionality, diggllimitations and memory could make the use
of our various services through these devicesadiffior impossible. Lastly, existing agreement®asrour business may need to be amended tc
address the provision of our services on mobiléagsy which the counterparties may be unwillingldo

Our estimated income taxes could be materially eifint from income taxes that we ultimately pay.

We are subject to income taxes in boththiged States and numerous jurisdictions abrogghifiéant judgment and estimation is requ
in determining our provision for income taxes aelhted matters. In the ordinary course of our leginthere are many transactions and
calculations where the ultimate tax determinati@resuncertain or otherwise subject to interpretat@ur determination of our income tax
liability is always subject to review by applicaltéex authorities and we are currently subject titalin a number of jurisdictions. Although we
believe our income tax estimates and related détetions are reasonable and appropriate, releaaimg authorities may disagree. The
ultimate outcome of any such audits and reviewsdcbe materially different from estimates and detieations reflected in our historical
income tax provisions and accruals. Any adverseame of any such audit or review could have an mdveffect on our financial condition
and results of operations.

We may experience operational and financial risksgonnection with acquisitions. In addition, somé the businesses we acquire may in
significant losses from operations or experiencepgairment of carrying value

We have made numerous acquisitions in #s¢ gnd our future growth may depend, in part,ausitions. We may experience
operational and financial risks in connection vétiguisitions. To the extent that we continue toagtlorough acquisitions, we will need to:

. successfully integrate the operations, as welhastcounting, financial controls, management médion, technology, human
resources and other administrative systems, ofigatjbusinesses with our existing operations astesys;

. retain or hire senior management and other keyoperd at acquired businesses; .

. successfully manage acquisit-related strain on the management, operations aaddial resources of IAC and its busines
and/or acquired businesses.

We may not be successful in addressingethballenges or any other problems encounteredrinection with historical and future
acquisitions. In addition, the anticipated beneditene or more acquisitions may not be realizedifature acquisitions could result in increa
operating losses, potentially dilutive issuancesafity securities and the assumption of contingjehtlities. Also, the
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value of goodwill and other intangible assets aeglicould be impacted by one or more continuingunrfable events and/or trends, which
could result in significant impairment charges. Dloeurrence of any these events could have an saleéfiect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

We operate in various international markets, sonmewhich we have limited experience. As a result, faee additional risks in connection
with our international operations. Also, we may nbe able to successfully expand into new, or funtio our existing, international
markets.

We currently operate in various jurisdioicabroad and may continue to expand our intemmatjgresence. In order for our products and
services in these jurisdictions to achieve widesgpr@cceptance, commercial use and acceptance ioté¢hneet must continue to grow, which
growth may occur at slower rates than those expeein the U.S. Moreover, we must continue to sssfully tailor our products and servic
to the unique customs and cultures of these jutisdis, which can be difficult and costly and théure to do so could slow our international
growth and adversely impact our business, finaromalition and results of operations.

Operating abroad, particularly in jurisibcis where we have limited experience, exposes additional risks. For example, we may
experience difficulties in managing internationpkaations due to distance, language and cultuffardices, including issues associated with
the establishment of management systems and infcastes (including disclosure controls and proced@and internal control over financial
reporting), the staffing of foreign operations, leange rate fluctuations and online privacy andgmtidn of personal information. Our success
in international markets will also depend, in part,our ability to identify potential acquisitiommdidates, joint venture or other partners, and to
enter into arrangements with these parties on &blerterms and successfully integrate their busgseand operations with our own.

A variety of new laws, or new interpretations ofisting laws, could subject us to claims or othereigarm our business

We are subject to a variety of laws inth8. and abroad that are costly to comply with, ieguilt in negative publicity and diversion of
management time and effort and can subject usitmslor other remedies. Some of these laws, sutitame, sales, use, value-added and
other tax laws and consumer protection laws, apicgble to businesses generally and others aguarto the type of businesses in which we
are engaged. Many of these laws were adopted toribie advent of the internet and related technietognd, as a result, do not contemplate or
address the unique issues of the internet andetetathnologies. Laws that do reference the intemreebeing interpreted by the courts, but
applicability and scope remain uncertain. For eXenlpws relating to the liability of providers ofline services are currently unsettled both
within the U.S. and abroad. Claims could be thmeedeand filed under both U.S. and foreign law fefachation, libel, slander, invasion of
privacy and other tort claims, unlawful activitppyright and trademark infringement, or other tiebased on the nature and content of the
materials searched and related ads, or contentagedeby us and our users.
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In addition, the Digital Millennium Copyig Act has provisions that limit, but do not neee#lg eliminate, our liability for listing or
linking to third party websites that include maadsithat infringe copyrights or other rights, sndas we comply with the statutory
requirements of this act. Those of our businedsststiention or otherwise incorporate copyrightedemal into the content they produce also
rely on fair use principles, which allow limitedeusf copyrighted materials without having to obttia consent of the copyright holder,
provided we satisfy certain legal criteria. Aldoe tChildren's Online Privacy Protection Act restrihe distribution of materials considered
harmful to children and imposes additional restiits on the ability of online services to collaetformation from minors. In the area of data
protection, many states have passed laws requintification to users when there is a security binefar personal data. We face similar risks
and costs as our products, services and contenffered in international markets and may be sulifpadditional regulations.

Any failure on our part to comply with ajgalble laws may subject us to additional liabiitigvhich could adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations. didition, if the laws to which we are currently seidtjare amended or interpreted adversely to
our interests, or if new adverse laws are adomtedproducts and services might need to be modifiedmply with such laws, which would
increase our costs and could result in decreasméie for our products and services to the extatwle pass on such costs to consumers.
Specifically, in the case of tax laws, positionatttve have taken or will take are subject to intigtion by the relevant taxing authorities and
while we believe that the positions we have takedate comply with applicable law, there can bassurances that the relevant taxing
authorities will not take a contrary position, ahgo, that such positions will not adversely affes. Any events of this nature could adversely
affect our business, financial condition and resaftoperations.

The processing, storage, use and disclosure of peas data could give rise to liabilities as a resof governmental regulation, conflicting
legal requirements or differing views of personaliyacy rights.

We receive, transmit and store a large melwf personally identifiable information and otlser data (including personal credit card
data) in connection with the processing of seararigs, the provision of online services, transadiwith users and customers and advertising
on our websites. The sharing, use, disclosure astegiion of this information are governed by thepective privacy and data security policies
maintained by our various businesses. Moreoveretare federal, state and international laws reggnarivacy and the storing, sharing, use,
disclosure and protection of personally identifealiformation and user data. Specifically, perdgridentifiable information is increasingly
subject to legislation and regulations in numeroudsdictions around the world, the intent of whisho protect the privacy of personal
information that is collected, processed and trattschin or from the governing jurisdiction.

There are currently pending several billthie U.S. Congress, which if passed could resuttére onerous requirements regarding the
manner in which certain personally identifiabledirmhation and other user data will need to be staretimanaged. Additionally, the U.S.
Federal Trade Commission released a staff repdetember 2010 in which it proposed a new framevioriaddressing commercial use of
consumer data. Similarly, privacy laws and diresgiabroad, particularly in Europe, are still depeig and could likewise result in onerous
requirements. We could be adversely affected iElagon or regulations are expanded to requirengka in the practices and/or privacy
policies of our various businesses, which coulddgly to implement, or if governing jurisdictiomgerpret or implement their legislation or
regulations in ways that otherwise negatively dftea business, financial condition and resultsdrations.

As privacy and data protection have becoree sensitive issues, we may also become expogeaténtial liabilities as a result of
differing views on the privacy of consumer and othger data collected by our businesses. Also,amaat guarantee that our security meas
will prevent security breaches. In the case of ggchreaches involving personal credit card datadit card companies
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could curtail our ability to transact payments. Taidure of any of our businesses, or their varithied party vendors and service providers, to
comply with applicable privacy policies or federstiate or similar international laws and regulagion any compromise of security that results
in the unauthorized release of personally idertianformation or other user data could adverséfigct our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

We may fail to adequately protect our intellectyaioperty rights or may be accused of infringing gltectual property rights of third parties.

We regard our intellectual property rightsluding trademarks, domain names, trade seqvatents, copyrights and other similar
intellectual property, as critical to our succdsst. example, the businesses within our princippbréng segments, our Search, Match and
ServiceMagic reporting segments, rely heavily uhair trademarks (primarily Ask.com and Dictiona&gm, our various toolbar brands,
Match.com, OkCupid.com, Meetic.com and ServiceMagin and related domain names and logos), throdgthwhey market their products
and services and seek to build and maintain brayaltly and recognition. So long as these businessatinue to use these trademarks to
identify their products and services and renewteeld&rademarks upon their expiration, they will ione to have related trademark protections
indefinitely under current trademark laws, ruled amgulations.

The businesses within our Search segmsatraly heavily upon trade secrets, primarily sealgorithms through which organic search
results are generated. To a lesser extent, thessiedsses also rely upon patented and patent-pepdipgietary technologies and processes,
primarily those relating to search-related prodagets services, with expiration dates for patenéetinologies ranging from 2017 to 2027, and
copyrighted material, primarily emoticons, charestnd other content that is incorporated into, @s®H in connection with the marketing of,
toolbars generally.

Our Match segment also relies upon tradest&® and certain patent-pending proprietary teldyies relating to matching process systems
and related features, products and services. QuicB&lagic segment also relies heavily upon tragtzets, primarily the matching algorithm
through which members of its network of local seevprofessionals are matched with consumers, dsawetlated patented proprietary
technologies that expire in 2020.

We rely on a combination of laws and coettral restrictions with employees, customers, sepgl affiliates and others to establish and
protect our various intellectual property righter Example, we have generally registered and coatio apply to register and renew, or secure
by contract where appropriate, trademarks and semiarks as they are developed and used, and eesegister and renew domain names as
we deem appropriate. Effective trademark proteati@y not be available or may not be sought in egenntry in which products and services
are made available and contractual disputes magtatie use of marks governed by private cont&iatilarly, not every variation of a domain
name may be available or be registered, even ifedla.

We also generally seek to apply for patent®r other similar statutory protections as #nwle deem appropriate, based on then current
facts and circumstances, and will continue to dmgbe future. No assurances can be given thapatsnt application we have filed will result
in a patent being issued, or that any existingiture patents will afford adequate protection agtatompetitors and similar technologies. In
addition, no assurances can be given that thirileggawill not create new products or methods tlehieve similar results without infringing
upon patents we own.

Despite these precautions, our intellegwaperty rights may still not be protected in aamiegful manner, challenges to contractual ri
could arise or third parties could copy or otheendbtain and use our intellectual property withauthorization. The occurrence of any of th
events could result in the erosion of our brand eésmend limitations on our ability to control maikgton or through the internet using our
various domain names, as well as impede our aldiffectively
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compete against competitors with similar techna@egany of which could adversely affect our businéeancial conditions and results of
operations.

From time to time, we have been subjet¢gal proceedings and claims in the ordinary coofdmusiness, including claims of alleged
infringement of trademarks, copyrights, patents atier intellectual property rights held by thirdrpes. In addition, litigation may be
necessary in the future to enforce our intellecpuaperty rights, protect our trade secrets oreti@anine the validity and scope of proprietary
rights claimed by others. Any litigation of thistanee, regardless of outcome or merit, could resuubstantial costs and diversion of
management and technical resources, any of whigll @alversely affect our business, financial cdadiaind results of operations. Patent
litigation tends to be particularly protracted angbensive.

Our success depends, in part, on the integrity af gystems and infrastructure and those of thirdpias. System interruption and the lack
integration and redundancy in our and third partypformation systems may affect our businesses.

To succeed, our systems and infrastructwrst perform well on a consistent basis. From tionéme, we may experience occasional
system interruptions that make some or all of gsteans or data unavailable or that prevent us fsoowiding services, which could adversely
affect our business. Moreover, as traffic to ouiouas websites increases and the number of newggslimably more complex) products and
services that we introduce continues to grow, weneied to upgrade our systems, infrastructuretaoknologies generally to facilitate this
growth. If we do not do so, users, customers aind garties with whom we do business may not be &bhccess our services on an
intermittent or prolonged basis and the qualityhafir experiences could be adversely affecteddtitin, we could experience inefficiencies
and/or operational failures in connection with #hefforts, which could have the same effect. Moeepgven if we do not encounter any
inefficiencies and/or operational failures in cootien with these efforts, third parties with whorne @o business may not make the changes to
their systems, infrastructure and technology ne¢deacess our services on a timely basis, iflaThe occurrence of any of these events c
adversely affect our business, financial conditiod results of operations.

We also rely on third party computer systedata centers, broadband and other communicatj@tems and service providers in
connection with the provision of services generallywell as to facilitate and process certains@ations with customers. Any interruptions,
outages or delays in our systems or those of o gfarty providers, or deterioration in the perfi@nce of these systems, could impair our
ability to provide services and/or process certansactions with customers. Furthermore, datarggdireaches (as a result of the actions of
hackers or otherwise), fire, power loss, telecomigations failure, natural disasters, acts of wateororism, acts of God and other similar
events or disruptions may damage or interrupt cderpdata, broadband or other communications systrany time. Any event of this nature
could cause system interruption, delays and lossiti¢al data, and could prevent us from providgggvices to users and customers. While we
have backup systems for certain aspects of ourtipes, our systems are not fully redundant andstiés recovery planning is not sufficient
all eventualities. In addition, we may not haveqdee insurance coverage to compensate for logm®asaf major interruption.

In particular, our destination search wedssinay be adversely affected by fraudulent, stitieps or other unwanted computer programs,
applications and activity that make changes tosisemputers and interfere with the overall expergeof our services, such as by hijacking
gueries to these websites or altering or replaseaych results generated. This type of interfereftem occurs without disclosure to or consent
from users, resulting in a negative experienceubats may associate with us. These disruptiverpnogand applications may be difficult or
impossible to uninstall or disable, may reinstafirhselves and may circumvent efforts to block oraee them.
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In addition, downloadable toolbars throwgtich we provide search services are also suljeattack by viruses, worms and other
malicious software programs, which could jeopardimesecurity of information stored in users' cotapor in our systems and networks. No
assurances can be given that our efforts to cothbae malicious applications will be successfulanthat our products and services will not
have (or will not be perceived to have) vulnerdiedi in this regard.

If any of these events were to occur, itldalamage our reputation and result in the lossuafent and potential users and customers,
which could have an adverse effect on our busirfges)jcial condition and results of operations attterwise be costly to remedy.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties

IAC believes that the facilities for its negement and operations are generally adequaits farrrent and near-term future needs. IAC's
facilities, most of which are leased by IAC's besises in various cities and locations in the Urfsdes and jurisdictions abroad, generally
consist of executive and administrative officessmapions centers, data centers and sales offices.

All of IAC's leases are at prevailing markaes. IAC believes that the duration of eaclsdda adequate. IAC believes that its principal
properties, whether owned or leased, are curraaihguate for the purposes for which they are usddige suitably maintained for these
purposes. IAC does not anticipate any future probleenewing or obtaining suitable leases for itsgypal properties. IAC's approximately
202,500 square foot corporate headquarters in Nesk,YWew York houses offices for IAC corporate adtain other IAC businesses.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of business, the amy and its subsidiaries are parties to litigatiomolving property, personal injury, contract,
intellectual property and other claims. The amotimé$ may be recovered in such matters may be ctuiojénsurance coverage.

Rules of the Securities and Exchange Cosionisrequire the description of material pendirgplegproceedings, other than ordinary,
routine litigation incident to the registrant's mess, and advise that proceedings ordinarily me¢dbe described if they primarily involve
damages claims for amounts (exclusive of intenedtasts) not exceeding 10% of the current as$eékeaegistrant and its subsidiaries on a
consolidated basis. In the judgment of managenmemie of the pending litigation matters which then(pany and its subsidiaries are
defending, including those described below, invslaeis likely to involve amounts of that magnitud@e litigation matters described below
involve issues or claims that may be of particiiéerest to the Company's shareholders, regardfesbether any of these matters may be
material to the financial position or operationgted Company based upon the standard set fortieiSEC's rules.

Litigation Arising Out of the Company's Sale of PR

In 2006, the Company sold its call-centasibess, PRC, after conducting an auction processged by an investment bank. In August
2008, various affiliates of the private-equity fithmt won the auction and bought PRC (collectivéiBiamond Castle") sued the Company for
breach of contract in New York state cosde Diamond Castle Partners 1V PRC, L.P. et al. v. IAC/Inter ActiveCorp , No. 602427/08 (Supreme
Court, New York County). The complaint alleges ttiet Company breached certain representationsamtégs, and covenants in the purchase
agreement through materially false, misleading,iandmplete statements to Diamond Castle concemiRC services contract that
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allegedly became unprofitable and later caused @Rigclare bankruptcy. The complaint (as amendddirire 2010) seeks damages of up to
$138.5 million, Diamond Castle's total investmenPRC. Discovery commenced in 2010.

In January 2011, the Company, alleging thaing the auction process Diamond Castle haceig@btained extensive confidential
information from PRC's then-CEOQ, filed counterclaiamd third-party claims against Diamond Castlesmnetral of its principals for fraud,
aiding and abetting breach of fiduciary duty, aneigh of the non-disclosure agreement governingtile&on. In January 2012, IAC amended
its pleading to add claims for fraud and breacficafciary duty against PRC's former CEO.

The Company believes that Diamond Castlaisns in this lawsuit are without merit and wititinue to defend against them, and to
prosecute its own claims, vigorously.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.

23




Table of Contents

PART Il
ltem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities
Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Sockholder Matters

IAC common stock is quoted on The NasdagiSMarket, or "NASDAQ," under the ticker symboACI." There is no established public
trading market for IAC Class B common stock. THddaelow sets forth, for the calendar periodsdatéid, the high and low sales prices per
share for IAC common stock as reported on NASDAQ.

High Low

Year Ended December 31, 201

Fourth Quarte $ 43.8¢ $ 36.1:

Third Quartel 43.8( 34.1z2

Second Quarte 38.31 30.11

First Quartel 32.1: 28.0¢
Year Ended December 31, 201

Fourth Quarte $ 30.9¢ $ 25.0¢

Third Quartel 27.0¢ 21.43

Second Quarte 24.11 20.2¢

First Quartel 24 .47 20.01

As of February 24, 2012, there were appnately 1,900 holders of record of the Company'sroomstock and the closing price of IAC
common stock on NASDAQ was $45.19. Because thetaotisl majority of the outstanding shares of |A@ronon stock are held by brokers
and other institutions on behalf of shareholdek§; Is not able to estimate the total number of ffieia shareholders represented by these
record holders. As of February 24, 2012, there evessholder of record of the Company's Class B comstock.

In November 2011, IAC's Board of Directdexlared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.12 peresbhcommon and Class B common stock
outstanding, which was paid on December 1, 20Xktdackholders of record as of the close of businessovember 15, 2011. In February
2012, IAC's Board of Directors declared a quartedgh dividend of $0.12 per share of common andsacommon stock outstanding, which
is payable on March 1, 2012 to stockholders of neées of the close of business on February 15, 20tle we currently expect that
comparable cash dividends will continue to be jraithe near future, any future declarations ofdiivids are subject to the determination of
IAC's Board of Directors.

During the quarter ended December 31, 20ELICompany did not issue or sell any sharesafdmmon stock or other equity securities
pursuant to unregistered transactions.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
The following table sets forth purchasesh®yCompany of its common stock during the quateted December 31, 2011:

(© )

Total Maximum
Number of Number of
Shares Shares that
Purchased May Yet Be
as Part of Purchased
(b) Publicly Under Publicly
@) Average Announced Announced
Total Price Paid Plans or Plans or
Number of Shares
Period Purchased Per Share® Programs @ Programs ®
October 201: — — — 11,440,57
November 201 923,79t $ 40.6¢ 923,79 10,516,78
December 201 1,892,94i $ 41.9¢ 1,892,94 8,623,83.
Total 2,816,74. $ 41.5¢ 2,816,74. 8,623,83.

(1) Reflects the average price paid per share of |A@mon stock.

(2) Reflects repurchases made pursuant to a repureliétserization previously announced in July 2011.

3) Represents the total number of shares of commak #hat remained available for repurchase as oebéer 31, 2011
pursuant to the July 2011 repurchase authorizalthd®.may purchase shares pursuant to this repuechathorization

over an indefinite period of time, depending onsthéactors IAC management deems relevant at atigydar time,
including, without limitation, market conditionyare price and future outloc

25




Table of Contents
Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data fbe ffive years ended December 31, 2011 should lokimezonjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes indiéeein.

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(Dollars in thousands, except per share date

Statement of Operations

Data: ()
Revenue $ 2,059,44. $ 1,636,81! $ 1,346,69 $ 1,410,070 $ 1,301,96
Earnings (loss) from

continuing operation 175,56 (9,397 (956,479) 141,93! 1,051

Earnings (loss) per
common share from
continuing operations
attributable to IAC
shareholders

Basic 2.0t (0.09) (6.89) 1.07 0.0¢4

Diluted 1.8¢ (0.09) (6.89) 1.04 0.0¢4
Cash dividends declar

per shar¢ 0.12 — — — —

Balance Sheet Data at
December 31:

Total asset 3,409,86! 3,329,07! 3,913,59 5,080,03. 12,503,22
Long-term obligations, n¢
of current maturitie: 95,84 95,84« 95,84 95,84 834,54.

(1) We recognized items that affected the comparalfiiesults for the years 2011, 2010 and 2009;'Isee 7—
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaddtion and Results of Operation
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations

MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW

IAC operates more than 50 leading and dified Internet businesses across 30 countrias.. mission is to harness the power of
interactivity to make daily life easier and moreghuctive for people all over the world. IAC incledihe businesses comprising its Search
segment; its Match and ServiceMagic segments; tisbsses comprising its Media & Other segmenyyedkas investments in unconsolida
affiliates.

Results

Set forth below are the contributions mageur various segments and corporate operatioosrisolidated revenue, operating income
(loss) and Operating Income Before Amortizationdafned in IAC's Principles of Financial Reporfirigr the years ended December 31,

2011, 2010 and 2009.

Years Ended December 31,
2011 Growth 2010 Growth 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenue:

Searct $ 1,093,86: 31% $ 837,13 23% $ 681,78

Match 518,02 29% 400,72 17% 342,59¢

ServiceMagic 205,07¢ 13% 181,42: 16% 155,81:

Media & Other 243,81 11% 219,89t 30% 168,78’

Inter-segment eliminatio (1,339 43% (2,367 (3)% (2,284
Total $ 2,059,44.

Operating Income (LosS):

26% $ 1,636,81! 22% $ 1,346,69!

Years Ended December 31,

2011 Growth 2010 Growth 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Searct $ 201,69 7% $ 112,86 NM  $ (980,23)
Match 137,55! 19% 115,36° 36% 84,65¢
ServiceMagic 21,38( 30% 16,44¢ 23% 13,38:
Media & Other (13,707 71% (47,539 115% (22,067)
Corporate (149,16)) D% (147,349 (10)% (133,73)

Total $ 197,76: 297% $  49,79¢ NM  $ (1,037,98)

NM = not meaningfu

Operating Income Before

Years Ended December 31

2011 Growth 2010 Growth 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Amortization:
Searct $ 203,13t 62% $ 125,54¢ 37% $ 91,61t
Match 156,27: 28% 122,05’ 30% 94,12«
ServiceMagic 23,85} 31% 18,16 (15)% 21,28¢
Media & Other (12,079 (1)% (12,009 3% (19,699
Corporate (62,78) 2% (64,187 2% (65,465
Total $ 308,40 63% $ 189,57¢ 56% $ 121,86:
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Refer to Note 15 to the consolidated finalhstatements for reconciliations by segment oéafing Income Before Amortization to
operating income (loss).

Sources of Revenue

Substantially all of the revenue from oeaf&h segment is derived from online advertisirith wost of this revenue attributable to our
paid listing supply agreement with Google Inc. (4@z"). The revenue earned from our Match segnsedeiived primarily from subscription
fees for its subscription-based online personaldcs and also from online advertising. ServiceMagevenue is derived from fees paid by
members of its network of service professionalscforsumer leads, regardless of whether the sepvafessional that receives the lead
ultimately provides the requested service, as agfrom one-time fees charged upon enroliment atidagion of new service professionals in
its network. The revenue earned by the Media & Osegment is derived from merchandise sales, oalivertising and content production.

Strategic Partnerships, Advertiser Relationships ad Online Advertising Spend

Our various businesses provide supplietneas with important customer acquisition chaniaeld we believe that the ability of our
supplier partners to reach a large qualified augiehrough our services is a significant benefihil/we aim to build and maintain strong
relationships with our supplier partners, we maysuzceed in these efforts and there is alwaysishehat certain supplier partners may not
make their products and services available to tisarfuture.

A significant component of the Company'\geraie is attributable to a paid listing supply agnent with Google, which expires on
March 31, 2016. For the years ended December 31,2010 and 2009, revenue earned from Google @28.4 million, $727.9 million and
$561.9 million, respectively. The majority of thimvenue was earned by the businesses comprisirgetiveh segment.

We market and offer our products and sesvitirectly to consumers through branded websitdsy@mbership programs, allowing
consumers to transact directly with us in a coneenimanner. We have made, and expect to continonake, substantial investments in online
and offline advertising to build our brands anddriraffic to our websites and consumers and aidesstto our businesses.

We pay traffic acquisition costs, which sish of payments made to partners who distributedgipark's customized browser-based
applications, integrate our paid listings into theebsites or direct traffic to our websites. Wsogbay to market and distribute our services on
third party distribution channels, such as intepuatals and search engines. In addition, someiobosinesses manage affiliate programs,
pursuant to which we pay commissions and feesitd ffarties based on revenue earned. These distribchannels might also offer their own
products and services, as well as those of otlirer plarties, which compete with those we offer.

The cost of acquiring new consumers thraugliine and offline third party distribution chafsé@as increased, particularly in the case of
online channels as internet commerce continuesow gnd competition in the segments in which IAltisinesses operate increases.
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decembgr2011, 2010 and 20(
Consolidated Results

Revenue

Years Ended December 31,

2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)
Revenue $2,059,44. $422,62! 26%  $1,636,81 $290,12( 22%  $1,346,69'

Revenue in 2011 increased from 2010 asutref increases of $256.7 million from Searchl B8 million from Match, $23.9 million
from Media & Other and $23.7 million from Servicejlea The increase from Search reflects strong dgrdvam Mindspark's B2B operations
and destination websites as well as growth fromdgjpark's B2C operations and CityGrid Media. Thedase from Match reflects growth
from its Core operations (consisting of Match.conthie U.S., People Media and Chemistry) as wefliaaa the impact of Meetic, consolidated
beginning September 1, 2011, and OkCupid, acquiaedary 20, 2011. The increase from Media & Othes driven by growth at Shoebuy,
Electus, Notional and Vimeo, partially offset bdecrease from The Daily Beast, which following tbienation of The Newsweek/Daily Beast
Company joint venture with Harman Newsweek on Jan84, 2011, has been accounted for as an equityadénvestment, a decline at
Pronto and the inclusion in 2010 of revenue assediwith profit participations related to our formmeterest in Reveille. The increase from
ServiceMagic came from growth in both its domeatid international operations.

Revenue in 2010 increased from 2009 asutref increases of $155.4 million from Search8.35million from Match, $51.1 million from
Media & Other and $25.6 million from ServiceMagdite increase from Search reflected growth in Mirdis;s B2B and B2C operations and
destination websites. The increase from Match ectdlt strong growth from its Core operations, whidiudes the contribution from People
Media, acquired July 13, 2009, partially offsetedbgiecrease in revenue due to the sale of MatchpEumMeetic on June 5, 2009. Also
contributing to the increase from Match is the ictpzf Singlesnet, acquired March 2, 2010, and Mateanture with Meetic in Latin America,
which was formed March 10, 2010. The increase fikbadia & Other was driven by the contribution frorotddnal and Electus, which were |
in the full prior year period, and growth at Prarétnoebuy, CollegeHumor and Vimeo. The increasm fée@rviceMagic was primarily due to
increase in domestic service request accepts darigrarily by increased marketing efforts and a enactive service provider network.

Cost of revenue

Years Ended December 31,

2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)
Cost of revenu $761,24: $167,42( 28%  $593,81¢ $163,96 38%  $429,84!
As a percentage ¢
revenue 37% 68 bp 36% 436 bp 32%

bp = basis point

Cost of revenue consists primarily of ti@#cquisition costs. Traffic acquisition costs sishof payments made to partners who distribute
Mindspark's customized browser-based applicatiomsgrate our paid listings into their websiteslect traffic to our websites. These
payments include amounts based on revenue sham@tagrdarrangements. Cost of revenue also incl8tegbuy's cost of products sold and
shipping and handling costs, expenses associatbdtvei operation of the Company's data centerkjditgy compensation and other employee-
related costs (including
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stock-based compensation) for personnel engagedtincenter functions, rent, energy and bandwidsiisc and content acquisition costs.

Cost of revenue in 2011 increased from 2@@arily due to increases of $129.4 million fr@earch, $23.3 million from Media & Other
and $9.8 million from Match. The increase from $bawas primarily due to an increase of $115.3 millin traffic acquisition costs related to
the increase in revenue. As a percentage of reyématdiic acquisition costs at Search increased twe prior year period due to an increase in
the proportion of revenue from customized browssseldl applications and other arrangements with garties who direct traffic to our
websites. Cost of revenue from Media & Other inseshprimarily due to an increase of $7.7 milliortha cost of products sold at Shoebuy
resulting from increased sales. Also contributinghie increase from Media & Other are increase® fidectus, Vimeo and Notional, partially
offset by a decrease from The Daily Beast, whichligen accounted for as an equity method investsieee January 31, 2011 as described
above. The increase from Match is primarily duthoacquisition of Meetic.

Cost of revenue in 2010 increased from 28@@arily due to increases of $121.6 million fr@earch, $27.7 million from Media & Other
and $10.3 million from Match. The increase from8havas primarily due to an increase of $108.5iamilin traffic acquisition costs related to
an increase in revenue. As a percentage of revénadigc acquisition costs increased over the pyiear due to an increase in the proportion of
revenue from customized browser-based applicatiodsother arrangements with third parties who diradfic to our websites, as well as a
shift in partner mix to partners carrying higheffic acquisition costs. Cost of revenue from Mefli®ther increased due to Notional, which
was not in the full prior year period, The Dailyd and an increase of $6.0 million in the cogiroflucts sold at Shoebuy due to increased
sales. The increase from Match was primarily duthéoacquisitions of People Media and Singlesndttha formation of the Latin America
venture, partially offset by the sale of Match Epgdo Meetic.

Selling and marketing expens

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Selling and marketin

expense $614,17. $121,96¢ 25%  $492,20¢ $28,761 6% $463,43!
As a percentage of
revenue 30% (25) bp 30% (434) bg 34%

Selling and marketing expense consists gmilgnof advertising and promotional expenditures @ompensation and other employee-
related costs (including stoddased compensation) for personnel engaged in sales, support and customer service functions. Aidireg anc
promotional expenditures include online marketingluding fees paid to search engines and thirtlggthat distribute Mindspark's
downloadable applications, and offline marketingngpally television and radio advertising.

Selling and marketing expense in 2011 iased from 2010 primarily due to increases of $63llion from Search, $49.6 million from
Match and $10.3 million from ServiceMagic. The iea@se from Search is due to an increase of $68l@mih advertising and promotional
expenditures due to increased online marketinge@le its destination websites and new producidhas at Mindspark since the year ago
period, partially offset by a decrease in bad @edpense at CityGrid Media. Selling and marketingesse at Match increased primarily due to
the acquisition of Meetic and increases in offlamel online marketing spend associated with the thetom website and an advertising
agreement entered into during the second quart2dd with Yahoo! Inc. ("Yahoo"). The increase fr@arviceMagic is primarily due to an
increase of $10.8 million in advertising and promoal expenditures associated with online marketing
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Selling and marketing expense in 2010 iaseel from 2009 primarily due to increases of $21illon from ServiceMagic, $15.1 million
from Match and $7.0 million from Media & Other, tially offset by a decrease of $13.4 million frorag8ch. The increase from ServiceMagic
is due to increases of $14.0 million and $7.0 wrillin marketing and compensation and other emplogiated costs, respectively. The incre
in compensation and other employee-related casits 8erviceMagic is primarily due to the expansibitosales force. The increase from
Match is primarily due to an increase of $13.3imillin advertising and promotional expenditureatesd primarily to an advertising agreement
entered into during the second quarter of 2010 W&hoo as well as the impact of the acquisitionB@dple Media and Singlesnet and the
formation of the Latin America venture, partiallffset by the sale of Match Europe to Meetic. Seglland marketing expense from Media &
Other increased primarily due to higher online netirig costs at Pronto and advertising and promatierpenditures related to Vimeo's 2010
video festival. Partially offsetting these factigs® decrease from Search primarily due to lowgegising and promotional expenditures of
$7.2 million, as 2009 included expenditures assediavith the NASCAR partnership and an ad camptagebrand the Ask Jeeves UK
website, as well as a decrease in compensationtaed employee-related costs at CityGrid Media, idygart, to a decrease in average
headcount.

General and administrative expense

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

General ant

administrative

expense $328,72¢ $12,22¢ 4% $316,50( $34,107 12%  $282,39:
As a percentage ¢

revenue 16% (337) bg 19% (163) bg 21%

General and administrative expense congigtgarily of compensation and other employee-eglatosts (including stock-based
compensation) for personnel engaged in executiveagement, finance, legal, tax and human resoufi@&sities costs and fees for professic
services.

General and administrative expense in 26drkased from 2010 primarily due to increasesl®. @ million from Match, partially offset k
a decrease of $7.1 million from Search. The inedasm Match resulted primarily from the acquisitiof Meetic, as well as an increase in
professional fees due, in part, to $4.0 millionramsaction fees associated with the Meetic adiprisiand operating expenses from OkCupid,
which was not in the prior year period. General addhinistrative expense from Search decreased plyndaie to lower professional fees,
including a decrease in litigation related expenased the inclusion in 2010 of lease terminatioste@ssociated with the Ask.com
restructuring, partially offset by an increase @mpensation and other employee-related costs aldpark and CityGrid Media. As a
percentage of revenue, general and administratiperese decreased from 2010 primarily due to opeyatkpense leverage.

General and administrative expense in 20@@ased from 2009 primarily due to increasesl@f.$ million from corporate, $10.5 million
from Media & Other, $5.6 million from ServiceMagand $5.5 million from Search. General and admiaiste expense from corporate
increased primarily due to an increase of $10.8aniin non-cash compensation expense and $5.8mitif transaction expenses in 2010
related to the exchange of substantially all ofdrilp Media Corporation's ("Liberty") equity stakelAC, partially offset by lower salary
expense. On December 1, 2010, the Company enteieed stock exchange agreement with Liberty. Utltkelagreement, Liberty agreed to
exchange with IAC 4.3 million shares of common ktand 8.5 million shares of Class B common stodkictvwere valued at $364.2 million
based on the closing price of IAC common stock eednber 1, 2010, for Evite, Gifts.com and IAC Adigimg Solutions and $217.9 million
in cash (referred to herein as the "Liberty Excledhgrlhe increase in non-cash compensation expgensenarily related to an increase in
expense attributable to awards granted subsequéme second quarter of 2009, partially offset Wwamls having become fully vested. The
increase from Media &
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Other is principally due to Electus and Notionahieh were not in the full prior year period, as k& increased operating expenses associatec
with Vimeo, partially offset by the cost savingtated to certain businesses that have been saldutdown. General and administrative
expense at ServiceMagic increased primarily ddggber compensation and other employee-related cdbe increase from Search is

primarily due to an increase in compensation ahérotmployee-related costs at Mindspark and empltsmnination costs associated with the
Ask.com restructuring that took place in the fougttarter of 2010, partially offset by a decreashtigation related expenses.

Product development expen

Years Ended December 31
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Product development

expense $78,760 $13,663 21% $65,097 $7,254 13% $57,843
As a percentage ¢
revenue 4% (15) bp 4% (32) bp 4%

Product development expense consists pitinarcompensation and other employee-relatedscfstluding stock-based compensation)
that are not capitalized for personnel engagetiérdesign, development, testing and enhancemembdtict offerings and related technology.

Product development expense in 2011 inect&®m 2010 primarily due to increases of $7.7iamnlfrom Match and $1.3 million from
Search. The increase from Match is primarily duartancrease in compensation and other employegéecketosts due, in part, to recent
acquisitions as well as an increase in headcownttributing to the increase at Search is a decri@asests being capitalized in the current year
period, partially offset by lower compensation aider employee-related costs due, in part, to stalffictions that took place during the fourth
quarter of 2010 associated with the Ask.com regiring.

Product development expense in 2010 inect&®m 2009 primarily due to increases of $3.3iamnlfrom Match and $2.3 million from
Search. Contributing to the increase at Match imarease in compensation and other employee-tetatsts driven by growth in headcount
related to recent acquisitions. The increase frear&h is primarily due to the inclusion in 201CGafployee termination costs associated with
the Ask.com restructuring.

Depreciation

Years Ended December 31,

2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)
Depreciatior $56,718 $(7,178) (11)%  $63,897 $2,506 4%  $61,391
As a percentage ¢
revenue 3% (115) bg 4% (65) bp 5%

Depreciation in 2011 decreased from 201 aily due to the write-off of certain assetslire fprior year period, partially offset by the
write-off of $4.9 million in capitalized softwarests in the third quarter of 2011 associated withexit from the Company's direct sponsored
listings business.

Depreciation in 2010 increased from 200fprily due to the write-off of certain capitalizedftware costs associated with the Ask.com
restructuring.
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Operating Income Before Amortizatio

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Incom

Before Amortizatior $308,40° $118,82¢ 63%  $189,57¢ $67,71¢ 56%  $121,86:
As a percentage of

revenue 15% 339 bp 12% 253 bp 9%

Operating Income Before Amortization in 20tcreased from 2010 primarily due to increase$7at.6 million from Search and
$34.2 million from Match. The increase from Searchrimarily due to higher revenue and operatingesse leverage. The increase from
Match is primarily due to higher revenue, partiaffset by increased advertising and promotionpleexitures and general and administrative
expense.

Operating Income Before Amortization in Q0dcreased from 2009 primarily due to increase®3¥.9 million and $27.9 million from
Search and Match, respectively, and reduced lafs®s.7 million at Media & Other. The increase ip&dating Income Before Amortization
reflects higher revenue across these segmentslbastower marketing costs from Search, a redadti acquisition related expenses from
Match and cost savings related to certain busiisetbse have been sold or shutdown and the prafiicfjzations related to our interests in
Reveille from Media & Other.

Operating income (loss)

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating incom

(loss) $197,76: $147,96° 297%  $49,79¢ $1,087,78 NM $(1,037,987
As a percentage ¢
revenue 10% 656 bp 3% NM (77)%

Operating income in 2011 increased from@@rmarily due to an increase of $118.8 milliordperating Income Before Amortization
described above and decreases of $28.0 milliomdaugill and $15.5 million in intangible asset impaént charges, described below, partially
offset by an increase of $4.3 million in non-casimpensation expense. The increase in non-cash cwaNEEN expense is primarily related to
equity grants issued subsequent to 2010 and thacingd the cancellation and acceleration of certgjnity awards during the second and third
quarters of 2011, respectively, partially offsetdwyards becoming fully vested. Excluding the inibleasset impairment charge in 2010,
amortization of intangibles increased $10.1 millgrimarily due to the acquisition of Meetic.

At December 31, 2011, there was $107.8onilbf unrecognized compensation cost, net of egethforfeitures, related to all equihasec
awards, which is expected to be recognized ovegighted average period of approximately 2.1 years.

Operating income in 2010 increased from®2@0marily due to a decrease of $888.8 milliogoodwill impairment charges described
below and an increase of $67.7 million in Operatimgpme Before Amortization described above. Furttatributing to the increase in
operating income are decreases of $16.8 millicemiortization of intangibles, exclusive of the impaént charges noted below, and
$15.9 million in amortization of non-cash marketipartially offset by an increase of $14.2 millimnon-cash compensation expense. The
decrease in amortization of intangibles is prinyadile to a decrease at Search, partially offsetrbincrease at Match relating to the acquisi
of Singlesnet and its venture formed with Meetit.@in America. The amortization of non-cash mairiggteferred to in this report consists of
non-cash advertising credits secured from UniveFsévision as part of the transaction pursuanthch Vivendi Universal Entertainment,
LLLP ("VUE") was created, and the subsequent tretisa by which IAC sold its partnership interests

33




in VUE. The increase in non-cash compensation esgenprimarily related to an increase in expemsi#atable to awards granted subsequent
to the second quarter of 2009, partially offsetlayards having become fully vested.

In connection with the Company's annualampent assessment in the fourth quarter of 200Company identified and recorded
impairment charges at the Media & Other segmeatedIto the write-down of the goodwill and intarigibssets of Shoebuy of $28.0 million
and $4.5 million, respectively, and at the Seasgnent related to the write-down of an indefirived intangible asset of IAC Search & Me
of $11.0 million. The goodwill and indefinite-livédtangible asset impairment charges at Shoebisctefl expectations of lower revenue and
profit performance in future years due to ShoebR@H0 fourth quarter revenue and profit performamdéch is its seasonally strongest qua
The indefinite-lived intangible asset impairmenaide at IAC Search & Media is primarily due to loviture revenue projections associated
with a trade name and trademark based largely thimmmpact of 2010's full year results. In the thuguarter of 2009, the Company identified
and recorded impairment charges at the Search segetated to the write-down of the goodwill anthimgible assets of IAC Search & Media
of $916.9 million and $128.3 million, respectivelhe impairments reflected lower projections foraeue and profits at IAC Search & Media
in future years that reflected the Company's carsitibn of industry growth rates, competitive dymesrand IAC Search & Media's operating
strategies and the impact of these factors onainedlue of IAC Search & Media and its goodwilldeintangible assets.

Other income (expense)

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Equity in
losses of
unconsolidz
affiliates $(36,30() $(10,62¢ 41% $(25,67() $(11,667) 83% $(14,019)

Equity in losses of unconsolidated affésin 2011 increased from 2010 primarily due toiticiision in 2011 of losses related to the
Company's investment in The Newsweek/Daily Beash@any and a loss of $11.7 million related to magkdiown the carrying value of
Match's 27% equity method investment in Meeticatio ¥alue (i.e., the tender offer price of €15.@0 phare) upon achieving control. Partially
offsetting these losses are earnings from our invexst in Meetic through August 31, 2011. The Conypatognized a loss in 2010 related to
its investment in Meetic primarily due to the anmation of intangibles, which was required by puasé accounting rules. Equity in losses of
unconsolidated affiliates in 2010 includes an $18ilion impairment charge to writdewn one of the Company's equity method investnie
fair value, described below.

Equity in losses of unconsolidated affésin 2010 increased from 2009 primarily due t&a8.3 million impairment charge to write-
down one of the Company's equity method investmientair value. The decline in value was determiteede other-than-temporary due to the
investee's continued losses and negative operedisiy flows. The Company estimated the fair valugsahvestment using a multiple of
revenue approach. Equity in losses of unconsolitiatliates also includes reduced losses relatdlé Company's investment in Meetic due,
in part, to a decrease in amortization of intarggbl

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Other

income

(expense

net $10,06( $11,49: NM $(1,437) $(106,43) NM  $105,00:
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Other income, net in 2011 is primarily daeb4.6 million in gains associated with certaimfiocome tax refunds related to Match Europe,
which was sold in 2009, and the foreign currenashexge gain of $3.3 million related to the fundzt there held in escrow for the Meetic
tender offer.

Other expense, net in 2010 is primarily thua $7.8 million impairment charge related to ohéhe Company's cost method investments.
The impairment charge was determined to be othartmporary due to the investee's inability to achigs 2010 cash flow forecast during
seasonally strongest fourth quarter and the Conipaisgessment that the investee would be unabtetmue to operate without new outside
funding. Partially offsetting the impairment chaige gain of $4.0 million related to the sale eftain securities.

Other income, net in 2009 is primarily dae $132.2 million gain related to the June 5,288le of Match Europe to Meetic and a gai
sale of long-term investments of $28.8 million. tRdly offsetting the increase in 2009 are charge$58.1 million and $4.6 million related to
the write-down of a contingent value right ("CVRINd the impairment of the Company's shares of AtoaAG ("ARQO") stock, respectively,
which the Company received as part of the consiierfor the sale of HSE in June 2007. ARO filediftsolvency on June 9, 2009. The write-
down related to the CVR was based upon the Compasggessment of the value that it expects to redmma the insolvency proceedings. The
impairment charge related to the ARO stock wasdasehe Company's conclusion that the declineR©OA stock price was other-than-
temporary due, in part, to ARO's insolvency filing.

Income tax provisior

Years Ended December 31,
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Income tax
benefit
(provision) $ 4,047 NM NM $ (32,079 $ (22,605 23%%3$ (9,479

In 2011, the Company recorded an incomégmefit for continuing operations despite preitaoome. The income tax benefit is due
principally to the release of previously establtldeferred tax liabilities described in the nexitsace, the effective settlement of audits and
expirations of statutes of limitations and foreignome taxed at lower rates. In connection withabguisition of Meetic, the Company
concluded that it intends to permanently reinvesside of the United States the earnings of Matcltésnational operations related to Meetic,
including the 2009 gain on sale of Match Europeictvinesulted in a deferred tax liability releasesd8.7 million. In 2010, the Company
recorded an income tax provision for continuingragens, which represents an effective tax rat#4df%. The 2010 tax rate is higher than the
federal statutory rate of 35% due principally tovdeductible impairment charges related to goodavitl intangible assets, interest on tax
contingencies, a valuation allowance on the dedeta® asset created by the impairment charge famastment accounted for using the equity
method and state taxes, partially offset by foreancredits and foreign income taxed at lowersale 2009, the Company recorded an income
tax provision for continuing operations despitesksfrom continuing operations. The tax provis®primarily due to non-deductible
impairment charges related to IAC Search & Media.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Commsyunrecognized tax benefits of $351.6 million $889.9 million, respectively.
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 201ledsed by $38.3 million from December 31, 2010 duejpally to the expiration of
statutes of limitations, the effective settlemeintadits and a net decrease in deductible tempaliffierences. The Company recognizes inte
and, if applicable, penalties related to unrecogphitax benefits in income tax provision. Includednicome tax provision for continuing
operations and discontinued operations for the gaded December 31, 2011 is a $1.4 million expansea $6.7 million expense, respectiv
net of related deferred taxes of $0.9 million add2$illion, respectively, for interest on unrecomg tax
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benefits. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Cosnpan accrued $111.2 million and $97.7 million pexgively, for the payment of interest.
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company hased&2.5 million and $5.0 million, respectivelyr frenalties.

The Company is routinely under audit byefied, state, local and foreign authorities in theasof income tax. These audits include
guestioning the timing and the amount of income @edlictions and the allocation of income and dednstamong various tax jurisdictions.
The Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") has substiiyntampleted its review of the Company's tax retufor the years ended December 31,
2001 through 2006. The settlement has not yet bakmitted to the Joint Committee of Taxation foprval. The IRS began its review of the
Company's tax returns for the years ended DeceBiher007 through 2009 in July 2011. The statutiéfations for the years 2001
through 2008 has been extended to December 31, R@tdus state and local jurisdictions are culseahder examination, the most
significant of which are California, New York anéWN York City for various tax years beginning withd%. Income taxes payable include
reserves considered sufficient to pay assessnigaitsiay result from examination of prior year taturns. Changes to reserves from period to
period and differences between amounts paid, if apgn resolution of issues raised in audits anduarts previously provided may be
material. Differences between the reserves forrimetax contingencies and the amounts owed by tinep@oy are recorded in the period they
become known. The Company believes that it is mesiy possible that its unrecognized tax benebitdd decrease by $60.3 million within
twelve months of the current reporting date, ofakhapproximately $13.1 million could decrease inedax provision, primarily due to
settlements, expirations of statutes of limitaticarsd the reversal of deductible temporary diffeesnthat will primarily result in a
corresponding decrease in net deferred tax agsetsstimate of other changes in unrecognized tavefits, while potentially significant, canr
be made.

Discontinued operation:

Years Ended December 31
2011 $ Change % Change 2010 $ Change % Change 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Gain on

Liberty

Exchange $ — $ (140,769 NM $ 140,76¢ $ 140,76¢ NM $ —
Loss from

discontint

operation

netoftax $ (3,999 $ 33,03! (89%% (37,029 $ (13,589 58%% (23,439

Discontinued operations in the accompangimgsolidated statement of operations include mégztion, which ceased operations during
the fourth quarter of 2010, and Evite, Gifts.cond &C Advertising Solutions through December 1, @01

The Company recognized after-tax gainslgfo$8 million on the tax-free exchange of Eviteft&com and IAC Advertising Solutions
in 2010.

The 2011 loss is primarily due to inter@stincome tax contingencies, partially offset byefgn currency exchange gains related to the
liquidation of certain inactive subsidiaries. TH¥LR loss is primarily due to losses of InstantActisvhich includes a prex impairment charg
related to goodwill of $31.6 million. The 2009 lassprincipally due to losses of InstantAction dar return to provision adjustments related to
the spun-off businesses and interest on tax caenicigs.
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Segment Result:
In addition to the discussion of consol@htesults above, the following is a discussiothefresults of each segment.
Search

Our Search segment includes Mindsparkgaadiconsumer products business consisting oB2@€ operations, through which we
develop, market and distribute downloadable apfiting, and our B2B operations, through which wevjg® customized browser-based
applications for software and media companies;imgsdn websites, including Ask.com and Dictionapm, through which we provide search
and additional services; and CityGrid Media, arirenmedia company that aggregates and integratasdontent and advertising for
distribution to publishers across web and mobitfpims.

For the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year ended December 31, 2010

Revenue increased 31% to $1.1 billioneetfhg strong growth from Mindspark's B2B operati@md destination websites as well as
growth from Mindspark's B2C operations and CityGviddia. The revenue growth in Mindspark's B2B ofilers was driven by increased
contribution from both existing and new partnerse Thcrease in Mindspark's B2C revenue was drivenguily by new products launched
since the year ago period. The revenue growth stirttion websites reflects strong query gainsadrigrimarily by increased marketing and
content optimization. The increase in revenue at&id Media primarily reflects growth from exisgmesellers and increased display
advertising.

Operating Income Before Amortization ingea 62% to $203.1 million, benefiting from the reghevenue noted above and decreases of
$8.5 million in depreciation, $7.1 million in gea¢and administrative expense and lower productldgment expense as a percentage of
revenue, partially offset by increases of $115.fiani in traffic acquisition costs and $63.7 miltion selling and marketing expense. The
decrease in depreciation is due to the write-offarfain assets in the prior year period, partiaffget by the write-off of $4.9 million in
capitalized software costs in the third quarte2@f1 associated with the exit from our direct spoed listings business. The decrease in
general and administrative expense is primarily tddewer professional fees, including a decread#igation related expenses, and the
inclusion in 2010 of lease termination costs asgedi with the Ask.com restructuring, partially eff&y an increase in compensation and other
employee-related costs at Mindspark and CityGridilsleAs a percentage of revenue, product developmgense decreased primarily due to
staff reductions that took place during the fouqttarter of 2010. The increase in traffic acquisitimsts is primarily due to an increase in
revenue. As a percentage of revenue, traffic agpriscosts increased over the prior year perioé thuan increase in the proportion of revenue
from customized browser-based applications at Miadss B2B operations and other arrangements Wittl parties who direct traffic to our
websites. The increase in selling and marketingese is primarily due to an increase in advertisind promotional expenditures, partially
offset by a decrease in bad debt expense at City@edia. The increase in advertising and promotierpenditures was driven primarily by
increased online marketing related to our destmatiebsites and new product launches at MindspBE& operations since the year ago
period.

Operating income increased 79% to $201Ilfomj primarily due to the increase in Operatimgéme Before Amortization described
above and a decrease of $10.9 million in amortradf intangibles and a slight decrease in non-casfhpensation expense. The decrease in
amortization of intangibles in 2011 is principadlye to the inclusion in the prior year of an indeé-lived intangible asset impairment charge
of $11.0 million as described below.
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For the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009

Revenue increased 23% to $837.1 millioflecéng growth in Mindspark's B2B and B2C operaiaand destination websites. The
increase in revenue from Mindspark's B2B operatigas attributable to new partners and growth fremsteg partners, while the increase in
revenue from Mindspark's B2C operations and destimavebsites was driven by increased traffic asitjon efforts and enhancements within
our proprietary toolbar business. CityGrid Medigarue increased primarily due to the contributimmf new resellers and growth from
existing resellers.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ead 37% to $125.5 million, primarily due to thelieg revenue noted above and a decrea
$13.4 million in selling and marketing expense tipdly offset by increases of $108.5 million inffia acquisition costs and $5.5 million in
general and administrative expense. The decreasadling and marketing expense is primarily dua ttecrease of $7.2 million in advertising
and promotional expenditures, as 2009 included rdipgres associated with the NASCAR partnershipamdd campaign to rebrand the Ask
Jeeves UK website, as well as a decrease in comi@mand other employee-related costs at CityGlgdlia, due in part, to a decrease in
average headcount. The increase in traffic acquis@osts is primarily due to an increase in reem\s a percentage of revenue, traffic
acquisition costs increased over the prior yeartdwan increase in the proportion of revenue fraistemized browser-based applications at
Mindspark's B2B operations and other arrangemeitksthird parties who direct traffic to our websiteas well as a shift in partner mix to
partners carrying higher traffic acquisition codtke increase in general and administrative expengemarily due to an increase in
compensation and other employee-related costsiatsdevith growth in Mindspark's operations and Ewpee termination costs associated
with the Ask.com restructuring that took placetie fourth quarter of 2010, partially offset by amse in litigation related expenses.

Operating income increased $1.1 billio$1d.2.9 million, primarily due to the inclusion i0@ of goodwill and intangible asset
impairment charges totaling $1.045 billion relatedAC Search & Media. In 2010 the Company ideatifand recorded an indefinite-lived
intangible asset impairment charge of $11.0 millibhe charge is due to lower future revenue primastassociated with a trade name and
trademark based largely upon the impact of 20L@'yéar results. In 2009 the Company identified aecorded a goodwill and indefiniteed
intangible asset impairment charge of $916.9 nmlbmd $128.3 million, respectively. The impairmearges reflected lower projections for
revenue and profits at IAC Search & Media in futyears that reflected the Company's consideratiamdoistry growth rates, competitive
dynamics and IAC Search & Media's operating stiategnd the impact of these factors on the faueaf IAC Search & Media and its
goodwill and intangible assets. Further contribgitio the increase in operating income in the curyear is an increase in Operating Income
Before Amortization described above and decreaks$3&3 million in amortization of intangibles, dusive of the impairment charges, and
$6.5 million in amortization of non-cash marketing.

Match
For the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year ended December 31, 2010

Revenue increased 29% to $518.0 milliorefigng from growth within its Core and Developingerations and the contribution of
Meetic, which was consolidated beginning Septenib@011. Core revenue increased 18% to $398.6omitriven by an increase in
subscribers. Developing, which consists of OkCufidglesnet, mobile-only products and its non-Mektiernational operations, increased
revenue 19% to $73.3 million driven primarily fraiisplay advertising revenue from the acquisitio2@11 of OkCupid, as well as from
Match's venture with Meetic in Latin America, whiatas not reflected in the full prior year periodrtially offset by lower subscription
revenue from Singlesnet, as we continue to reduaneting of this service. Meetic revenue of $46illiom was
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negatively impacted by the write-off of $32.6 nalti of deferred revenue in connection with its asitioin. Excluding the results of Meetic,
revenue grew 18% to $471.9 million. Revenue ingter year period was negatively impacted by thgeaoff of $4.1 million in deferred
revenue associated with the Singlesnet acquisiizhthe formation of our venture with Meetic inihaAmerica.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ea 28% to $156.3 million, primarily due to thelfeg Core and Developing revenue noted
above, partially offset by losses at Meetic reagltirom the write-off of $32.6 million of deferredvenue in connection with its acquisition.
Operating Income Before Amortization was furthepéuted by increases in selling and marketing expegeneral and administrative expense
and product development expense. The increasdlimysand marketing expense is due to an incre&$22.7 million in advertising and
promotional expenditures primarily related to afliand online marketing spend associated with th&i@e.com website and an advertising
agreement entered into during the second quart201d with Yahoo. General and administrative expeénsreased from 2010, primarily due
an increase in professional fees due, in part4t0 illion in transaction fees associated withMeetic acquisition, as well as operating
expenses from OkCupid, which was not in the prianperiod. The increase in product developmenemsgis primarily due to an increase in
compensation and other employee-related costedetatan increase in headcount.

Operating income increased 19% to $137I6omj primarily due to the increase in Operatimgdéme Before Amortization described
above, partially offset by increases of $10.2 wmillin amortization of intangibles and $1.8 millionnon-cash compensation expense. These
increases are primarily due to the Meetic acquoisiti

For the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009

Revenue increased 17% to $400.7 milliofiecéng solid growth in its Core operations, intdiug the contribution from People Media,
acquired July 13, 2009. Revenue in 2010 also iseetaue to Singlesnet, acquired March 2, 2010aarehture with Meetic in Latin America,
which was formed on March 10, 2010. These increses/enue were partially offset by the effectdhef sale of Match Europe to Meetic on
June 5, 2009. Excluding the results of People M&dia both 2010 and 2009, Match Europe from 2009 &imglesnet and the Latin America
venture from 2010, revenue grew 11%.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ea 30% to $122.1 million primarily due to the i@&se in revenue noted above, partially
offset by increases of $15.1 million in selling andrketing expense, $10.3 million in cost of reweand $3.3 million in product development
expense. The increases in these expenses refeatdtjuisitions of People Media and Singlesnet heddrmation of the Latin America ventu
partially offset by the sale of Match Europe. Theréase in selling and marketing expense was fuitiygacted by an increase in advertising
and promotional expenditures due to an advertiagrgement entered into during the second quar201® with Yahoo.

Operating income increased 36% to $115Idomj primarily due to the increase in Operatimgome Before Amortization described
above. Operating income also includes the impa2000 of $4.4 million in amortization of non-caslanketing, partially offset by an increase
in 2010 of $1.9 million in amortization of intandgls, relating primarily to the acquisition of Sieghet and the formation of the Latin America
venture.

ServiceMagic
For the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year ended December 31, 2010

Revenue increased 13% to $205.1 milliomefiing from growth in both its domestic and imtational operations. Domestic revenue
growth reflects an 8% increase in service requast@s, which was driven, in part, by a 9% incréaservice requests. Domestic growth also
reflects an
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increase in revenue from website design and hosengces. International revenue growth reflec8% increase in service request accepts,
which was driven, in part, by a 44% increase iwviserrequests and a 15% increase in service ptiofes. A service request can be
transmitted to more than one service professiondlis.deemed accepted upon transmission.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ea 31% to $23.9 million, primarily due to the héghevenue noted above and lower selling
and marketing expense and general and adminigtratipense as a percentage of revenue. OperatiognénBefore Amortization in 2010
benefited from the reversal of a $2.5 million psien for contingent consideration related to the®8acquisition of Market Hardware, which
was not earned.

Operating income increased 30% to $21.4anijlprimarily due to the increase in Operatingdme Before Amortization described abc
partially offset by an increase of $0.8 millionamortization of intangibles.

For the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009

Revenue increased 16% to $181.4 milliomgfiing from a 14% increase in service requestsaf9% increase in service request accepts
domestically and from growth internationally, paltif offset by lower average lead acceptance fEes.increase in service requests was driven
primarily by increased online and offline marketifforts. The increase in service request accepssdsiven, in part, by a 22% increase in
service providers.

Operating Income Before Amortization desszh15% to $18.2 million despite the increase wemee described above, primarily due to
increases of $21.0 million in selling and marketixgpense and $5.6 million in general and admirtisgaxpense. The increase in selling and
marketing expense is primarily driven by increase$14.0 million and $7.0 million in marketing andmpensation and other employetated
costs, respectively. The increase in compensatidrother employeeelated costs is due, in part, to the expansiddenficeMagic's sales fort
The increase in general and administrative expesngemarily due to an increase in compensation@hdr employee-related costs driven by
growth in international headcount. Operating Incddeéore Amortization reflects the reversal in 2@f@& $2.5 million provision for continge
consideration related to the 2009 acquisition ofkdaHardware, which was not earned.

Operating income increased 23% to $16.4anjldespite the decrease in Operating Income Befonortization described above,
primarily due to the inclusion in the prior year&H.0 million in non-cash marketing and a decredskl.0 million in amortization of
intangibles.

Media & Other
For the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year ended December 31, 2010

Revenue increased 11% to $243.8 milliomprily reflecting growth at Shoebuy, Electus, Noiband Vimeo, partially offset by a
decrease in revenue from The Daily Beast, whiclofdhg the formation of the joint venture with HaamNewsweek on January 31, 2011, has
been accounted for as an equity method investraatgcline at Pronto and the inclusion in 2010 vénele associated with profit participations
related to our former interest in Reveille.

Operating Income Before Amortization lossreased by $0.1 million to a loss of $12.1 millibnsses increased primarily due to
increased operating expenses at Electus; reduoéithpility at Pronto due to lower revenue; and ¢faltabs, which was not in the full prior
year period. The increase in Operating Income Befonortization loss was almost entirely offset bg tnclusion in 2010 of losses relatec
The Daily Beast, which has been accounted for ajaity method investment since January 31, 20Heasribed above, and the inclusion of
profit participations related to our former intaresReveille.
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Operating loss decreased by $33.8 millo#13.7 million despite the increase in Operatimpme Before Amortization loss described
above, primarily due to the inclusion in 2010 obdwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset impagnt charges related to Shoebuy of
$28.0 million and $4.5 million, respectively. Fuetitontributing to the decrease in operating losgacreases of $1.0 million in amortization
of intangibles, exclusive of the impairment chamged $0.4 million in non-cash compensation expense.

For the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009

Revenue increased 30% to $219.9 milliokeotihg the contribution from Notional and Electusyich were not in the full prior year
period, and growth at Pronto, Shoebuy, CollegeHuamokVimeo. Also impacting revenue is the inclusim2010 of revenue associated with
profit participations related to our interests ievRille.

Operating Income Before Amortization logemased by $7.7 million to a loss of $12.0 millibasses decreased due primarily to
$10.1 million in cost savings related to certaisibesses that have been sold or shutdown and $iéhrm profit participations related to our
interests in Reveille noted above, partially offsgtElectus, which is not in the full prior yearioel, and increased operating expenses
associated with The Daily Beast.

Operating loss increased by $25.5 millio®$47.5 million despite the decrease in Operatingine Before Amortization loss described
above, primarily due to goodwill and indefinite ity intangible asset impairment charges relatedeeBuy of $28.0 million and $4.5 million,
respectively. Also contributing to the increasejerating loss is an increase of $0.6 million irpaization of intangibles, exclusive of the
impairment charge noted above.

Corporate
For the year ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year ended December 31, 2010

Operating Income Before Amortization logsmased by $1.4 million to a loss of $62.8 millfefiecting $5.3 million in transaction
expenses in 2010 related to the Liberty Exchangeiglly offset by higher compensation and othepkayee-related costs.

Operating loss increased $1.8 million td%2 million despite the decrease in Operating imed@efore Amortization loss described
above, due to an increase of $3.2 million in noshceompensation expense. The increase incash-compensation expense is primarily rel
to equity grants issued subsequent to 2010 anidnih@ct of the cancellation and acceleration ofaieréquity awards during the second and
third quarters of 2011, respectively, partiallyseff by awards becoming fully vested.

For the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009

Operating Income Before Amortization logemkased by $1.3 million to a loss of $64.2 millppimarily due to lower depreciation and
salary expense, partially offset by $5.3 milliortiansaction expenses in 2010 related to the Lyliexthange.

Operating loss increased $13.6 million1d %3 million despite the decrease in Operatingnme Before Amortization loss described
above, due to an increase of $14.9 million in nashccompensation expense. The increase in noneoagbensation expense is primarily
related to an increase in expense attributableveyds granted subsequent to the second quart®08f partially offset by awards having
become fully vested.
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FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At December 31, 2011, the Company had &/6dllion of cash and cash equivalents, $165.7iomlbf marketable securities and
$95.8 million of long-term debt. Domestically, casfuivalents primarily consist of AAA rated treasand government agency money market
funds and commercial paper rated A2/P2 or bettéermationally, cash equivalents primarily consisBAA prime and government money
market funds and time deposits. Marketable seesrjtrimarily consist of short-to-intermediate-tetabt securities issued by states of the U.S.
and subdivisions thereof and investment grade catpassuers. The Company only invests in marketsdturities with active secondary or
resale markets to ensure portfolio liquidity and #bility to readily convert investments into césliund current operations or satisfy other ¢
requirements as needed. From time to time, the @agnmay invest in marketable equity securitiesaas @f its investment strategy. Longrm
debt is comprised of $80.0 million in Liberty Bondise September 1, 2035 and $15.8 million in SeNates due January 15, 2013.

At December 31, 2011, $158.3 million of 8#04.2 million of cash and cash equivalents anterad the $165.7 million of marketable
securities were held by the Company's foreign slidnses. No U.S. federal or state income taxes e provided on the permanently
reinvested earnings of certain of the Companysidorsubsidiaries that hold this cash and cashvabpiits. If needed for our operations in the
U.S., most of the cash and cash equivalents hetdebZompany's foreign subsidiaries could be réegatt to the U.S., but under current law,
would be subject to U.S. federal and state incaares. However, the Company's intent is to perm&neginvest these funds outside of the
U.S. and, currently, the Company does not antieipateed to repatriate them to fund our U.S. ojperst

In summary, the Company's cash flows atteble to continuing operations are as follows:

December 31
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Net cash provided by operating activit $ 372,38t $ 340,700 $ 348,54
Net cash used in investing activiti (25,18¢)  (118,09¢() (422,640
Net cash used in financing activiti (372,23)  (717,21()  (405,79)

Net cash provided by operating activititstautable to continuing operations consists ah@ays or loss from continuing operations
adjusted for non-cash items, including non-cashpmmation expense, depreciation, amortizationtahiibles, deferred income taxes, asset
impairment charges, equity in income or lossesnagbuasolidated affiliates and gains or losses ors#hes of investments, and the effect of
changes in working capital. Net cash provided bgrafing activities attributable to continuing ogemas in 2011 was $372.4 million and
consists of earnings from continuing operation$bf5.6 million, adjustments for non-cash items Hf&9 million and cash provided by
working capital of $19.9 million. Adjustments foom-cash items primarily consisted of $88.6 millmfmon-cash compensation expense,
$56.7 million of depreciation, $36.3 million of atin losses of unconsolidated affiliates, palyialffset by $35.5 million of deferred income
taxes. The deferred income tax benefit primarilgtes to the release of a previously establishéghal tax liability in connection with the
acquisition of Meetic. The increase in cash frorargfes in working capital activities primarily costsiof an increase of $57.2 million in
accounts payable and other current liabilities améhcrease of $48.9 million in deferred revenwetially offset by an increase in accounts
receivable of $58.3 million and a decrease in inedaxes payable of $29.2 million. The increasectoants payable and other current
liabilities is primarily due to an increase in aged advertising expense, an increase in accruetbgegogcompensation and benefits and an
increase in accrued revenue share expense. Theagein accrued advertising expense is primarigytdwan increase in advertising and
promotional expenditures at Search due to increaskde marketing related to its destination wedssind new
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product launches at Mindspark's B2C operationsesihe year ago period. The increase in accruedosm@lcompensation and benefits is
primarily due to the increase in the 2011 discretiy cash bonus accrual to be paid entirely irfitsequarter of 2012 as compared to the 2010
discretionary cash bonus accrual which was palddcember of 2010 and the first quarter of 2011. ifkhesase in accrued revenue share
expense is primarily due to an increase in trafiquisition costs at Search related to the incremasevenue from customized browser-based
applications at Mindspark's B2B operations and ro#neangements with third parties who direct tiaté our websites. The increase in deferred
revenue is primarily due to the growth in subs@oiprevenue at Match, which includes an increasg?8t5 million in deferred revenue at
Meetic, as well as growth at Electus, Vimeo anditdatl. The increase in accounts receivable is milyndue to the growth in revenue earned
from our paid listing supply agreement with Googles related receivable from Google was $105.7ioniland $70.5 million at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively. While our Match, Me&i@ther and ServiceMagic businesses experiencedggrowth, the accounts receivable
at these businesses are principally credit careivables and, accordingly, are not significantglation to the revenue of these businesses. The
decrease in income taxes payable is primarilylattable to excess tax benefits of $22.2 milliomfrstock-based awards that were recorded in
2011 related to the income tax benefit realizedhftbe exercise of stock options and the vestingsificted stock units. To the extent such
deductions reduce income taxes payable, they poetesl as financing activities in the consolidadtatement of cash flows. In addition, curr
year income tax payments in 2011 were in excessitwént year income tax accrue

Net cash used in investing activities htttable to continuing operations in 2011 of $25ilfien includes cash consideration used in
acquisitions and investments of $368.7 million giily related to the acquisitions of Meetic and @k and the investment in Zhenai Inc.
and capital expenditures of $40.0 million primarnéfated to the internal development of softwarsupport our products and services, partially
offset by net maturities and sales of marketabl# decurities of $381.0 million.

Net cash used in financing activities htitable to continuing operations in 2011 of $37#8iltion includes $507.8 million for the
repurchase of 13.6 million shares of common sta@neaaverage price of $38.20 per share and $10lidbmielated to the payment of cash
dividends to IAC shareholders, partially offsetgypceeds related to the issuance of common stetlgfrwithholding taxes of $132.8 million
and excess tax benefits from stdmksed awards of $22.2 million. Included in the pemts related to the issuance of common stock aceed:
of $76.0 million from the exercise of warrants tmaire 3.2 million shares of IAC common stock. TWeighted average strike price of the
warrants was $26.90 per share. On February 1, 28025 Board of Directors declared a quarterly cdstidend of $0.12 per share of common
and Class B common stock outstanding to be pastioickholders of record as of the close of businesBebruary 15, 2012, with a payment
date of March 1, 2012. Based on our current shautsanding, we estimate the payment for this @raiwill be $10.4 million. Future
declarations of dividends are subject to the ddtetion of IAC's Board of Directors.

Net cash provided by operating activitittsilautable to continuing operations in 2010 wag@3 million and consists of a loss from
continuing operations of $9.4 million, adjustmefutsnon-cash items of $241.0 million and cash piled by working capital of $109.1 million.
Adjustments for non-cash items primarily considt$@4.3 million of non-cash compensation expens8,%$million of depreciation,
$28.0 million of goodwill impairment, $27.5 millioof amortization of intangibles, which includesiarpairment charge of $15.5 million and
$25.7 million of equity in losses of unconsolidatdtiliates. The increase in cash from changesarkimg capital activities primarily consisted
of an increase of $76.7 million in income taxesgidg, an increase of $54.2 million in accounts psyand other current liabilities and an
increase in deferred revenue of $19.7 million, ipHytoffset by an increase in accounts receivaibl$32.9 million. The increase in income
taxes payable was primarily a result of incomeredfunds received in 2010 related to the federalybarck
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of net capital losses generated from the sale ddARck in 2009 and the receipt of refundable NemkYState tax credits under the Brownf
Cleanup Program Act, which were recorded as amirectax receivable in 2007 and principally relatethie construction of the Company's
headquarters building in New York City. The incre@saccounts payable and other current liabilisgsrimarily due to an increase in accrued
revenue share expense and an increase in accruedisidg expense. The increase in accrued revehae expense is primarily due to an
increase in the proportion of revenue from custechizrowser-based applications and other arrangsmetit third parties who direct traffic to
our websites as well as a shift in partner mixadmers carrying higher traffic acquisition cotke increase in accrued advertising expense is
primarily due to an increase in advertising anchpwtional expenditures in the fourth quarter of 2@dlative to the fourth quarter of 2009 at
Search and Match. The increase in deferred revismimarily due to the growth in subscription raue at Match. The increase in accounts
receivable is primarily due to the growth in reveraarned from our paid listing supply agreemernt Wibogle; the related receivable from
Google was $70.5 million and $53.7 million at Detem31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. While our Makdedia & Other and ServiceMagic
businesses experienced strong growth, the accoengs/able at these businesses are principallyitaad receivables and, accordingly, are
significant in relation to the revenue of theseibesses.

Net cash used in investing activities htttable to continuing operations in 2010 of $118illion includes net purchases of marketable
debt securities of $74.8 million, capital expendigiof $39.8 million primarily related to the imel development of software to support our
offerings and our increased number of users, caskideration used in acquisitions and investmein$d 8.6 million primarily related to the
acquisitions of Singlesnet and DailyBurn.com, paéltioffset by a cash dividend of $11.4 million eded from Meetic.

Net cash used in financing activities btttable to continuing operations in 2010 of $71filtion includes $539.6 million for the
repurchase of 23.1 million shares of common stacneaaverage price of $22.98 per share and $21iliérmin cash related to the Liberty
Exchange described below, partially offset by peatserelated to the issuance of common stock, nettbholding taxes of $25.9 million and
excess tax benefits from stock-based awards o8$hdlion. On December 1, 2010, the Company conegléhe tax-free exchange of Evite,
Gifts.com, IAC Advertising Solutions and $217.9linih in cash for substantially all of Liberty's aétyustake in IAC, representing 8.5 million
shares of Class B common stock and 4.3 millioneshaf IAC common stock.

Net cash provided by operating activititstautable to continuing operations in 2009 wad&3 million and consists of a loss from
continuing operations of $956.5 million, adjustneefar non-cash items of $1.2 billion and cash ptediby working capital of $130.4 million.
Adjustments for non-cash items primarily consigt$@16.9 million of goodwill impairment, $157.0 idn of amortization of intangibles,
which includes an impairment charge of $128.3 willi$70.1 million of non-cash compensation expef6#,4 million of depreciation and a
$58.1 million decrease in the fair value of thei\dtive asset related to ARO stock, partially offge the gains on the sale of Match Europe of
$132.2 million and the sales of long-term investtaeri $28.8 million. The increase in cash from aemin working capital activities primarily
consisted of an increase of $109.0 million in inedtaxes payable, an increase of $18.8 million ooants payable and other current liabilities
and an increase in deferred revenue of $14.2 mjllartially offset by an increase in accountsiredde of $18.1 million. The increase in
income taxes payable was primarily a result of medax refunds received in 2009 related to therfddmrryback of net capital losses
generated from the Company's investment in Tree.edricth were recorded as an income tax receivab®)08 and the receipt of state income
tax refunds. The increases in accounts payableted current liabilities and deferred revenuepmnarily a result of the growth in our
businesses. The increase in accounts receivaptanarily due to the growth in revenue in the fouguarter of 2009 relative to the fourth
quarter of
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2008 earned from our paid listing supply agreemétit Google; the related receivable from Google %83.7 million and $43.0 million at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Net cash used in investing activities htttable to continuing operations in 2009 of $428ilion includes net purchases of marketable
debt securities of $356.7 million, cash consideratised in acquisitions and investments of $92IBomiprimarily related to the acquisition of
People Media, capital expenditures of $33.9 millipartially offset by proceeds of $64.0 millionated to the sales of investments.

Net cash used in financing activities htitable to continuing operations in 2009 of $40%iBion includes $545.5 million for the
repurchase of 32.1 million shares of common sta@neaaverage price of $17.25 per share and thersetit of vested stock-based awards
denominated in subsidiaries' equity of $14.3 millipartially offset by proceeds related to the ésme of common stock, net of withholding
taxes of $151.9 million. Included in the proceeglated to the issuance of common stock are aggregateeds of $150.8 million from the
exercise of warrants to acquire 11.5 million shafe®\C common stock that were due to expire onrkaly 4, 2009. The strike price of the
warrants was $13.09 per share.

The Company's principal sources of liquidite its cash and cash equivalents and markedableities as well as its cash flows generated
from operations. The Company currently does notehaplace any formal arrangements that would pl®i with external sources of
financing such as a revolving credit or other samfhcility. The Company has two tranches of walsautstanding; both with expiration dates
of May 7, 2012. At December 31, 2011, the firshtfae consists of warrants to acquire 9.8 millioarsh of IAC common stock at a strike price
of $26.86 per share and the second tranche cowo$ig@rrants to acquire 4.5 million shares of IA@renon stock at a strike price of $31.75
share. The Company's closing common stock pridéetmmuary 1, 2012 was $45.78. Assuming all theseants were exercised on May 7,
2012, the total proceeds that the Company wouleiveavould be $264.2 million for the first trancéved $143.3 million for the second tranc

The Company anticipates that it will needrtake capital and other expenditures in conneetitinthe development and expansion of its
operations. The Company expects that 2012 capiparalitures will be higher than 2011. At Decembkr2011, IAC had 8.6 million shares
remaining in its share repurchase authorizatio® May purchase shares over an indefinite peridoina& on the open market and in privately
negotiated transactions, depending on those fabd@snanagement deems relevant at any particuta,tincluding, without limitation, mark
conditions, share price and future outlook. The @any believes its existing cash, cash equivalemdswarketable securities, together with its
expected positive cash flows generated from opmratin 2012 will be sufficient to fund its normaderating requirements, including capital
expenditures, share repurchases, quarterly cagledils, and investing and other commitments fofdheseeable future. Our liquidity could
be negatively affected by a decrease in demanduioproducts and services. The Company may makesitigns and investments that could
reduce its cash, cash equivalents and marketablgites balances and as a result, the Companyeeg to raise additional capital through
future debt or equity financing to provide for grefinancial flexibility. Additional financing magiot be available at all or on terms favorable
to us.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

Payments Due by Perioc

Less Than 1-3 3-5 More Than
Contractual Obligations(a) Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(In thousands)
Long-term debt(b’ $ 193506 $ 5,10¢ $ 24,39¢ $ 8,000 $ 156,00(
Purchase obligations( 55,751 19,39 31,691 4,66¢ —
Operating lease 280,28t 22,20¢ 35,00¢ 26,97: 196,09¢

Total contractual cash obligatio $ 529,550 $ 46,71 $ 91,10¢ $ 39,63¢ $ 352,09

(a) The Company has excluded $303.1 million in unrecteghtax benefits and related interest from théetabove as we a
unable to make a reasonably reliable estimateeopériod in which these liabilities might be pdidr additional
information on income taxes, see Note 4 to the a@ateted financial statements.

(b) Represents contractual amounts due including isttere
(c) The purchase obligations primarily include advarscommitments, which commitments are reducibleeaminable suc

that these commitments can never exceed assoc@éatedue by a meaningful amount. Purchase obligatdso include
minimum payments due under telecommunication cotgnglated to data transmission lin

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total Amounts Less Than 1-3 3-5 More Than
Other Commercial Commitments* Committed 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(In thousands)
Guarantee and letters of cre $ 8,67¢ $ 8,67t $ — 3 — $ —
* Commercial commitments are funding commitments ¢loatd potentially require registrant performancéhie event o

demands by third parties or contingent events, ssamder a guarantee of debt or under lines dit@gtended
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Other than the items described above, titragainy does not have any off-balance sheet arraemgsras of December 31, 2011.
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IAC'S PRINCIPLES OF FINANCIAL REPORTING

IAC reports Operating Income Before Amaatian as a supplemental measure to generally amteptounting principles ("GAAP"). Tt
measure is one of the primary metrics by which waduate the performance of our businesses, on whiclinternal budgets are based and by
which management is compensated. We believe thasiars should have access to, and we are obligatgavide, the same set of tools that
we use in analyzing our results. This non-GAAP raeashould be considered in addition to resultpgmed in accordance with GAAP, but
should not be considered a substitute for or sap&iGAAP results. IAC endeavors to compensateffedimitations of the non-GAAP
measure presented by providing the comparable Gia&sure with equal or greater prominence, finastéements prepared in accordance
with GAAP, and descriptions of the reconciling itgnncluding quantifying such items, to derive tlm-GAAP measure. We encourage
investors to examine the reconciling adjustmente/éen the GAAP and non-GAAP measure, which we dis@elow.

Definition of IAC's Non-GAAP Measure

Operating Income Before Amortization is defined as operating income excluding, if aggidie: (1) non-cash compensation expense,
(2) amortization of non-cash marketing, (3) amatizn and impairment of intangibles, (4) goodwifigairment, and (5) one-time items. We
believe this measure is useful to investors becruspresents the consolidated operating residta 1AC's segments, taking into account
depreciation, which we believe is an ongoing céstoing business, but excluding the effects of ather noneash expenses. Operating Incc
Before Amortization has certain limitations in tltadoes not take into account the impact to 1AsE&ement of operations of certain expenses,
including non-cash compensation, non-cash markesind acquisition-related accounting.

One-Time ltems

Operating Income Before Amortization isqmeted before one-time items, if applicable. Thisas are truly one-time in nature and non-
recurring, infrequent or unusual, and have not oeclin the past two years or are not expecteddorrin the next two years, in accordance
with the Securities and Exchange Commission r@#sAP results include one-time items. For the pesiptesented in this report, there are no
one-time items.

Non-Cash Expenses That Are Excluded From IAC's NoiGGAAP Measure

Non-cash compensation expense consists principally of expense associgithdthe grants, including unvested grants assuimed
acquisitions, of stock options, restricted stocksufRSUs") and performandeased RSUs. These expenses are not paid in caktveainclude
the related shares in our fully diluted sharestanding which, for stock options and RSUs, aretdetl on a treasury method basis, and for
performance-based RSUs are included on a treasettyoah basis once the performance conditions areUpein the exercise of certain stock
options and vesting of RSUs and performabased RSUs, the awards are settled, at the Conspdiagtetion, on a net basis, with the Com;
remitting the required tax withholding amount frimcurrent funds.

Amortization of non-cash marketing consists of non-cash advertising credits secuied fdniversal Television as part of the transaction
pursuant to which VUE was created, and the subsgduansaction by which IAC sold its partnershitenests in VUE (collectively referred to
as "NBC Universal Advertising"). The NBC Univergadvertising was available for television advertgion various NBC Universal network
and cable channels without any cash cost. There@NBC Universal Advertising credits availableadiscredits were used prior to
December 31, 2009.

The NBC Universal Advertising is excludedm Operating Income Before Amortization because iiton-cash and generally is
incremental to the advertising the Company otherwecures as a result

47




of its ordinary cost/benefit marketing planning gees. Accordingly, the Company's aggregate levatlgértising, and the increased
concentration of that advertising on NBC Universatwork and cable channels, does not reflect whaadvertising effort would otherwise be
without these credits. As a result, managemenebedi that treating the NBC Universal Advertisingaasexpense does not appropriately reflect
its true cost/benefit relationship, nor does ittlveflect the Company's long-term level of advémtisexpenditures. Nonetheless, while the
benefits directly attributable to television adisirtg are always difficult to determine, and esplgiso with respect to the NBC Universal
Advertising due to its incrementality and heavy @amtration, it is likely that the Company does detbenefits from it, though management
believes such benefits are generally less tharetrexeived through its regular advertising forrésesons stated above. Operating Income
Before Amortization therefore has the limitationiméluding those benefits while excluding the assted expense.

Amortization of intangibles (including impairment of intangibles, if applicable) and goodwill impairment (if applicable) are non-cash
expenses relating primarily to acquisitions. At tinee of an acquisition, the identifiable definlteed intangible assets of the acquired
company, such as customer lists, technology anplisuagreements, are valued and amortized ovardésgmated lives. Value is also assig
to acquired indefinite-lived intangible assets, ethtomprise trade names and trademarks, and gddhatilare not subject to amortization. An
impairment is recorded when the carrying valueroirtangible asset or goodwill exceeds its faiueaWhile it is likely that we will have
significant intangible amortization expense as watioiue to acquire companies, we believe that gitde assets represent costs incurred b
acquired company to build value prior to acquisitand the related amortization and impairment aggf intangible assets or goodwill, if
applicable, are not ongoing costs of doing business

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME BEFORE AMORTIZAT ION

For a reconciliation of Operating Income@e Amortization to operating income (loss) bygdpble segment for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, see Note 1®toafsolidated financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The following disclosure is provided to plgment the descriptions of IAC's accounting pelctontained in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements in regard to significant argfgsdgment. Management of the Company is requioedake certain estimates and
assumptions during the preparation of its const#idifinancial statements in accordance with gelyeaaktepted accounting principles. These
estimates and assumptions impact the reported ambassets, liabilities, revenue and expensedtandelated disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities as of the date of the consoliddtedncial statements. Actual results could difi@mfi those estimates. Because of the size of the
financial statement elements to which they relsdene of our accounting policies and estimates hawere significant impact on our
consolidated financial statements than others. \Wlatvs is a discussion of some of our more sigaifit accounting policies and estimates.

Recoverability of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibleszs, which consist of the Company's acquired traaees and trademarks, are tested annually
for impairment as of October 1 or more frequeritign event occurs or circumstances change thatdvaoke likely than not reduce the fair
value of a reporting unit or the fair value of adeéfinite-lived intangible asset below its carryirgjue. The annual assessments identified
impairment charges in 2010 related to the ShoehdyAC Search & Media reporting units and in 208kted to the IAC Search & Media
reporting unit. These impairment charges are mdhg flescribed above in "Results of Operationstifier Years Ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009". The value of goodwill and indeéHitred intangible assets that is subject to anasaéssment for impairment is $1.4 hillion
and $351.5 million, respectively, at December 3,12

Goodwill impairment is determined usinguistep process. The first step involves a comparid the estimated fair value of each of the
Company's reporting units to its carrying valueluding goodwill. In performing the first step, ti®@mpany determines the fair value of a
reporting unit using a discounted cash flow ("DC&tiplysis. Determining fair value requires the ebser of significant judgment, including
judgment about the amount and timing of expectéaréucash flows and appropriate discount rates.ekipected cash flows used in the D
analyses are based on the Company's most recegrttoartd, for years beyond the budget, the Compastitmates, which are based, in part
forecasted growth rates. The discount rates usdwkiDCF analyses are intended to reflect the iighsrent in the expected future cash flows
of the respective reporting units. Assumptions usdtle DCF analyses, including the discount rate,assessed annually based on the
reporting units' current results and forecast, e & macroeconomic and industry specific factdre discount rates used in the Company's
annual goodwill impairment assessment ranged fr8%h fo 20% in both 2011 and 2010. If the estimas#dvalue of a reporting unit exceeds
its carrying value, goodwill of the reporting uigtnot impaired and the second step of the impaitrtest is not necessary. If the carrying value
of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair gathen the second step of the goodwill impairmesit must be performed. The second step of
the goodwill impairment test compares the impliad ¥alue of the reporting unit's goodwill with garrying value to measure the amount of
impairment, if any. The implied fair value of gooithis determined in the same manner as the amolugbodwill recognized in a business
combination. In other words, the estimated faiueadbf the reporting unit is allocated to all of #esets and liabilities of that unit (including :
unrecognized intangible assets) as if the repouimghad been acquired in a business combinatidrttze fair value of the reporting unit was
the purchase price paid. If the carrying valuehefiteporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied ¥alue of that goodwill, an impairment is
recognized in an amount equal to that excess.

The impairment test for indefinite-livedangible assets involves a comparison of the egtighfair value of the intangible asset with its
carrying value. If the carrying value of the intéslg asset exceeds its fair value, an impairmesg Is recognized in an amount equal to that
excess. The
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estimates of fair value of indefinite-lived intahtg assets are determined using an avoided rop&fy valuation analysis. Significant
judgments inherent in this analysis include thea#&n of appropriate royalty and discount rates estimating the amount and timing
expected future cash flows. The discount rates ustte DCF analyses are intended to reflect thlesrinherent in the expected future cash
flows generated by the respective intangible as3&is royalty rates used in the DCF analyses asedapon an estimate of the royalty rates
that a market participant would pay to license@oenpany's trade names and trademarks. Assumptsausin the avoided royalty DCF
analyses, including the discount rate and royatg,rare assessed annually based on the actupt@adted cash flows related to the asset, as
well as macroeconomic and industry specific factdhe discount rates used in the Company's anndefinite-lived impairment assessment
ranged from 13% to 20% in both 2011 and 2010, haddyalty rates used ranged from 1% to 9% in 201dL1% to 10% in 2010.

The fair value of each of the Company'sreporting units exceed their carrying values byartban 20% at October 1, 2011, the date of
our most recent annual impairment assessment. pgirment charge that might result in the futuraildde determined based upon the
excess of the carrying value of goodwill over itglied fair value using the second step of the inmpent analysis that is described above but,
in any event, would not be expected to be lowen tha excess of the carrying value of the reportinig over its fair value. The primary driver
in the DCF valuation analyses and the determinaifdhe fair values of the Company's reporting siistthe estimate of future revenue and
profitability. Generally, the Company would expeztrecord an impairment if forecasted revenue anétpbility are no longer expected to be
achieved and as a result, the carrying value eparting unit(s) exceeds its fair value. This assesit would be based, in part, upon the
performance of its businesses relative to budgetCompany's assessment of macroeconomic faatdisstry and competitive dynamics and
the strategies of its businesses in response se flagtors.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

We review the carrying value of all longdd assets, comprising property and equipment afidig-lived intangible assets, for
impairment whenever events or changes in circuraegindicate that the carrying value of an assgtmoabe recoverable. The carrying value
of a long-lived asset is not recoverable if it ed®the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expéstezsult from the use and eventual
disposition of the asset. If the carrying valudeemed not to be recoverable, an impairment logc@ded equal to the amount by which the
carrying value of the long-lived asset exceedfaitsvalue. During 2011 and 2010 the Company wiaffesertain capitalized software costs.
These charges are more fully described above isulgeof Operations for the Years Ended Decembgf@11, 2010 and 2009". The value of
property and equipment and definite-lived intangiassets is $286.2 million at December 31, 2011.

Income Taxes

Estimates of deferred income taxes andit@ficant items giving rise to the deferred assetd liabilities are shown in Note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements, and reflect gameent's assessment of actual future taxes toib@patems reflected in the consolidated
financial statements, giving consideration to batting and the probability of realization. As of @amber 31, 2011, the balance of deferred tax
liabilities, net, is $260.1 million. Actual incontaxes could vary from these estimates due to futhamges in income tax law, state income tax
apportionment or the outcome of any review of axrreturns by the IRS, as well as actual operatsglts of the Company that vary
significantly from anticipated results.

We recognize liabilities for uncertain faasitions based on the two-step process. Thestiestis to evaluate the tax position for
recognition by determining if the weight of avaitevidence indicates it is more likely than natttthe position will be sustained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigatiprocesses, if any. The second step is to me#seitax benefit as the largest amount which is
more than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimmaettlement. This measurement
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step is inherently difficult and requires subjeetastimations of such amounts to determine theghibty of various possible outcomes. We
consider many factors when evaluating and estimatur tax positions and tax benefits, which maynegperiodic adjustments and which r
not accurately anticipate actual outcomes. At Ddim31, 2011, the Company has unrecognized taXfilen&$462.8 million, including
interest. Changes to reserves from period to penmtdifferences between amounts paid, if any, upsalution of issues raised in audits and
amounts previously provided may be material. Dédferes between the reserves for income tax contiiggeand the amounts owed by the
Company are recorded in the period they become know

Stock Based Compensation

As disclosed in the notes to the consodiddinancial statements, the Company estimateththgalue of stock options issued in 2011,
2010 and 2009 using a Black-Scholes option prianoglel with the following weighted average assummtigisk-free interest rates of 2.3%,
2.4% and 2.1%, respectively, a dividend yield abzand volatility factors of 30%, 30% and 59%, mstjpvely, based on the historical stock
price volatilities of IAC for 2011 and 2010 and peempanies operating in the same industry sesttA@ for 2009 and a weighted average
expected term of the stock options of 6.1 yeayBars and 4.9 years, respectively. The histosiadk price volatilities in 2009 of peer
companies was used due to the lack of sufficiestbhical IAC stock price volatilities subsequentite 2008 spin-off. For stock options,
including unvested stock options assumed in adipnsi, the value of the stock option is measurgti@grant date (or acquisition date, if
applicable) at fair value and expensed over theamngimg vesting term. The impact on non-cash comgi#ns expense for the year ended
December 31, 2011, assuming a 1% increase indkdrde interest rate, a 10% increase in the \itjafactor, and a one year increase in the
weighted average expected term of the outstanditigres would be an increase of $1.9 million, $9illiom, and $5.7 million, respectively.
The Company also issues RSUs and performance-B&dd. For RSUs issued, the value of the instrurisemeasured at the grant date as the
fair value of IAC common stock and expensed as cas compensation expense over the vesting tennpefformance-based RSUs issued,
the value of the instrument is measured at thetglate as the fair value of IAC common stock angemsed as nooash compensation over !
vesting term when the performance targets are deresil probable of being achieved.

Marketable Securities

The Company invests in certain marketabtaisties, which primarily consist of short-to-inteediate-term debt securities issued by states
of the U.S. and subdivisions thereof and investrgestle corporate issuers. The unrealized gainsoasds on marketable securities, net of tax,
are included in accumulated other comprehensivenirecas a separate component of shareholders' egh#yspecific-identification method is
used to determine the cost of securities sold bacgmount of unrealized gains and losses recladsifit of accumulated other comprehensive
income into earnings.

The Company employs a methodology thatidens available evidence in evaluating potentibkothan-temporary impairments of its
investments. Investments are considered to be megbathen a decline in fair value below the amodizest basis is determined to be other-
than-temporary. Factors considered in determinihgtier a loss is other-than-temporary include ¢hgth of time and extent to which fair
value has been less than the amortized cost ltlasi§nancial condition and near-term prospectthefissuer, and whether it is not more likely
than not that the Company will be required to #edl security before the recovery of the amortizest basis, which may be maturity. If a
decline in fair value is determined to be othemtitemporary, an impairment charge is recorded ireci earnings and a new cost basis in the
investment is established. Future events may restétconsideration of the nature of losses asrdtten-temporary and market and other
factors may cause the value of the Company's imazstin marketable securities to decline. Duringg28nd 2010, the Company did not
consider any of its marketable securities to bemthan-temporarily impaired.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

The Company's exposure to market risk fanges in interest rates relates primarily to tben@any's cash equivalents, marketable debt
securities and long-term debt.

The Company invests its excess cash imicechsh equivalents and marketable debt secuynitigish consist primarily of money market
instruments and short-to-intermediate-term debtsées issued by states of the U.S. and subdiwtstbereof and investment grade corporate
issuers. The Company employs a methodology thatiders available evidence in evaluating potentigdairment of its investments.
Investments are considered to be impaired whertinddn fair value below the amortized cost basidetermined to be other-than-temporary.
If a decline in fair value is determined to be ottfean-temporary, an impairment charge is recoatetla new cost basis in the investment is
established. During 2011, the Company did not eeeory other-than-temporary impairment chargesedla its cash equivalents and
marketable debt securities.

Based on the Company's total investmentdnketable debt securities at December 31, 201Q@0aasis point increase or decrease in the
level of interest rates would, respectively, deseear increase the fair value of these securitjegsld million. Such potential increase or
decrease in fair value is based on certain simplflassumptions, including a constant level ane odidebt securities and an immediate across-
the-board increase or decrease in the level ofésteates with no other subsequent changes faethainder of the period. Conversely, since
almost all of the Company's cash and cash equitsabaiance of $704.2 million is invested in shertt fixed or variable rate money market
instruments, the Company would also earn more)(lessrest income due to such an increase (degreasgerest rates.

At December 31, 2011, the Company's oudtandebt is $95.8 million, all of which pays irget at fixed rates. If market rates decline
Company runs the risk that the related requiredrats on the fixed rate debt will exceed those dasemarket rates. A 100 basis point
increase or decrease in the level of interest ratedd, respectively, decrease or increase thevédire of the fixed-rate debt by $10.8 million.
Such potential increase or decrease in fair vaumased on certain simplifying assumptions, inelgdi constant level and rate of fixed-rate
debt for all maturities and an immediate acrosskib&d increase or decrease in the level of inteadss with no other subsequent changes for
the remainder of the period.

Equity Price Risk
The Company is exposed to market risk esdites to changes in the market value of itsstaents.

At December 31, 2011, the Company hasifowgstments in equity securities of publicly tradedinpanies. These available-for-sale
marketable equity securities are reported at falner based on their quoted market prices with amgalized gain or loss, net of tax, include:
a component of "Accumulated other comprehensivasjlsacome" in the accompanying consolidated bal@heet. Investments in equity
securities of publicly traded companies are expdseignificant fluctuations in fair value due teetvolatility of the stock market. During 20:
the Company did not record any other-than-temparapairment charges related to its available-fde-saarketable equity securities.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

The Company conducts business in certagido markets, primarily in the European Union. Twmpany's primary exposure to foreign
currency exchange risk relates to investmentsrieigo subsidiaries that transact business in atifumal currency other than the U.S. Dollar,
primarily the Euro and British Pound Sterling. Hawg the exposure is mitigated since the Compasygeaerally
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reinvested cash flows from international operationarder to grow the businesses. The statemergparations of the Company's international
businesses are translated into U.S. dollars atheage exchange rates in each applicable permthélextent the U.S. dollar strengthens
against foreign currencies, the translation oféhfeseign currency denominated transactions resulsduced revenue and operating results.
Similarly, the Company's revenue and operatingltesuill increase for our international operatighthe U.S. dollar weakens against foreign
currencies. The Company is also exposed to foreigrency exchange risk related to its assets aidlities denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency.

The economic impact of foreign currencyteaege rate movements on the Company is often litdkedriability in real growth, inflation,
interest rates, governmental actions and otheoffacThese changes, if material, could cause tmep@ay to adjust its financing and operating
strategies. Foreign currency exchange gains aseédaase not material to the Company's earning81i,22010 and 2009. As foreign currency
exchange rates change, translation of the statsréiperations of the Company's internationaltesses into U.S. dollars affects year-over-
year comparability of operating results. Historigathe Company has not hedged foreign currenchaxge risks because cash flows fi
international operations are generally reinvestedlly. However, the Company periodically reviewgsstrategy for hedging foreign currency
exchange risks. The Company's objective in manaitgrfgreign currency exchange risk is to minimitsepotential exposure to the changes
foreign currency exchange rates might have oreitsirgs, cash flows and financial position.
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and $plementary Data
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
IAC/InterActiveCorp

We have audited the accompanying consaitbtlance sheet of IAC/InterActiveCorp and sulbsids as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the related consolidated statementseriitipns, shareholders' equity, and cash flowedah of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2011. Our audits also included thenfiral statement schedule listed in the Indexeah 115(a). These financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsilifihhe Company's management. Our responsibility express an opinion on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €igat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principged and significant estimates made by managenentelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statementeneed to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
IAC/InterActiveCorp and subsidiaries as of Decentkier2011 and 2010, and the consolidated resultseaf operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period endecebéer 31, 2011, in conformity with U.S. generaltg@pted accounting principles. Also, in
our opinion, the related financial statement scheeduhen considered in relation to the basic cadatdd financial statements taken as a wt
presents fairly in all material respects the infation set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogat®8oard (United States),
IAC/InterActiveCorp's internal control over finaatreporting as of December 31, 2011, based oer@iestablished in the Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway Commissiaha@ur report dated February 29,
2012 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 29, 2012
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

December 31,
2011 2010
(In thousands, except share date
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalel $ 704,150 $  742,09¢
Marketable securitie 165,69! 563,99°
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $7,309 $8,848,

respectively 177,03( 119,58:
Other current asse 112,25¢ 118,30¢

Total current asse 1,159,13: 1,543,98!
Property and equipment, r 259,58t 267,92
Goodwill 1,358,52. 989,49:
Intangible assets, n 378,10 245,04«
Long-term investment 173,75: 200,72:
Other nol-current assei 80,76! 81,90¢
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,409,86! $ 3,329,07

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable, trac $ 64,39¢ % 56,37¢
Deferred revenu 126,29° 78,17t
Accrued expenses and other current liabili 343,49( 222,32:

Total current liabilities 534,18! 356,87:
Long-term debt 95,84« 95,84
Income taxes payab 450,53: 475,68!
Deferred income taxe 302,21: 270,50:
Other lon¢-term liabilities 16,60! 20,23¢
Redeemable noncontrolling intere 50,34¢ 59,86¢

Commitments and contingenci

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock $.001 par value; authorized 1,60000@0shares;

issued 234,100,950 and 225,873,751 shares, resglgctind

outstanding 77,126,881 and 84,078,621 shares,ctsgly 234 22¢€
Class B convertible common stock $.001 par valuthaized

400,000,000 shares; issued 16,157,499 shares #stdruling

5,789,499 and 4,289,499 shares, respect 16 16
Additional paic-in capital 11,280,17 11,047,88
Accumulated defici (477,78Y) (652,019
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) ince (12,449 17,54¢
Treasury stock 167,342,069 and 153,663,130 shaagsectively (8,885,141) (8,363,58)

Total IAC shareholders' equi 1,905,04! 2,050,06!
Noncontrolling interest 55,09! —

Total shareholders' equi 1,960,141 2,050,06:!
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 3,409,86! $ 3,329,07

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeStents are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,

Revenue
Costs and expense

Cost of revenue (exclusive of depreciation shown

separately below
Selling and marketing expen
General and administrative expel
Product development exper
Depreciatior
Amortization of intangible:
Amortization of no-cash marketin
Goodwill impairment

Total costs and expens

Operating income (los!
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affilia
Other income (expense), r

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations bel
income taxe:
Income tax benefit (provisior

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations
Gain on Liberty Exchang
Loss from discontinued operations, net of

Net earnings (loss
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling intere

Net earnings (loss) attributable to IAC shareholdes

Per share information attributable to IAC

shareholders:

Basic earnings (loss) per share from contint
operations

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from contint
operations

Basic earnings (loss) per shi

Diluted earnings (loss) per sh

Non-cash compensation expense by functio
Cost of revenus
Selling and marketing expen
General and administrative expel
Product development exper

Total nor-cash compensation exper

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financite8tents are an integral part of these statements.

2011 2010 2009

(In thousands, except per share date
$ 2,059,44. $ 1,636,81' $ 1,346,69!
761,24 593,81¢ 429,84
614,17 492,20t 463,43¢
328,72¢ 316,50( 282,39:
78,76( 65,09’ 57,84:
56,71¢ 63,89’ 61,39
22,057 27,47 157,03:
— — 15,86¢
— 28,03: 916,86¢
1,861,68: 1,587,02 2,384,68.
197,76: 49,79  (1,037,98)
(36,300 (25,676 (14,019
10,06( (1,439 105,00:
171,52: 22,68¢ (946,999
4,047 (32,079 (9,479
175,56¢ (9,399 (956,479
— 140,76¢ —
(3,992 (37,029 (23,439
171,57 94,35 (979,91)
2,65¢ 5,00 1,09(
$ 17423 $ 99,35¢ $ (978,82)
$ 2.0t $ (0.04) $ (6.89)
$ 1.8¢ $ (0.04) $ (6.89)
$ 201 $ 09 $ (7.06)
$ 185 $ 0.9 $ (7.0€)
$ 535¢ § 451(C $ 3,13i
4,807 4,22¢ 3,191
70,89 69,08: 58,90¢
7,52¢ 6,46( 4,84¢
$ 8858 $ 84,28( $ 70,08
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Balance as o
December 3:
2008

Comprehensiv
loss:

Net loss
attributable
to IAC
shareholde
for the yeal
ended
December
2009

Change in
foreign
currency
translation
adjustment
net of tax
provision
of $2,186

Change in n¢
unrealized
gains on
available-
for-sale
securities,
net of tax
provision
of $1,440

Comprehensiv
loss

Non-cash
compensatio
expense

Issuance of
common
stock upon
exercise of
stock options
vesting of
restricted
stock units
and other, ne
of
withholding
taxes

Income tax
provision
related to the
exercise of
stock options
vesting of
restricted
stock units
and othel

Issuance of
common
stock upon
the exercise
of warrants

Purchase of
treasury stoc

Fair value of
redeemable
noncontrollin
interests
adjustmen

Settlement of
vested stock
based award
denominatec
in
subsidiaries'
equity, net of
tax

Spir-off of

IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Class B
Convertible

Common Common
Stock $.001  Stock $.001
Par Value Par Value

3

$21C

12

Accumulated
Other

Additional Accumulated Comprehensive

Noncontrolling

Paid-in Treasury
Shares $ Shares Capital Deficit Income (Loss)  Stock Interests Total
(In thousands)

210,21 $ 16 16,157 $10,731,14 $ 227,44 $ 2,180 $(6,914,32) $ — $4,046,67
- — — — (978,82) — — — (978,82)
- — — — — 14,91¢ — — 14,91¢
- — — — — 7,40t — — 7,40t
— (956,499
- — — 69,62¢ — — — — 69,62¢
834 — — 7,43( — — — — 7,431
- — — (11,73) — — — — (11,73)
11,600 — — 152,68: — — — — 152,69
I — — — —  (554,20) —  (554,20)
— — — (1,037) — — — — (1,037)
- — — (10,049 — — — — (10,049



HSNi, ILG,
Ticketmastet
and Tree.cor
to
shareholder — — - — 4,05z — — — — 4,05z

Balance as o
December 3:
2009 $222 222,65¢$ 16 16,157 $10,942,12 $ (751,37) $ 24,50 $(7,468,53) $ — $2,746,96
Comprehensiv
income:
Net earnings
attributable
to IAC
shareholde
for the yeal
ended
December
2010 — — — — — 99,35¢ — — — 99,35¢
Change in
foreign
currency
translation
adjustment
net of tax
benefit
of $4,711 — - — — — — (4,237) — — (4,237
Change in n¢
unrealized
losses on
available-
for-sale
securities,
net of tax
benefit
of $1,555 — — — — — — (2,720 — — (2,720

Comprehensiv
income — 92,40:

Non-cash
compensatio
expense — — — — 85,04¢ — — — — 85,04¢
Issuance of
common
stock upon
exercise of
stock options
vesting of
restricted
stock units
and other, ne
of
withholding
taxes 3 286t — — 30,93( — — — — 30,93:
Income tax
provision
related to the
exercise of
stock options
vesting of
restricted
stock units
and othel — — — — (12,23)) — — — — (12,23))
Purchase of
treasury stoc  — — — — — — — (530,889 — (530,889
Receipt of
stock from
Liberty
Media
Corporation — — — — — — — (364,169 — (364,169
Fair value of
redeemable
noncontrollin
interests
adjustmen — — - — 2,05¢ — — — — 2,05¢
Settlement of
vested stock
based award
denominatec
ina
subsidiary's
equity, net of
tax — 35z — — (44) — — — — (44)
Balance as of
December 3:
2010 $22€ 225,87-$ 16 16,157 $11,047,88 $ (652,019) $ 17,54¢ $(8,363,58) $ — $2,050,06:
Comprehensiv
income:
Net earnings
for the yeal
ended
December




2011 — — — — — 174,23: — — (2,417 171,81¢
Change in

foreign

currency

translation

adjustmen — - = — — — (41,20) — (5,269 (46,470
Change in n¢

unrealized

gains on

available-

for-sale

securities,

net of tax

provision

of $5,460 — — - — — — 11,21: — — 11,218

Comprehensiv
income (7,686¢) 136,55¢

Noncontrolling

interests

related to

acquisition o

Meetic S.A. — —_ - — — — — — 64,83 64,83
Non-cash

compensatio

expense — — — — 86,72¢ — — — 1,04¢ 87,77¢
Issuance of

common

stock upon

exercise of

stock options

vesting of

restricted

stock units

and other, ne

of

withholding

taxes 5 501 — — 56,73: — — — — 56,73¢
Income tax

benefit

related to the

exercise of

stock options

vesting of

restricted

stock units

and othel — —_ - — 28,36: — — — — 28,36:
Issuance of

common

stock upon

the exercise

of warrants 3 3217 — — 76,03¢ — — — — 76,04
Cash dividend

declared on

common

stock — — — — (11,29¢) — — — (3,109 (14,399
Purchase of

treasury stoc  — — — — — — —  (518,63) — (518,63)
Receipt of

stock from

Liberty

Media

Corporation — — — — — — — (2,929 — (2,929
Fair value of

redeemable

noncontrollin

interests

adjustmen — —
Balance as of

December 3:

2011 $234 234,10: $ 16 16,157 $11,280,17 $ (477,78) $ (12,44) $(8,885,14) $ 55,09: $1,960,14!

— (4,279 — — — — (427

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeStents are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities attributable b
continuing operations:

Net earnings (loss

Less: loss (earnings) from discontinued operatinespf tax

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile earnings (loss) from auuitig

operations to net cash provided by operating dtt#i

attributable to continuing operatior

Non-cash compensation exper

Depreciatior

Amortization of intangible:

Amortization of nol-cash marketini

Goodwill impairment

Impairment of lon-term investment

Deferred income taxe

Equity in losses of unconsolidated affilia

Gain on sale of Match Euro|

Gain on sales of investmer

Decrease in the fair value of the derivative asslated to

Arcandor AG stocl

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effetecquisitions:

Accounts receivabl
Other current asse
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Income taxes payab
Deferred revenu
Other, ne

Net cash provided by operating activities attributdle to
continuing operations

Cash flows from investing activities attributable b
continuing operations:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir
Capital expenditure
Proceeds from maturities and sales of marketalide de
securities
Purchases of marketable debt secur
Proceeds from sales of investme
Purchases of lor-term investment
Dividend received from Meeti
Other, ne

Net cash used in investing activities attributableéo
continuing operations

Cash flows from financing activities attributable o
continuing operations:
Purchase of treasury sto
Issuance of common stock, net of withholding te
Payment of dividends to IAC sharehold
Excess tax benefits from st-based award
Settlement of vested stc-based awards denominatec
subsidiaries' equit
Liberty Exchange
Other, ne
Net cash used in financing activities attributableéo
continuing operations
Total cash used in continuing operation:
Total cash used in discontinued operation
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cashaénts
Net decrease in cash and cash equivaler
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Years Ended December 31,

2011

2010

2009

(In thousands)

$ 171,577 $ 94,35. $ (979,91)

3,99  (103,74)  23,43¢
175,56¢ (9,399 (956,477
88,58¢ 84,28( 70,08:
56,71¢ 63,89’ 61,39
22,05 27,47, 157,03

— — 15,86¢

— 28,03. 916,86t
7,84¢ 4,93¢

(35,489 (6,079 27,70
36,30( 25,67¢ 14,01
— — (132,249
(1,974 (3,989 (28,83
— — 58,09’
(58,319  (32,90) (18,129
1,281 (8,636) 6,45¢
57,22t 54,18¢ 18,82¢
(29,215  76,74¢ 109,00
48,95( 19,65: 14,23¢
10,67+ 13,90¢ 9,697
372,38 340,700 348,54’
(278,469  (17,33) (85,539
(39,95) (39,829 (33,939
584,93t  763,32( 229,58
(203,97  (838,15) (586,27
15,21« 5,321 64,04¢
(90,24¢) (2,289) (6,487)
11,35¢ —

(12,69 (501) (4,041)
(25,186  (118,09) (422,640
(507,769 (539,59 (545,48
132,78t 25,93¢ 151,93
(10,669 — —
22,16¢ 14,29: 79€
— —  (14,33)

—  (217,92) —
(8,75)) 79 1,29¢
(372,23)  (717,21()  (405,79)
(25,03) ~ (494,59) (479,890
(8,417) (7,545 (24,709
(4,496) (1,75¢) 5,601
(37,940 ~ (503,89 (498,99)
742,00¢ 1,24599  1,744,99.




Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric $ 704,15: $ 742,09¢ $1,245,99

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeStents are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION

IAC operates more than 50 leading and dified Internet businesses across 30 countrias. mission is to harness the power of
interactivity to make daily life easier and moreghuctive for people all over the world. IAC incledihe businesses comprising its Search
segment; its Match and ServiceMagic segments; tisbsses comprising its Media & Other segmenyyedkas investments in unconsolida
affiliates.

All references to "IAC," the "Company,” "Wé&our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/InterAceCorp.
Search

Our Search segment consists of Mindspadigital consumer products business consistinguofB2C operations, through which we
develop, market and distribute downloadable apfiting, and our B2B operations, through which wevjg® customized browser-based
applications for software and media companies;imgsdn websites, including Ask.com and Dictionapm, through which we provide search
and additional services; and CityGrid Media, arirenmedia company that aggregates and integratasdontent and advertising for
distribution to publishers across web and mobitfpims.

Match

Through the brands and businesses withitMaich segment, we are a leading provider of sutsen-based and advertiser-supported
online personals services in the United Statesvanidus jurisdictions abroad. We provide theseises/through websites that we own and
operate, as well as through our mobile applicatidhsough Match, we own an 81% stake in Meetic $:Meetic"), a European online dating
company based in France. See Note 5 for additiof@mmation related to the Meetic acquisition.

ServiceMagic

ServiceMagic is a leading online marketplacthe United States that connects consumersigyyof patented proprietary technologies,
with home and other local service professionalsyfaivhich are pre-screened and the majority ofchibare customer-rated. Through
ServiceMagic International, we operate businessé#isd local lead generation space in France andited Kingdom.

Media & Other

Our Media & Other segment consists prinyaofl Electus, Connected Ventures (which operatde@eHumor Media and Notional),
Vimeo, Pronto, Shoebuy and Hatch Labs.

Discontinued Operations

On December 1, 2010, IAC exchanged (orxdrege basis) the stock of a wholly-owned subsidihat held our Evite, Gifts.com and IAC
Advertising Solutions businesses and $217.9 mililocash for substantially all of Liberty Media @oration's ("Liberty") equity stake in IAC
(the "Liberty Exchange"). See Note 12 for additidnéormation related to this exchange. In additidaring the fourth quarter of 2010,
InstantAction ceased operations. Evite, Gifts.cowh BastantAction were previously reported in IA®lsdia & Other segment. IAC
Advertising Solutions was previously
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION (Continued)
reported in IAC's Search segment through Decembe2@®9 and IAC's Media & Other segment for theryraled December 31, 2010.
NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Consolidation and Accounting for Investmets

The consolidated financial statements idelthe accounts of the Company, all entities thatdnolly-owned by the Company and all
entities in which the Company has a controllingfinial interest, whether through voting interestgasiable interests. The Company's
consolidated financial statements include one bégiaterest entity, in which the Company has armdimg financial interest through voting
rights and is also the primary beneficiary. Intenp@any transactions and accounts have been elirdinate

Investments in entities in which the Comphas the ability to exercise significant influermeer the operating and financial matters of the
investee, but does not have a controlling finaniai@rest, are accounted for using the equity nmethovestments in entities in which the
Company does not have the ability to exercise Bait influence over the operating and financialtters of the investee are accounted for
using the cost method. The Company evaluates essttand equity method investment for impairmenaauarterly basis and recognizes an
impairment loss if a decline in value is determit@tbe other-than-temporary. Such impairment evalos include, but are not limited to: the
current business environment, including competjtgming concern considerations such as financiatlition and the rate at which the investee
company utilizes cash and the investee companifitydb obtain additional financing to achieve lissiness plan; the need for changes to the
investee company's existing business model dubanging business environments and its ability twessfully implement necessary changes;
and comparable valuations. If the Company hasdwttified events or changes in circumstances tlagtimve a significant adverse effect on
the fair value of a cost method investment, thenfdlir value of such cost method investment isastitnated, as it is impracticable to do so.

Accounting Estimates

Management of the Company is required tkentertain estimates, judgments and assumptiomsgdtire preparation of its consolidated
financial statements in accordance with U.S. gdlyemacepted accounting principles ("U.S. GAAP"h€Ee estimates, judgments and
assumptions impact the reported amounts of adisdtities, revenue and expenses and the relatadodure of contingent assets and
liabilities. Actual results could differ from thosstimates.

On an ongoing basis, the Company evaluestimates and judgments including those reltele fair values of marketable securities
and other investments, goodwill and indefinite-thintangible assets, the useful lives and recowédefinite-lived intangible assets and
property and equipment, the carrying value of ant®teceivable, including the determination of@alewance for doubtful accounts and other
revenue related reserves, the reserves for incameontingencies, the valuation allowance for defitincome tax assets and the fair value of
and forfeiture rates for stock-based awards, anotingrs. The Company bases its estimates and judgroerhistorical experience, its forecasts
and budgets and other factors that the Companyidensgelevant.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)
Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when pdvguagidence of an arrangement exists, serviceseaigered or merchandise is delivered to
customers, the fee or price charged is fixed cerdeéhable and collectability is reasonably assubsferred revenue is recorded when
payments are received in advance of the Compaayttering of services or delivery of merchandise.

Search

The Search segment's revenue consistspaltycof advertising revenue which is generateidharily through the display of paid listings
response to search queries, as well as from adgeeréints appearing on its destination search welssiig portals and certain third party
websites and the syndication of search resultsrgiaaby Ask-branded destination search websites.Jompany obtains the substantial
majority of its paid listings from third-party primers, primarily Google Inc. ("Google"). Paid lisgis are priced on a price per click and when
the Company delivers a user's click to a paidiisgupplied by Google, Google bills the adverta®d shares a portion of its resulting paid
listing fee with the Company. The Company recoghizaid listing revenue from Google when it delividrs user's click. In cases where the
user's click is generated by a third party site, ompany recognizes the amount due from Googlevanue and records the revenue share
obligation to the third-party site as traffic acgjtion costs.

CityGrid Media's revenue is primarily geatexd through the sale of local and national ordideeertising. There are several types of inte
advertisements, and the way in which advertisingmee is earned varies among them. Depending Ugotetms, revenue might be earned
every time a user clicks on an ad, every time ais displayed, or every time a user clicks-throoghthe ad and takes a specified action on the
destination site.

Match

Match's revenue consists primarily of suipsion fee revenue generated from customers whsaibe to online personals services on
Match.com and most of Match's other personals wetsbubscription fee revenue is recognized owetdims of the applicable subscriptions,
which primarily range from one to six months. Deéelrevenue at Match totaled $94.9 million and &35iiillion at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Match also earns revenue frolim® advertising, primarily from OkCupid, which sacquired in January 2011. Online
advertising revenue is recognized every time ais aisplayed.

ServiceMagic

ServiceMagic's lead acceptance revenuensrmted and recognized when amétwork home service professional is deliveredrssume
lead. ServiceMagic's activation revenue is gendréitmugh the enrollment and activation of a nemadservice professional. Activation
revenue is initially deferred and recognized oventonths. Prior to 2010, the period of recogniticas 36 months. The change was based
updated estimate of the economic life of an in-mekwhome service professional. Deferred revenuaedt$3.8 million and $5.0 million at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)
Media & Other

Shoebuy's revenue consists of merchandlss,geduced by incentive discounts and salesnstand is recognized when delivery to the
customer has occurred. Delivery is considered @ leecurred when the customer takes title and asstine risks and rewards of ownership,
which is on the date of shipment. Allowances faumeed merchandise are based on historical experiedhipping and handling fees billed to
customers are recorded as revenue. The costs agsbwaiith shipping goods to customers are recoadezbst of revenue. Revenue of media
businesses included in this segment is generaterply through online advertising, media produnt@nd subscriptions. Online advertising
revenue is recognized every time an ad is displayexer the period earned, media production regesuecognized based on delivery and
acceptance and subscription fee revenue is recedjoizer the terms of the applicable subscriptiatsch are one month or one year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cashlslamd-term investments, with maturities of lessitBa days from the date of purchase.
Domestically, cash equivalents primarily consisA&fA rated treasury and government agency moneyketdunds and commercial paper
rated A2/P2 or better. Internationally, cash edeints primarily consist of AAA prime and governmembney market funds and time deposits.

Marketable Securities

The Company invests in certain marketabisties, which primarily consist of short-to-inteediate-term debt securities issued by states
of the U.S. and subdivisions thereof and investrgestle corporate issuers. The Company only investsarketable securities with active
secondary or resale markets to ensure portfoligdity and the ability to readily convert investni&emto cash to fund current operations, or
satisfy other cash requirements as needed. Froettirtime, the Company may invest in marketablétgegecurities as part of its investment
strategy. All marketable securities are classifisgvailable-for-sale and are reported at fairezaline unrealized gains and losses on
marketable securities, net of tax, are includealdoumulated other comprehensive income as a segamaiponent of shareholders' equity. The
specific-identification method is used to deterntime cost of securities sold and the amount ofaliaed gains and losses reclassified out of
accumulated other comprehensive income into easning

The Company employs a methodology thatidens available evidence in evaluating potentibkothan-temporary impairments of its
investments. Investments are considered to be megbarhen a decline in fair value below the amodizest basis is determined to be other-
than-temporary. Factors considered in determinihgther a loss is other-than-temporary include ¢ngth of time and extent to which fair
value has been less than the amortized cost ltlasifnancial condition and near-term prospectthefissuer, and whether it is not more likely
than not that the Company will be required to 8edl security before the recovery of the amortizest basis, which may be maturity. If a
decline in fair value is determined to be othemtitemporary, an impairment charge is recorded ireci earnings and a new cost basis in the
investment is established.
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at amowmsfrdm customers, net of an allowance for doulathdounts and revenue reserves. Accounts
receivable outstanding longer than the contragiaginent terms are considered past due. The Cong®agmines its allowance by
considering a number of factors, including the tarngf time accounts receivable are past due, thegaoy's previous loss history, the specific
customer's ability to pay its obligation to the Gmmy and the condition of the general economy hadtistomer's industry. The Company
writes off accounts receivable when they becomellextible. The Company also maintains allowanocagserve for potential credits issuer
customers or other revenue adjustments. The anoduinése reserves are based, in part, on histariqadrience.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, including significemprovements, are recorded at cost. Repairsraidtenance costs are expensed as incurred
Depreciation is computed using the straight-lingéhnod over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Estimated
Asset Category Useful Lives
Buildings and leasehold improveme 3to 39 Year:
Computer equipment and capitalized softw 2 to 3 Year:
Furniture and other equipme 3to 10 Year:

The Company capitalizes certain internal sftware costs including external direct cosii&atl in developing or obtaining the software
and compensation and other employee-related amspefsonnel directly associated with the develagroéthe software. Capitalization of
such costs begins when the preliminary projectesisgomplete and ceases when the project is suladhpcomplete and ready for its intended
purpose. The net book value of capitalized inteasal software amounted to $29.2 million and $33IBom as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill acquired in business combinatignassigned to the reporting unit(s) that are etqueto benefit from the combination as of the
acquisition date. The Company tests goodwill amfimite-lived intangible assets for impairment aalty as of October 1, or more frequently
if an event occurs or circumstances change thatdvaore likely than not reduce the fair value akporting unit or the fair value of an
indefinite-lived intangible asset below its cariyialue. If the carrying value of a reporting gbodwill exceeds its implied fair value, an
impairment loss equal to the excess is recorddtieltarrying value of an indefinite-lived intanigitasset exceeds its estimated fair value, an
impairment loss equal to the excess is recordesl Ne¢e 6 for discussion of impairment charges medin 2010 and 2009. There were no
impairment charges recorded in 2011.
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)

The Company's reporting units are consistéth its determination of its operating segmef@esodwill is tested for impairment at the
reporting unit level. The Company's operating segs)eeporting units and reportable segments afellasvs:

Operating
Segment
and Reportable

Reporting Unit Segment
IAC
Search &
Media Searct
CityGrid
Media Searct
Match Match
ServiceMagi ServiceMagi

Media &
Shoebuy Other
Connected Media &
Ventures Other

Media & Other includes other operating segta that do not have goodwill. See Note 15 foitamdl information regarding the
Company's method of determining operating and tapta segments.

The fair value of each of the Company'sreporting units exceed their carrying values byertbhan 20% at October 1, 2011, the date of
our most recent annual impairment assessment.

Long-Lived Assets and Intangible Assets with Defité Lives

Long-lived assets, which consist of propartd equipment and intangible assets with definigs, are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate teatalrying value of an asset may not be recoverabie carrying value of a lonliyed asset i
not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the urdisted cash flows expected to result from the nseeaentual disposition of the asset. If the
carrying value is deemed not to be recoverabléngairment loss is recorded equal to the amoumwlgh the carrying value of the loriyed
asset exceeds its fair value. Amortization of deditived intangible assets is computed either straight-line basis or based on the period in
which the economic benefits of the asset will taized.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company categorizes its assets antlitiedbmeasured at fair value into a fair valuerhirchy that prioritizes the inputs used in pric
the asset or liability. The three levels of the failue hierarchy are:

. Level 1: Observable inputs obtained from independenrces, such as quoted prices for identicakaiss® liabilities in active
markets.
. Level 2: Other inputs that are observable direatlindirectly, such as quoted prices for simileseds or liabilities in active

markets, quoted prices for identical or similareas®r liabilities in markets that are not activnel énputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable ner#tata. The fair value of the Company's Leveharicial assets is primarily
obtained from observable market prices for idehticaerlying securities that may not be activebdid. Certain of these
securities may have different market prices fronitiple market data sources, in which case an aeenaarket price is used.

. Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there i8dibr no market data and require the Company telde its own assumption
based on the best information available in the
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( Continued)

circumstances, about the assumptions market peatits would use in pricing the asset or liabilge Note 9 for a discussion
assets measured at fair value using Level 3 inputs.

The Company's non-financial assets, sud@oadwill, intangible assets and property and emeipt, as well as equity and cost method
investments, are measured at fair value only wineimaairment charge is recognized. Such fair vahk@asurements are based predominantly
on Level 3 inputs. See Note 6 for a discussionoafdyvill and intangible asset impairment chargesidate 8 for a discussion of impairment
charges related to equity and cost method invednen

Traffic Acquisition Costs

Traffic acquisition costs consist of payrtsemade to partners who distribute Mindspark'saagted browser-based applications, integrate
our paid listings into their websites or direcffiato our websites. These payments include an®based on revenue share and other
arrangements. The Company expenses these payrsemtaponent of cost of revenue in the accompgrognsolidated statement of
operations.

Advertising Costs (excluding Amortization of Non-Cah Marketing)

Advertising costs are expensed in the pdriourred (when the advertisement first runs f@dpiction costs that are initially capitalized)
and represent online marketing, including fees paskarch engines and third parties that diseiindspark’'s downloadable applications,
and offline marketing, principally television arabiio advertising. Advertising expense was $497 lianj $371.2 million and $347.8 million
for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@, 28€pectively.

The Company capitalizes and amortizes tistscassociated with certain distribution arrangemthat require it to pay a fee per access
point delivered. These access points are genenathe form of downloadable applications associatét Mindspark's B2C operations. These
fees are amortized over the estimated useful ivdlse access points to the extent the Companyazsonably estimate a probable future
economic benefit and the period over which suctefiewill be realized (generally 18 months). Othésgy the fees are charged to expense as
incurred.

Amortization of Non-Cash Marketing

Amortization of non-cash marketing considtaon-cash advertising credits secured from UmsizkeTelevision as part of the transaction
pursuant to which Vivendi Universal Entertainmebt P ("VUE") was created, and the subsequent traiwaby which IAC sold its
partnership interests in VUE (collectively refertedas the "NBC Universal Advertising™). The NBCilersal Advertising was available for
television advertising on various NBC Universalmatk and cable channels without any cash costNBIC Universal Advertising credits we
used prior to December 31, 2009.

Legal Costs
Legal costs are expensed as incurred.
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes utigeliability method, and deferred tax assetslalulities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying values of existingets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are unedsising enacted tax rates in effect for the jreahich
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those temporary differences are expected to beveeed or settled. A valuation allowance is provideddeferred tax assets if it is determined
that it is more likely than not that the deferrag &sset will not be realized. The Company recongsest, net of any applicable related income
tax benefit, on potential tax contingencies asrapanent of income tax expense.

The Company recognizes liabilities for utail tax positions based on a two-step process fif$t step is to evaluate the tax position for
recognition by determining if the weight of availevidence indicates it is more likely than ndatttthe position will be sustained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigatiprocesses, if any. The second step is to me#seitax benefit as the largest amount which is
more than 50% likely of being realized upon ultismaettlement.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share ("Basic EPS"pieputed by dividing net earnings attributable t&€lshareholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during thegebiluted earnings per share ("Diluted EPS")aetff the potential dilution that could
occur if stock options and other commitments taégssommon stock were exercised or equity awardsrgsslting in the issuance of common
stock that could share in the earnings of the Caompa

Foreign Currency Translation and Transaction Gainsand Losses

The financial position and operating resolt substantially all foreign operations are cdidsted using the local currency as the functic
currency. Local currency assets and liabilitiesteaeslated at the rates of exchange as of thabalsheet date, and local currency revenue anc
expenses are translated at average rates of exxhangg the period. Translation gains and losse$n@luded in accumulated other
comprehensive income as a component of sharehbédprisy. Transaction gains and losses resultiogpnfassets and liabilities denominated in
a currency other than the functional currency actuded in the consolidated statement of operatisns component of other income (exper
net.

Translation gains and losses relating teifm entities that are liquidated or substantiatjyidated are reclassified out of accumulated
other comprehensive income into earnings. Suchsgataled $9.2 million during the year ended Decen®i, 2011 and are included in "Loss
from discontinued operations, net of tax" in theampanying consolidated statement of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation is measured afrémt date based on the fair value of the awaddeapensed over the requisite service period.
See Note 14 for a further description of the Conyfsastock-based compensation plans.

Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

In connection with the acquisition of cartaubsidiaries, management of these businessegta@sed an ownership interest. The Comj
is party to fair value put and call arrangementhwéspect to these interests. These put andrcaligements allow management of these
businesses to require the Company to purchaseitieiests or allow the Company to acquire suckrésts at fair value, respectively. These
put and call arrangements become exercisable b@ahgpany and the counter-party at various datestbeenext five years. During 2011, one
of these arrangements became exercisable. Theseneguut and call arrangements that became exbleidaring 2010. These put
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arrangements are exercisable by the counter-patsjde the control of the Company. Accordinglyttte extent that the fair value of these
interests exceeds the value determined by nornradamdrolling interest accounting, the value of sudhrests is adjusted to fair value with a
corresponding adjustment to additional paid-in tpbDuring the years ended December 31, 2011, 2082009, the Company recorded
adjustments of $4.3 million, $(2.1) million and @illion, respectively, to increase (reduce) thieserests to fair value.

Noncontrolling interests in the consolidhseibsidiaries of the Company should ordinarilydygorted on the consolidated balance sheet
within shareholders' equity, separately from thenPany's equity. However, in accordance with AccognStandards Update ("ASU") 2009-
04, "Accounting for Redeemable Equity Investmenisehdment to ASC 480-1899", securities that are redeemable at the otidhe holde
and not solely within the control of the issuer,stibe classified outside of shareholders' equitcotdingly, if redemption of the
noncontrolling interests is outside the controttef Company, the interests are included in the am@re section of the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet, outside of sharehokeguiy.

Redeemable noncontrolling interests at Daw 31, 2011 primarily relate to Meetic and certgperations included in the Media & Other
segment. Redeemable noncontrolling interests a¢mMber 31, 2010 primarily relate to the internatlaerations of Match and certain
operations included in the Media & Other segmeerdéemable noncontrolling interests at Decembe2@19 primarily relate to certain
operations included in the Media & Other segment.

Noncontrolling Interests
Noncontrolling interests at December 311, Pfelate to Meetic.
Certain Risks and Concentrations

A substantial portion of the Company's rexeis attributable to online advertising, the neaflor which is highly competitive and rapidly
changing. Significant changes in this industry lmareges in customer buying behavior or advertisending behavior could adversely affect
operating results. Most of the Company's onlineestilsing revenue is attributable to a paid listhiupply agreement with Google, which exp
on March 31, 2016. For the years ended Decembe&2@®1l,, 2010 and 2009, revenue earned from Googeb@@0.4 million, $727.9 million
and $561.9 million, respectively. The majority bistrevenue was earned by the businesses compiii@rfsearch segment. Accounts receiv
related to revenue earned from Google totaled FL®flion and $70.5 million at December 31, 201H&010, respectively.

The Company's business is subject to eerisks and concentrations including dependendiosh party technology providers, exposure
to risks associated with online commerce security @edit card fraud.

Financial instruments, which potentiallyogct the Company to concentration of credit rigkgsist primarily of cash and cash equivalents
and marketable securities. Cash and cash equisaeaimaintained with financial institutions and ar excess of Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insurance limits.
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Other current assets

December 31,

2011 2010
(In thousands)

Deferred income taxe $ 41,048 $ 34,92
Prepaid expenst 19,76¢ 14,56(
Capitalized downloadable search toolbar costs 17,70 15,80«
Income taxes receivab 7,72¢ 19,83:
Other 26,00¢ 33,19:

Other current asse $ 112,25 $ 118,30¢

Property and equipment, net

December 31,

2011 2010
(In thousands)

Buildings and leasehold improveme $ 235,737 $ 234,32
Computer equipment and capitalized softw 186,01t 183,05!
Furniture and other equipme 43,15¢ 41,93(
Projects in progres 7,64: 2,94¢
Land 5,117 5,117
477,66¢ 467,37¢
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortize (218,08:) (199,446
Property and equipment, r $ 259,58t $ 267,92¢

Other non-current assets

December 31,

2011 2010
(In thousands)
Income taxes receivah $ 58,87( $ 56,67¢
Other 21,89: 25,23:
Other nol-current assetl $ 80,76: $ 81,90¢
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Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

December 31,
2011 2010

(In thousands)
Accrued employee compensation and ben $ 83,69: $ 56,87¢
Accrued revenue share expe! 80,43¢ 58,091
Accrued advertising expen 68,78: 43,41¢
Other 110,58: 63,93(
Accrued expenses and other current liabili $ 343,49( $ 222,32

Redeemable noncontrolling interests

Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Balance at January $ 59,86¢ $ 28,18( $ 22,77:
Noncontrolling interests related to acquisit
of Meetic 36,65¢ — —

Noncontrolling interests related to t

acquisition of a business contributed to a

consolidated Latin American venttL — 20,25( —
Noncontrolling interests created by a decre

in the ownership of a subsidiary contribut

to a consolidated Latin American venti — 15,75( —
Noncontrolling interests related to ott
acquisitions — 3,33: 3,561

Decrease in redeemable noncontrolling
interests in a consolidated Latin America
venture resulting from the acquisition of

Meetic (37,919 — —
Purchase of noncontrolling intere (5,779 — (21€)
Distribution to owners of noncontrollir

interests (1,755 — —
Contribution from owners of noncontrollir

interests 19¢ 79 1,75(
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling intere (239) (5,007 (1,090
Change in fair value of redeemal

noncontrolling interest 4,27: (2,059 1,03:
Change in foreign currency translation

adjustmen (2,96¢) (267) 371
Other (2,990 (390 —

Balance at December . $ 50,34¢ $ 59,86¢ $ 28,18(
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Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income

December 31,

2011 2010

(In thousands)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of $ (25,174 $ 16,02
Unrealized gains on availal-for-sale securities, net of ti 12,73: 1,51¢
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) inct $ (12,449 $ 17,54¢

Revenue

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

(In thousands)
Service revenu $ 1,932,28' $ 1,522,21° $ 1,240,78
Product revenu 127,15} 114,59¢ 105,90¢
Revenue $ 2,059,44 $ 1,636,81' $ 1,346,69!

Cost of revenue

Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Cost of service revent $ 666,42: $ 508,64( $ 352,82:

Cost of product revent 94,82( 85,17¢ 77,028

Cost of revenu $ 761,24: $ 593,81t $ 429,84¢

Other income (expense), net

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Interest incom $ 520t $ 6,517 $ 10,21¢
Interest expens (5,430 (5,409 (5,827
Nor-income tax refunds related to Match

Europe 4,63( — —
Foreign currency exchange gains, 3,66( 314 1,22¢
Gain on sales of investmer 1,974 3,98¢ 28,83t
Impairment of lon-term investment — (7,844 (3439)
Gain on sale of Match Euro| — — 132,24
Impairment of shares of Arcandor AG

("ARQO") stock — — (4,599
Net decrease in the fair value of the deriva

asset related to ARO sto — — (58,099
Other 21 99t 1,33

Other income (expense), r $ 10,06( $ (1,43%) $ 105,00:
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U.S. and foreign earnings (loss) from awuitig operations before income taxes are as follows

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
u.S. $ 142,62 $ 20,60: $ (1,046,00)
Foreign 28,89¢ 2,08: 99,01(
Total $ 17152: $ 22,68t $ (946,999

The components of the (benefit) provisionihcome taxes attributable to continuing operatiare as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Current income tax provision (benefit):

Federal $ 49,450 $ 27,277 $ (23,18¢)
State (26,510 7,78t 2,74¢
Foreign 8,49¢ 3,097 2,20¢
Current income tax provision (benef 31,43¢ 38,15 (18,239
Deferred income tax (benefit) provision:

Federal (23,297 (7,03)) 29,28’
State 63¢ 1,64¢ (769)
Foreign (12,829 (689) (811)
Deferred income tax (benefit) provisi (35,48)) (6,079 27,70°
Income tax (benefit) provisic $ (4,047 $ 32,07¢ $ 9,47

The current income tax payable was rediged1 8.0 million, $5.2 million and $0.8 million féhe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively, for excess tax deductittndatable to stock-based compensation. The réleteome tax benefits were recorded as
amounts credited to additional paid-in capital ee@duction in goodwill. In addition, the currentéme tax payable was reduced by
$4.1 million, $4.8 million and $4.3 million for theears ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 200®atdsgly, for excess tax deductions
attributable to settlements of vested stock-basetds denominated in subsidiaries’ equity. Theedlencome tax benefits were recorded as
amounts credited to additional paid-in-capital.
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The tax effects of cumulative temporaryeatiénces that give rise to significant portionshaf deferred tax assets and deferred tax lials
are presented below. The valuation allowance &edlto items for which it is more likely than tibat the tax benefit will not be realized.

December 31
2011 2010
(In thousands)

Deferred tax assets

Accrued expense $ 2513( $ 18,36
Net operating loss carryforwar 31,00( 35,29¢
Tax credit carryforward 10,51¢ 12,76
Stoclk-based compensatic 84,54: 68,63:
Income tax reserves, including related inte 57,01¢ 64,19:
Intangible and other asse — 10,33¢
Equity method investmen 12,85( —
Other 22,49( 32,10¢
Total deferred tax asse 243,54 241,69(
Less valuation allowanc (45,089 (40,26¢€)
Net deferred tax asse 198,46: 201,42:
Deferred tax liabilities:

Property and equipme (16,264 (16,649
Investment in subsidiarie (374,28) (378,709
Intangible and other asse (56,597 —
Equity method investmen — (32,60.)
Other (11,439 (8,129
Total deferred tax liabilitie (458,58() (436,07
Net deferred tax liabilit $ (260,117 $ (234,65)

Included in "Other current assets" in theaampanying consolidated balance sheet at Dece®ih@011 and 2010 is a current deferred tax
asset of $41.0 million and $34.9 million, respesiyvand included in "Other noturrent assets" in the accompanying consolidatihba shee
at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is a non-currentréeféax asset of $1.4 million and $0.9 milliorspectively. In addition, included in
"Accrued expenses and other current liabilitiesthia accompanying consolidated balance sheet atrblser 31, 2011 is a current deferred tax
liability of $0.4 million.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had fdderd state net operating losses ("NOLs") of $88illion and $115.6 million, respectively.
If not utilized, the federal NOLs will expire atn@us times between 2023 and 2031, and the statesN@I expire at various times
between 2012 and 2031. Utilization of federal N®lil be subject to limitations under Section 382thé Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. In addition, utilization of certain stat®Ls may be subject to limitations under state laimslar to Section 382 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. At December 31, 2011, thep@asnhad foreign NOLs of $48.2 million availabledfifset future income. Of these
foreign NOLs, $42.1 million can be carried forwandefinitely and $6.1 million will expire at varisuimes
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between 2012 and 2031. During 2011, the Comparogrézed tax benefits related to NOLs of $2.7 millitncluded in this amount was

$1.1 million of tax benefits of acquired attributebich was recorded as a reduction in goodwillD&cember 31, 2011, the Company had
$3.1 million of federal capital losses and $267iion of state capital losses. If not utilizedetfederal capital losses will expire in 2015, and
the state capital losses will expire between 201B2015. Utilization of capital losses will be lied to the Company's ability to generate fu
capital gains.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had teditcarryforwards of $12.1 million. Of this amau#6.2 million related to federal credits
for foreign taxes, $4.9 million related to state ¢aedits for research activities, and $1.0 milliefated to various state and local tax credits. Of
these credit carryforwards, $5.9 million can beiedrforward indefinitely and $6.2 million will exqe within ten years.

During 2011, the Company's valuation alloesincreased by $4.8 million primarily due to ks$rom equity method investments. Of 1
amount, $1.8 million relates to a change in judgnadout the realizability of beginning of the yel@ferred tax assets. At December 31, 2011,
the Company had a valuation allowance of $45.lionilielated to the portion of tax loss carryforwsaeshd other items for which it is more
likely than not that the tax benefit will not bealieed.

A reconciliation of the income tax (bengfitovision to the amounts computed by applyingsta¢utory federal income tax rate to earn
(loss) from continuing operations before incomestais shown as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Income tax provision (benefit) at the federal stattyirate of

35% $ 60,032 $ 7,94( $ (331,45()
Release of deferred tax liability associated witheistment in

Meetic (43,69¢) — —
Change in tax reserves, I (15,499 8,69¢ 14,55¢
Foreign income taxed at a different statutory & (11,7749 (4,957) (182)
Net adjustment related to the reconciliation obime tax

provision (benefit) accruals to tax retul (7,299 (38 (370
Federal valuation allowance on equity method inmesits 4,59¢ 2,42( 1,947
State income taxes, net of effect of federal tenelfie 5,592 5,31( 1,91¢
Foreign tax credit (2,076 (5,255 (5,200
Non-deductible impairments of goodwill and intangib&sets — 13,66: 315,88t
Non-deductible goodwill associated with the sale of &

Europe — — 9,17¢
Other, ne 5,07(C 4,30z 3,19/
Income tax (benefit) provisia $ (4,047 $ 32,07¢ $ 9,47¢
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No U.S. federal or state income taxes heen provided on permanently reinvested earningsmdin foreign subsidiaries aggregating
$353.2 million at December 31, 2011. The amounhefunrecognized deferred U.S. federal and statame tax liability with respect to such
earnings is $92.7 million.

A reconciliation of the beginning and erglaamount of unrecognized tax benefits, excludingrast, is as follows:

December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Balance at January $ 389,90¢ $ 394,29: $ 372,63
Additions based on tax positions relate(
the current yea 1,74¢ 3,06( 2,33:
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 9,56( 9,891 35,43
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye: (26,59Y) (13,169 (14,99)
Settlement: (26,810 (1,02%) (1,119
Expiration of applicable statute
limitations (6,2572) (3,159 —
Balance at December . $ 351,56 $ 389,90¢ $ 394,29:

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, unrecogniardbenefits, including interest, were $462.8 ivlland $487.6 million, respectively. The
total unrecognized tax benefits as of DecembeRB1} include $12.3 million that have been nettegiregi the related deferred tax assets. The
remaining balance of $450.5 million is reflectedmon-current income taxes payable" in the accomipgnconsolidated balance sheet at
December 31, 2011. Unrecognized tax benefits ferydar ended December 31, 2011 decreased by $38d® ™ue principally to the
expiration of statutes of limitations, the effeetisettlement of audits and a net decrease in dbtutgmporary differences. Included in
unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 20188s53million relating to tax positions for whichethultimate deductibility is highly certain
but for which there is uncertainty about the timofgsuch deductibility. If unrecognized tax benefis of December 31, 2011 are subsequently
recognized, $89.5 million and $213.6 million, nételated deferred tax assets and interest, waddage income tax expense from continuing
operations and discontinued operations, respegtifalinrecognized tax benefits as of December2B10 are subsequently recognized,
$103.1 million and $206.9 million, net of relateefelred tax assets and interest, would reduce iadasnexpense from continuing operations
and discontinued operations, respectively. In daldita continuing operations tax provision of $&illion would be required upon the
subsequent recognition of unrecognized tax berfefitan increase in the Company's valuation allaveaamgainst certain deferred tax assets.

The Company recognizes interest and, ifiegple, penalties related to unrecognized tax fisnia income tax provision. Included in
income tax provision for continuing operations tioe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2@0$1ist million expense, $9.1 million
expense and $8.3 million expense, respectivelyphetlated deferred taxes of $0.9 million, $5.8lion and $5.5 million, respectively, for
interest on unrecognized tax benefits. Includedidome tax provision for discontinued operationstfe years ended December 31, 2011, .
and 2009 is a $6.7 million expense, $7.0 milliopense and $3.7 million expense, respectively, hetlated deferred taxes of $4.2 million,
$4.4 million and $2.5 million, respectively, fort@mest on unrecognized tax benefits. At
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December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company has ac$figd? million and $97.7 million, respectivelyr the payment of interest. Included in
the income tax provision for continuing operatiémsthe year ended December 31, 2011 is a $2.5omilienefit for a reduction in penalties on
unrecognized tax benefits. Included in income tgpease from continuing operations and discontirapetations for the year ended
December 31, 2009 is a $3.1 million expense antl & @illion expense, respectively, for penaltiesuonecognized tax benefits. At

December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company has acggugdnillion and $5 million, respectively, for p#ties.

The Company is routinely under audit byefied, state, local and foreign authorities in theaaof income tax. These audits include
guestioning the timing and the amount of income @eulictions and the allocation of income and dedostamong various tax jurisdictions.
The Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") has substiyntampleted its review of the Company's tax retufor the years ended December 31,
2001 through 2006. The settlement has not yet babmitted to the Joint Committee of Taxation foprval. The IRS began its review of the
Company's tax returns for the years ended DeceBthe2007 through 2009 in July 2011. The statuténfations for the years 2001
through 2008 has currently been extended to DeceB81he2012. Various state and local jurisdictiors @urrently under examination, the most
significant of which are California, New York anéWN York City for various tax years beginning with5. Income taxes payable include
reserves considered sufficient to pay assessnigattsnay result from examination of prior year taturns. Changes to reserves from period to
period and differences between amounts paid, if apgn resolution of issues raised in audits anduarts previously provided may be
material. Differences between the reserves forrimetax contingencies and the amounts owed by tinep@oy are recorded in the period they
become known. The Company believes that it is me@sly possible that its unrecognized tax benefitda decrease by $60.3 million within
twelve months of the current reporting date, ofakhapproximately $13.1 million could decrease inedax provision, primarily due to
settlements, expirations of statutes of limitaticarsd the reversal of deductible temporary diffeesnthat will primarily result in a
corresponding decrease in net deferred tax agsetsstimate of other changes in unrecognized tavefits, while potentially significant, canr
be made.

NOTE 5—BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
Meetic Acquisition

In 2009, Match acquired a 27% ownershipriedt in Meetic. Match accounted for this intetester the equity method of accounting.
During the third quarter of 2011, Match acquiredadditional 12.5 million shares of Meetic for $27 @illion in cash pursuant to a tender
offer. These additional shares increased Matchlaginterest and ownership interest in Meetic @86/and 81%, respectively, resulting in
Match obtaining a controlling financial interesthfeetic. Accordingly, this purchase was accountedihder the acquisition method of
accounting and the financial results of Meeticiaptuded within IAC's consolidated financial statems and the Match operating segment
beginning September 1, 2011. For the year endedileer 31, 2011, the Company included $46.1 milibrevenue, net of a $32.6 million
write-off of deferred revenue, and a net loss aB38illion in its consolidated statement of opeyas related to Meetic.

In connection with the acquisition, MatcB®/% equity method investment in Meetic was reduodts fair value of $132.7 million,
resulting in a loss of $11.7 million, which is inded within "Equity in losses of unconsolidatedliaffes" in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations.
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Included in this loss is $3.2 million of foreignreency translation gains, which were reclassifietiaf accumulated other comprehensive
income into earnings. Additionally, Match measuaad recorded the acquisition-date fair value oflt&% noncontrolling interest in Meetic,
which totaled $101.5 million. The fair values o&tB7% equity method investment and the noncomplliterests were based on the tender
offer price of €15.00 per share.

Meetic's fair value at the date of acqigsittonsists of the following components:

(In thousands)
Shares acquired pursuant to tender ¢ $ 272,03.
Equity method investment in Mee 132,65:
Noncontrolling interests, including the fair valofunvested stoc
awards attributable to p-acquisition service 101,48
Total $ 506,17:

The table below summarizes the allocatioMeetic's fair value at the date of acquisitiorittoassets and liabilities:

(In thousands)
Cash and cash equivalel $ 74,56:
Other current asse 22,35¢
Property and equipme 9,26¢
Goodwill 313,31«
Intangible assel 162,49:
Other asset 40,80(
Total asset 622,79:
Current liabilities (49,38
Current deferred tax liabilit (12,289
Other liabilities (2,575
Non-current deferred tax liabilitie (52,377
Net asset $ 506,17:

The purchase price the Company paid foattditional 54% interest in Meetic was based orettigected financial performance of Meetic,
not on the value of the identifiable assets atithe of acquisition, which resulted in a signifitgortion of the purchase price being allocated
to goodwill. The Company's expected financial perfance of Meetic reflects anticipated synergiesvbet Match and Meetic. Meetic's
business model is similar to Match's businessesvanbelieve increasing our ownership stake allosvtoueverage Match's skill in product
development, marketing and technology innovatioth@éonline dating space across Europe.
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Intangible assets are as follows:

Weighted-Average
Amortization
(In thousands) Life (Years)
Indefinite-lived trade name $ 129,43t Indefinite
Customer list 18,13¢ 1
Technology 14,91° 2

Total $ 162,49:

Meetic's other current assets, propertyeandpment, other assets, current liabilities atieoliabilities were reviewed and adjusted to
their fair values at the date of acquisition, asessary. The fair value of the trade names wasrdited using an avoided royalty discounted
cash flow analysis. Customer lists includes boil pabscribers and registered users who are ndtsuéiscribers. The fair value relating to the
paid subscribers was determined using an excesmgamethodology and the fair value relating ® ibgistered users who are not paid
subscribers was determined using a cost methodoldgy fair value of the developed technology waermeined using replacement cost
methodology. The valuations of the intangible asg®etorporate significant unobservable inputs atiire estimates, including the amount
timing of future cash flows, royalty rates and digit rates. The current deferred tax liability paiity relates to the excess of tax basis over
book basis on deferred revenue, which was recaatléadr value in conjunction with the acquisitidrhe non-current deferred tax liabilities
primarily relate to the excess of book basis osgrtasis on acquired intangible assets. None ajaloewill is tax deductible.

The unaudited pro forma financial infornoatin the table below summarizes the combined t®esfllAC and Meetic as if the acquisition
of Meetic had occurred as of January 1, 2010. Thdgrma financial information includes adjustmergquired under the acquisition method
of accounting and is presented for informationappses only and is not necessarily indicative ctthe results would have been had the
acquisition actually occurred on the aforementiodat®. Pro forma adjustments reflected below irela®31.0 million reduction in revenue
the year ended December 31, 2010 relating to &wfftof Meetic's deferred revenue, and amortizatibMeetic's intangible assets totaling
$7.2 million and $23.4 million for the years endg@eicember 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Years Ended December 31

2011 2010
(In thousands, except per share data)
Revenue $ 2,263,98I $ 1,853,19
Net earnings attributable to IAC shareholc 213,35( 94,45
Basic earnings per share attributable to |
shareholder 2.4¢€ 0.8¢
Diluted earnings per share attributable to IAC
shareholder 2.2¢ 0.8¢

77




IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 5—BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)
OkCupid Acquisition

On January 20, 2011, Match acquired OkCégi&50.0 million in cash, plus potential additronsideration of up to $40.0 million that
was contingent upon OkCupid's 2011 earnings pedana. During the second quarter of 2011, the pianssof this contingent consideration
arrangement were amended. Pursuant to the amendb8€r® million was paid to the former owners ofGipid, and a potential additional
payment of up to $10.0 million was contingent upewised performance goals. In the fourth quarte2Qifl the revised performance goals \
achieved and, accordingly, a liability of $10.0liaih relating to the additional payment is includedAccrued expenses and other current
liabilities" in the accompanying consolidated baksheet at December 31, 2011.

NOTE 6—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company tests goodwill and indefinited intangible assets for impairment annually arenfrequently if an event occurs or
circumstances change that would more likely tharreduce the fair value of a reporting unit or thie value of an indefinite-lived intangible
asset below its carrying value. The Company alseves definite-lived intangible assets for impaimhehenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value @éfinite-lived intangible asset may not be recabér. The Company performs its annual
assessment for impairment of goodwill and indefiflived intangible assets as of October 1 in cotimeaevith the preparation of its annual
financial statements.

The Company determines the fair valuessafdporting units using discounted cash flow ("DCinhalyses, and typically corroborates the
concluded fair value using a market based valuatmproach. Determining fair value requires the @gerof significant judgment, including
judgment about the amount and timing of expectéaréucash flows and appropriate discount rates.ekipected cash flows used in the D
analyses are based on the Company's most recegettoartd, for years beyond the budget, the Compastitmates, which are based, in part
forecasted growth rates. The discount rates ust#teiDCF analyses reflect the risks inherent inetkigected future cash flows of the respective
reporting units. Assumptions used in the DCF areygcluding the discount rate, are assessed Bybaaed on the reporting units' current
results and forecast, as well as macroeconomidrahuibtry specific factors. The discount rates usetie Company's annual goodwill
impairment assessment ranged from 13% to 20% im2@11 and 2010.

The Company determines the fair valuessohidefinite-lived intangible assets using avoideyhlty DCF analyses. Significant judgments
inherent in these analyses include the selecti@ppfopriate royalty and discount rates and esingdhe amount and timing of expected ful
cash flows. The discount rates used in the DCFyanalreflect the risks inherent in the expectedréutash flows generated by the respective
intangible assets. The royalty rates used in th& BRalyses are based upon an estimate of the yog#dts that a market participant would pay
to license the Company's trade names and trademfssgamptions used in the avoided royalty DCF as®dyincluding the discount rate and
royalty rate, are assessed annually based on thal and projected cash flows related to the aasatell as macroeconomic and industry
specific factors. The discount rates used in thea@any's annual indefinite-lived impairment assesgmanged from 13% to 20% in both 2011
and 2010, and the royalty rates used ranged fronol9%6 in 2011 and 1% to 10% in 2010.

In connection with its annual assessme0it0, the Company identified and recorded impaitncharges at the Media & Other segment
related to the write-down of the goodwill and
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indefinite-lived intangible assets of Shoebuy o8 $2million and $4.5 million, respectively, andtla¢ Search segment related to the waibevn
of an indefinite-lived intangible asset of IAC Sea& Media of $11.0 million. The indefinite-liveditangible asset impairment charge at
Shoebuy related to trade names and trademarksggdddwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset inmpaent charges at Shoebuy reflected
expectations of lower revenue and profit perfornegincfuture years due to Shoebuy's 2010 fourthtguagvenue and profit performance,
which is its seasonally strongest quarter. Thefinde-lived intangible asset impairment chargéf® Search & Media was primarily due to
lower future revenue projections associated wittade name and trademark based largely upon thacingd 2010's full year results.

In connection with its annual assessmedti@review of definite-lived intangible asset2id09, the Company identified and recorded
impairment charges at the Search segment relatie torite-down of the goodwill and indefinite-lid@nd definite-lived intangible assets of
IAC Search & Media of $916.9 million, $104.1 miliand $24.2 million, respectively. The goodwill dndefinite-lived intangible asset
impairment charges reflected lower projectionsrévenue and profits at IAC Search & Media in futyears that reflected the Company's
consideration of industry growth rates, competitiygamics and IAC Search & Media's operating sffiakeand the impact of these factors on
the fair value of IAC Search & Media and its goolihand indefinite-lived intangible assets. The ifidige-lived intangible asset impairment
charge related to trade names and trademarks. &firéte-lived intangible asset impairment chargiengrrily related to certain technology and
advertiser relationships, the carrying values oicWwhvere no longer considered recoverable based apassessment of future cash flows
related to these assets. Accordingly, these assgtswritten down to fair value.

The indefinite-lived and definite-lived amtgible asset impairment charges are included worigzation of intangibles in the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations.

The balance of goodwill and intangible ésseet is as follows:

December 31,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Goodwill $ 1,358,52. $ 989,49:
Intangible assets with indefinite liv 351,48t 237,02:
Intangible assets with definite lives, 1 26,61¢ 8,02
Total goodwill and intangible assets, $ 1,736,63: $ 1,234,53
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The following table presents the balancgadfdwill by reporting unit, including the changeghe carrying value of goodwill, for the year
ended December 31, 2011:

Foreign
Balance as o Exchange Balance as o
December 31, 2010 Additions (Deductions) Translation December 31, 2011
(In thousands)

IAC Search &
Media $ 534,00 $ — 3 (237) $ — 3 533,76
CityGrid Media 17,45( 301 — — 17,75
Searct 551,45 301 (237) — 551,51¢
Match 297,97 397,11¢ — (28,016 667,07
ServiceMagic 109,91° — 3 33 109,94
Shoebuy 21,71: 7 — — 21,71¢

Connected

Ventures 8,43¢ — (169 — 8,267
Media & Other 30,14¢ 7 (169) — 29,98¢
Total $ 989,49! $ 397,420 $ (409) $ (27,989 $ 1,358,52

Additions principally relate to the acqtisns of Meetic and OkCupid. Both the DecemberZiL1 and 2010 goodwill balances include
accumulated impairment losses of $916.9 millior8.82nillion and $11.6 million at IAC Search & Medhoebuy and Connected Ventures,
respectively.

The following table presents the balancgarfdwill by reporting unit, including the changeghe carrying value of goodwill, for the year
ended December 31, 2010:

Foreign
Balance as o Exchange Balance as o
December 31, 2009 Additions (Deductions) Impairment Translation December 31, 2010
(In thousands)

IAC
Search
Media $ 527,60« $ 7,32 $ (929) $ — $ — $ 534,00:
CityGrid
Media 17,45( — — — — 17,45(
Searct 545,05 7,32% (923) — — 551,45
Match 253,81 37,37t — — 6,787 297,97:
ServiceMagi 110,68t — — — (772) 109,91°
Shoebuy 49,74« — — (28,037 — 21,71:
Connecte
Venture 8,43¢ — — — — 8,43¢
Media &
Other 58,18( — — (28,032 — 30,14¢
Total $ 967,73" $ 44,69¢ $ (923) $ (28,03) $ 6,01t % 989,49

Additions principally relate to the acqtisns of Meetic's Latin American operations ("Pafei¢o"), Singlesnet and DailyBurn.com. The
December 31, 2009 goodwill balance includes
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accumulated impairment losses of $916.9 million &bdl.6 million at IAC Search & Media and Connectehtures, respectively.

Intangible assets with indefinite lives &nade names and trademarks acquired in varioussitigns. At December 31, 2011, intangible

assets with definite lives are as follows:

Customer listt
Technology
Supplier agreemen
Other

Total

Weighted-Average

Accumulated Amortization
Cost Amortization Net Life (Years)
(In thousands)
$ 18,05 $ (8,837 $ 9,21¢ 1.
16,14¢ (3,85%) 12,28 2.2
8,94¢ (5,29¢)  3,64¢ 6.4
6,06: (4,597) 1,471 34
$ 49,20: $ (22,589 $ 26,61¢ 2.6

At December 31, 2010, intangible asseth définite lives are as follows:

Supplier agreemen
Customer listt
Technology

Other

Total

At December 31, 2011, amortization of infilele assets with definite lives for each of thetrfave years is estimated to be as follows:

Years Ending December 31,
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

Accumulated

Weighted-Average
Amortization

Cost Amortization Net Life (Years)
(In thousands)
$ 7,100 $ (4,669 $ 2,43 6.7
5,53¢ (5,299 23€ 1.2
3,10C (1,817  1,28¢ 3.C
8,871 (4,799 4,072 4.2
$ 2460F $ (16,58 $ 8,02t 4.1

(In thousands)

$

$
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At December 31, 2011, available-for-salekatable securities are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In thousands)

Corporate debt securitis $ 48,621 $ 99 3 (15 $ 48,70¢
States of the U.S. and state political subdivis 111,75¢ 587 (220 112,32
Total debt securitie 160,37¢ 68€ (37) 161,02¢
Equity security 4,65¢€ 11 — 4,667
Total marketable securitit $ 165,03t $ 697 $ (37) $ 165,69

At December 31, 2010, available-for-salekatable securities are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In thousands)

Corporate debt securitis $ 237,40t $ 77 3 (16) $ 238,16:
States of the U.S. and state political subdivis 110,47¢ 373 (230) 110,62:
U.S. Treasury securitie 199,88: 18 — 199,89¢
Total debt securitie 547,76: 1,16¢ (24€) 548,68
Equity security 12,89¢ 2,41¢ — 15,31
Total marketable securitit $ 560,66 $ 3582 $ (24€) $ 563,99

The net unrealized gains in the tables alaye included in "Accumulated other comprehen@ogs) income" in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet.

The contractual maturities of debt secesittlassified as available-for-sale at DecembeR@1] are as follows:

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value
(In thousands)
Due in one year or le: $ 68,37t $ 68,54¢
Due after one year through five ye 92,00¢ 92,48:
Total $ 160,37¢ $ 161,02
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The following table summarizes investmeéntnarketable debt securities (twelve in total acBmber 31, 2011) that have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for less thegite months:

December 31

2011 2010
(In thousands)

Gross Gross

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses
Corporate debt securitis $ 12,92( $ (15) $ 34,55 $ (16)
States of the U.S. and state political subdivis 11,71 (22) 39,17 (230
Total $ 2463 $ (37) $ 73,72: $ (246

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, there anavestments in marketable securities that have bea continuous unrealized loss position
for twelve months or longer.

Substantially all of the Company's markktalebt securities are rated investment grade gfbes unrealized losses on the marketable
securities relate to changes in interest ratesalsecthe Company does not intend to sell any nebleetiebt securities and it is not more likely
than not that the Company will be required to aalf marketable debt securities before recoverheif amortized cost bases, which may be
maturity, the Company does not consider any ahisketable debt securities to be other-than-temiprmpaired at December 31, 2011.

The following table presents the proceedmfmaturities and sales of available-gale marketable securities and the related gredized
gains and losses:

December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Proceeds from maturities and sales of avai-for-

sale marketable securiti $ 600,14¢ $ 768,65( $ 293,62
Gross realized gair 2,48 4,80z 42,37:
Gross realized losst (41) (29 (12,419

Gross realized gains and losses from thenitias and sales of available-for-sale marketableurities are included in "Other income
(expense), net" in the accompanying consolidatatgistent of operations.

Unrealized gains, net of tax, reclassified of accumulated other comprehensive incomeattier income (expense), net related to the

maturities and sales of available-for-sale se@gitor the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0&Iwere $2.8 million, $3.2 million and
$0.7 million, respectively.

Investment in ARO

As part of the consideration for the sdleiSE to ARO on June 19, 2007, IAC received apprately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock
plus additional consideration in the form of a @oegént value right ("CVR") (See Note 9 for additinformation on the CVR). During 2009,
the Company sold its 5.5 million shares of ARO ktaesulting in a pre-tax loss of $12.3 million, ienis included in the gross realized losses
for the year ended December 31, 2009 disclosedeatitnior to the sale of its last 1.1 million shas€&RO stock, the Company concluded that

the decline in the stock price of these remainimgras was other-than-temporary, due in part, to AR®olvency filing on June 9, 2009, and
recorded impairment charges totaling $4.6 million.
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The balance of long-term investments is mased of:

December 31,

2011 2010
(In thousands)
Equity method investmen $ 10,87: $ 148,60
Cost method investmen 82,31¢ 39,01«
Auction rate securitie 5,87( 13,10(
Long-term marketable equity securiti 74,69 —
Total lon¢-term investment $ 173,75. $ 200,72:

Equity method investments

The carrying values of the Company's equigthod investments, along with the principal matkat the investee operates include:

Percent

December 31, Ownership
of Common
2011 2010 Stock
(In thousands)
Meetic (Europe $ — $ 130,04:  See Note
Other 10,87: 18,56¢
Total equity method investments included in lon
term investment 10,87: 148,60°
The Newsweek/Daily Beast Company
(United States) included in accrued expenses
other current liabilitie: (8,18¢) — 50%
Total equity method investmer $ 2,687 $ 148,60

The Company's equity method investmenthia Newsweek/Daily Beast Company is a negative belagpresenting IAC's commitmen
fund.

Summarized aggregated financial informafamthe Company's equity method investments ioksws:

December 31
2011 2010
(In thousands)

Balance sheet data(:

Current assel $ 42527 $ 83,94¢
Non-current assel 45,85; 388,51¢
Current liabilities (47,08 (89,50
Non-current liabilities (11,049 (18,900
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Twelve Months Ended
December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Operating data(a

Net sale: $ 368,430 $ 275,58: $ 114,12¢
Gross profit 105,74¢ 67,71¢ 36,90(
Net (loss) incomt (17,63¢) 14,08: (4,96¢)

(& Summarized financial information for the Comparegsiity method investments is presented for theodsriluring
which the Company holds or held an equity ownergftigrest. The summarized financial information dertain
equity method investments is presented on a oneeguag.

During the first quarter of 2010, the Compaecorded an $18.3 million impairment charge tidesdown an investment accounted for
using the equity method to fair value. The decimealue was determined to be other-than-tempatagyto the investee's continued losses and
negative operating cash flows. The Company estiniie fair value of its investment using a multipfeevenue approach. The impairment
charge is included within "Equity in losses of unsolidated affiliates" in the accompanying consatiidl statement of operations.

Cost method investments

During the third quarter of 2011, the Compacquired a 20% interest in Zhenai Inc. ("Zhehai'leading provider of online matchmak
services in China. Our voting power is limited bghereholders agreement. In light of this limitatand the significance of our interest relative
to other shareholders, we do not have the abdiggxercise significant influence over the operating financial matters of Zhenai and this
investment is accounted for as a cost method imest

In the fourth quarter of 2010, the Compeegorded a $7.8 million impairment charge relatethe writedown of an investment accoun
for using the cost method to fair value. The impeint charge was determined to be other-than-temypdtee to the investee's inability to
achieve its 2010 cash flow forecast during its seally strongest fourth quarter and the Compargsessment that the investee would be
unable to continue to operate without new outsidanfcing. The impairment charge is included in '®@timcome (expense), net" in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

Auction rate securities
See Note 9 for information regarding auttiate securities.
Long-term marketable equity securities

The cost basis of the Company's long-tearketable equity securities at December 31, 2011$83.1 million, with gross unrealized
gains of $29.8 million and a gross unrealized @fs$8.2 million, included in "Accumulated other cprehensive (loss) income" in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The Conmeatuated the near-term prospects of the issueslation to the severity and short
duration of the unrealized loss and based on tredtiation and the Company's ability and
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intent to hold this investment for a reasonablégaeof time sufficient for a forecasted recovenfaif value, the Company does not consider
this investment to be other-than-temporarily impdiat December 31, 2011. There were no long-terrketable equity securities at

December 31, 2010.

NOTE 9—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following tables present the Compaagsets and liabilities that are measured at féirevan a recurring basis:

December 31, 2011

Quoted Market Significant

Prices in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable Total
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Fair Value
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Measurements
(In thousands)

Assets:
Cash equivalent:

Treasury and government agency

money market fund $ 321,31: $ — 3 — $ 321,31

Commercial pape — 237,94. — 237,94.

Time deposit: — 4,75( — 4,75(
Marketable securitiet

Corporate debt securitis — 48,70¢ — 48,70t

States of the U.S. and state politic

subdivisions — 112,32¢ — 112,32¢

Equity security 4,66 — — 4,667
Long-term investments

Auction rate securit — — 5,87( 5,87(

Marketable equity securitie 74,69 — — 74,69
Total $ 400,67: $ 403,72( $ 587(C % 810,26
Liabilities:
Contingent consideration arrangem  $ — $ — $ (10,000 $ (10,000)
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December 31, 2010

Quoted Market Significant
Prices in Active Other
Markets for Observable Total
Identical Assets Inputs Significant Unobservable Fair Value
(Level 1) (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3) Measurements
(In thousands)
Assets:
Cash equivalent:
Treasury and governme
agency money market
funds $ 275,10¢ $ — 3 — % 275,10¢
Commercial pape — 309,18 — 309,18:
Time deposit: — 26,05( — 26,05(
Marketable securitie:
Corporate debt securitis — 238,16: — 238,16:
States of the U.S. and state
political subdivisions — 110,62: — 110,62:
U.S. Treasury securitie 199,89¢ — — 199,89¢
Equity security 15,31« — — 15,31«
Long-term investments
Auction rate securitie — — 13,10( 13,10(
Total $ 490,32: $ 684,01° $ 13,10 $ 1,187,43:

The following table presents the changakénCompany's assets and liabilities that are omedsat fair value on a recurring basis using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010

Contingent
Auction Rate Consideration Auction Rate
Securities Arrangement Securities
(In thousands)
Balance at January $ 13,10 $ — 3 12,63¢
Total net (losses) gains (realiz
and unrealized
Included in othe
comprehensive incon (2,230 — 465
Fair value at date of acquisitit — (40,000 —
Settlement: (5,000 30,00( —
Balance at December . $ 587(C $ (10,000 $ 13,10(

There are no gains or losses includediiniegs for the years ended December 31, 2011 ah@, 28lating to the Company's assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value on@irgng basis using significant unobservable inpkts the year ended December 31, 2009, ¢
of $57.2 million was included in earnings relatedite CVR, which was accounted for as a derivedsget and maintained at fair value relying
on significant unobservable inputs. This loss ieealized and included in "Other income (expensed); im the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations.
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Auction rate securities

The Company's auction rate securities aheed by discounting the estimated future cash 8to@ams of the securities over the lives o
securities. Credit spreads and other risk fact@sbso considered in establishing fair value. Baithe first quarter of 2011, one of the auction
rate securities was redeemed at its par value .6fi®illion. The cost basis of the auction rate siies is $10.0 million and $15.0 million at
December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, resplgtivith gross unrealized losses of $4.1 milliord&1.9 million at December 31, 2011
and December 31, 2010, respectively. The unreala®ses are included in "Accumulated other comprsive (loss) income" in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. At Dece®ihe2011, the remaining auction rate securitgied A/WR and matures in 2035. The
Company does not consider the auction rate sedortye other-than-temporarily impaired at Decenigr2011, due to its high credit rating
and because the Company does not intend to seléaurity and it is not more likely than not ttree Company will be required to sell this
security before the recovery of its amortized dxzstis, which may be maturity.

Contingent consideration arrangement
See Note 5 for information regarding thatatgent consideration arrangement related to th@upid acquisition.
NOTE 10—FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair values of the financial instrunghsted below have been determined by the Compaimg available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies.

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
(In thousands)
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 704,150 $ 704,150 $ 742,09¢ $ 742,09
Marketable securitie 165,69" 165,69! 563,99° 563,99°
Auction rate securitie 5,87( 5,87( 13,10( 13,10(
Long-term marketable equity securiti 74,69 74,69 — —
Notes receivabl 3,42¢ 3,05¢ 3,31¢ 2,81¢
Liabilities:
Contingent consideration arrangem (10,000 (10,000 — —
Long-term debt (95,849 (93,339 (95,849 (83,369)
Guarantee of an equity method investee's (5,000 (5,000 — —
Letters of credit and surety bo N/A (312) N/A (362)

The carrying value of cash equivalents apipnates fair value due to their short-term mayurfthe fair value of notes receivable is based
on discounting the expected future cash flow steeasing yields of the underlying credit. The faatue of long-term debt is estimated using
guoted market prices or indices for similar liai@k and taking into consideration other factorshsas credit quality and maturity. The carrying
value and fair value of the guarantee of the equigghod investee's debt
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represents the amount the Company expects to pssttte this obligation. The fair value of the éett of credit and surety bond are based o
present value of the costs associated with maintaitmese instruments over their expected term.\Ng&ee 2 for discussion of the fair value of
marketable securities and long-term marketabletggeicurities, Note 9 for discussion of the failueaof the auction rate securities and Note 5
for discussion of the fair value of the contingeonsideration arrangement related to the OkCupidiaition.

NOTE 11—LONG-TERM DEBT
The balance of long-term debt is comprisked

December 31,
2011 2010
(In thousands)

7.00% Senior Notes due January 15, 2013; intemstlge each January

and July 15 which commenced July 15, 2 $ 15,84¢ $ 15,84«
5% New York City Industrial Development Agency LibeBonds due

September 1, 2035; interest payable each Marchl Baptember 1 whict

commenced March 1, 20( 80,00( 80,00(

Long-term debi $ 95,84. $ 95,84«

In connection with the financing of the stmction of IAC's corporate headquarters, on Atu@ads 2005, the New York City Industrial
Development Agency (the "Agency") issued $80 millin aggregate principal amount of New York Citgllstrial Development Agency
Liberty Bonds (IAC/InterActiveCorp Project), Seri2805 (the "Liberty Bonds"). IAC is obligated to kesall principal, interest and other
payments in respect of the Liberty Bonds pursuackettain security and payment arrangements betie@mand the Agency, which
arrangements were entered into in connection \mithctosing of the Liberty Bond issuance. IAC's paytobligation under the Liberty Bonds
is collateralized by a mortgage interest in thegpooate headquarters building.

Aggregate contractual maturities of longvtelebt are as follows:

Years Ending December 31 (In thousands)

2013 $ 15,84«

2035 80,00(
$ 95,84

NOTE 12—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Description of Common Stock and Class B Convertibl€ommon Stock

With respect to matters that may be suleahitb a vote or for the consent of IAC's sharehsldenerally, including the election of
directors, each holder of shares of IAC commonistoa IAC Class B common stock vote together dag@esclass. In connection with any
such vote, each holder of IAC common stock is ketito one vote for each share of IAC common stwlld and each holder of IAC Class B
common stock is entitled to ten votes for eacheslb&tAC Class B common stock
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held. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the holdersludres of IAC common stock, acting as a singlesclare entitled to elect 25% of the total
number of IAC's directors, and, in the event tr&#2f the total number of directors shall resulaifraction of a director, then the holders of
shares of IAC common stock, acting as a singlesck® entitled to elect the next higher whole neindd IAC's directors. In addition, Delaw:
law requires that certain matters be approved éyhtiders of shares of IAC common stock or holdéis\C Class B common stock voting as
a separate class.

Shares of IAC Class B common stock are edible into shares of IAC common stock at the aptf the holder thereof, at any time, on a
share-for-share basis. Such conversion ratio willi events be equitably preserved in the eveangfrecapitalization of IAC by means of a
stock dividend on, or a stock split or combinatidnoutstanding shares of IAC common stock or IA@sS B common stock, or in the event of
any merger, consolidation or other reorganizatiblAQ with another corporation. Upon the conversafrshares of IAC Class B common st
into shares of IAC common stock, those shares 6f @ass B common stock will be retired and will betsubject to reissue. Shares of IAC
common stock are not convertible into shares of Al@ss B common stock.

Except as described herein, shares of I&@mon stock and IAC Class B common stock are idehtThe holders of shares of IAC
common stock and the holders of shares of IAC (Bassmmon stock are entitled to receive, sharali@re, such dividends as may be dec
by IAC's Board of Directors out of funds legallya@able therefore. In the event of a liquidatiorssdlution, distribution of assets or winding-
up of IAC, the holders of shares of IAC common ktand the holders of shares of IAC Class B comntocksare entitled to receive, share for
share, all the assets of IAC available for disttidnuto its stockholders, after the rights of tledders of any IAC preferred stock have been
satisfied.

On December 1, 2010, Mr. Diller, Chairmdrnhe Board and Senior Executive of the Compantered into an agreement with Liberty,
pursuant to which Liberty exchanged with Mr. Dillar aggregate of 4.3 million shares of Class B comstock for the same number of shares
of common stock held by Mr. Diller. In consideratiof Mr. Diller waiving certain pre-existing rightsxder the Stockholders Agreement with
respect to Liberty's transfer to IAC of shares@hmon stock and Class B common stock, the Compgreed to permit Mr. Diller to exchan
with IAC, on a one-for-one basis, from time to tion&il September 1, 2011 up to 1.5 million sharesoanmon stock for shares of Class B
common stock. During 2011, Mr. Diller exchanged rhilion shares of common stock for 1.5 million sésof Class B common stock.

Further, on December 1, 2010, the Compaigred into a stock exchange agreement with Lib&htyder the agreement, Liberty agreed to
exchange with IAC an aggregate of 4.3 million skaecommon stock described above and an aggref8té million shares of Class B
common stock for the outstanding shares of Celebraeractive, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary AC|, which owned all of the equity
interests of Evite, Inc., Giftco, Inc. and IAC Adtising, LLC and $217.9 million in cash.

The shares of common stock and Class B aamstock exchanged by Liberty represented subatbndill of the shares of common stock
and all of the shares of Class B common stock ovimeeeficially and/or of record by Liberty.
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Following consummation of the above tratisas, Mr. Diller, through his own holdings, ha8 Bnillion shares of IAC's outstanding
Class B common stock representing 42.9% of thetand#ng total voting power of the Company.

Description of Preferred Stock

IAC's Board of Directors has the authotitydesignate, by resolution, the powers, prefergnights and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions of preferred stock issued by IAC withany further vote or action by the sharehold&rs; shares of preferred stock so issued
would have priority over shares of IAC common stackl shares of IAC Class B common stock with retsigedividend or liquidation rights or
both. At December 31, 2011 and 2010 there was ef@ped stock issued and outstanding.

Dividend

On November 2, 2011, IAC's Board of Direstdeclared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.12spare of common stock and Class B
common stock outstanding, which was paid on Decerhp2011 to stockholders of record as of the ctifdausiness on November 15, 2011.

Reserved Common Shares

In connection with equity compensation glamarrants, and other matters, 42.0 million shafé8C common stock were reserved as of
December 31, 2011.

Warrants
A summary of changes in outstanding wag&as follows:

December 31, 2011
Number of IAC Weighted
Common Shares Average
Underlying Warrants Strike Price
(Shares in thousands

Outstanding at January 1, 20 18,297 $ 28.07
Exercisec (3,949 26.9(
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 14,34¢ $ 28.4(

During the years ended December 31, 20812809 there were zero and approximately 11.6 eniNvarrants exercised, respectively. No
warrants were granted during the years ended Dezegih 2011, 2010 and 2009.
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At December 31, 2011, warrants to acquigges of IAC common stock were outstanding as \icdto

Number of IAC
Common Shares
Underlying Warrants
Outstanding At Average Strike
Expiration Date December 31, 2011 per IAC Share
(In thousands)

Issued in Vivendi dea
Tranche 1 5/7/12 9,83t $ 26.8¢
Tranche 2 5/7/12 451 $ 31.7¢

14,34¢ $ 28.4(

Common Stock Repurchases

During 2011 and 2010, the Company purcha8e6l million and 23.1 million shares of IAC commstock for aggregate consideration, on
a trade date basis, of $518.6 million and $53018anj respectively. In addition, on December 11@0the Company completed the tax-free
exchange of Evite, Gifts.com, IAC Advertising Saduis and $217.9 million in cash for substantiallyoé Liberty's equity stake in IAC,
representing 8.5 million shares of Class B comntooksand 4.3 million shares of common stock; infiret quarter of 2011, the Company
received from Liberty 0.1 million shares of IAC coman stock in fulfilment of post-closing working migal adjustments.

On July 26, 2011, IAC's Board of Directarghorized the repurchase of up to an additionahillion shares of IAC common stock. At
December 31, 2011, the Company had approximatélyndlion shares remaining in its share repurcteagborization.
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The following table sets forth the compiagtatof basic and diluted earnings (loss) per sh#trébutable to IAC shareholders.

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
(In thousands, except per share data)
Numerator:
Earnings (loss) fron
continuing
operations $ 17556¢ $ 17556¢ $ (9,399 $ (9,399 $ (956,47) $ (956,47))

Net loss attributabl
to noncontrolling
interests 2,65¢ 2,65¢€ 5,007 5,007 1,09( 1,09(

Earnings (loss) fron

continuing

operations

attributable to 1AC

shareholder 178,22! 178,22! (4,386 (4,386)  (955,38)  (955,38)
(Loss) earnings fror

discontinued

operations, net of

tax attributable to

IAC shareholders

(@) (3,997) (3,997) 103,74! 103,74! (23,439 (23,439
Net earnings (loss

attributable to 1AC

shareholder $ 174,230 $ 174,230 $ 99,35¢ $ 99,35¢ $ (978,82) $ (978,82)

Denominator:
Weighted average

basic shares

outstanding 86,75" 86,75¢ 106,27: 106,27: 138,59¢ 138,59¢
Dilutive securities

including stock

options, warrants

and RSUs(b)(c)(c — 7,56¢€ — — — —

Denominator fol
earnings per
share—weighted
average shares(b
(c)(d) 86,77: 94,32 106,27- 106,27- 138,59¢ 138,59¢

Earnings (loss) per share attributable to IAC sharé@olders:
Earnings (loss) per

share from

continuing

operations $ 2.0t $ 18¢ $ (0.0H) $ (0.0 $ (6.89) $ (6.89)
Discontinued

operations, net of

tax (0.09 (0.049) 0.97 0.97 (0.17) (0.17)
Earnings (loss) per
share $ 201 $ 1.8t $ 0.9 % 0.9: $ (7.06) $ (7.06)

(@  Amounts in 2010 include the gain on the Liberty lkxucge.

(b) If the effect is dilutive, weighted average comnstvares outstanding include the incremental shhegsmould be issued
upon the assumed exercise of stock options andamtarand vesting of restricted stock units ("RSUBYY the year ende
December 31, 2011, approximately 1.0 million shaeésted to potentially dilutive securities are lexied from the
calculation of diluted earnings per share becausie inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.
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36.2 million shares, respectively, related to ptigdiy dilutive securities were excluded from thedaulation of diluted
earnings per share because their inclusion would haen anti-dilutive.

(d) There are no performance-based units ("PSUs") declun the denominator for earnings per shareapdhformance
conditions have not been met for the respectivertag periods. For the years ended December 3111,28010 and 2009
approximately 3.1 million, 2.9 million and 1.8 nidlh PSUs are excluded from the calculation of diuéarnings per
share

NOTE 14—STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

IAC currently has two active plans undelichilawards have been granted, which cover stodkmgpto acquire shares of IAC common
stock, RSUs, PSUs and restricted stock, as welt@sde for the future grant of these and otheiitgcawards. These plans are: the IAC 2008
Stock and Annual Incentive Plan (the "2008 Plamt) the IAC 2005 Stock and Annual Incentive Plare (tt005 Plan"). Under the 2008 Plan,
the Company was originally authorized to grantistmgtions, RSUs, PSUs, restricted stock and otheityebased awards for up to 20.0 milli
shares of IAC common stock. Under the 2005 PlamCbmpany was originally authorized to grant stogtions, RSUs, PSUs, restricted stock
and other equity based awards for up to 20.0 milibares of IAC common stock, adjusted to refla@'s one-for-two reverse stock split in
August 2008. The active plans described above aaththe Company to grant awards to its employef#fisers, directors and consultants. At
December 31, 2011, there were 9.2 million sharefiahle for grant under the Company's stock-basedpensation plans.

The plans described above have a stataddeten years and provide that the exercise mictock options granted will not be less than
the market price of the Company's common stockergtant date. The plans do not specify grant datessting schedules as those
determinations have been delegated to the Compensatd Human Resources Committee of IAC's Boadiddctors (the "Committee™).

Each grant agreement reflects the vesting schddutbat particular grant as determined by the Catteir Broad-based stock option awards to
date have generally vested in equal annual instaitsover a four-year period and RSU awards tolimte generally vested in equal annual
installments over a five-year period, in each cisen the grant date. PSU awards to date genetlifyest at the end of a two to three-year
period from the date of grant. In addition to egaitvards outstanding under the two active plansriel above, stock options and other ec
awards outstanding under terminated plans and plssiamed in acquisitions are reflected in the médion set forth below.

The amount of stock-based compensationresgpeecognized in the consolidated statement aftipes is reduced by estimated
forfeitures, as the expense recorded is based amawhat are ultimately expected to vest. Theeftufe rate is estimated at the grant date
based on historical experience and revised, if $ga0g, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitaliffer from the estimated rate.

The total income tax benefit recognizethie accompanying consolidated statement of opeafar the years ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009 related to stock-based compensatisr$@2.7 million, $32.2 million and $26.8 milliaespectively.

At December 31, 2011, there was $107.8anilbf unrecognized compensation cost, net of egethforfeitures, related to all equibasec
awards, which is expected to be recognized ovegighted average period of approximately 2.1 years.
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Stock Options
A summary of changes in outstanding stqatioos is as follows:

December 31, 2011

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term Value
(Shares and intrinsic value in thousands
Outstanding at January 1, 20 13,41¢ $ 22.0¢
Granted 2,56: 32.37
Exercisec (4,737 22.0:
Forfeited (683) 17.6¢
Expired (40) 19.7¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 10,528 $ 24.8¢ 7.1 $ 186,47:
Options exercisabl 3,871 $ 23.3( 52 $ 74,70«

The following table summarizes the inforimatabout stock options outstanding and exercisablef December 31, 2011:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Weighted- Average Weighted-
Outstanding at Remaining Average Exercisable at Remaining Average
December 31, Contractual Exercise December 31, Contractual Exercise
Range of Exercise Price 2011 Life in Years Price 2011 Life Price
(Shares in thousands
$0.01 to $10.0 28 14 $ 4.4¢ 28 14 $ 4.4¢
$10.01 to $20.0 3,08( 6.3 16.5¢ 1,65( 5.7 16.31
$20.01 to $30.0 3,48: 6.€ 22.0z 1,47: 5.6 22.5¢
$30.01 to $40.0 3,15¢ 9.2 32.2( 19 2.1 33.7¢
$40.01 to $50.0 77¢ 4.1 41.7¢ 701 34 41.8(
10,52¢ 71 $ 24.8¢ 3,871 52 $ 23.3(

The aggregate intrinsic value in the talleve represents the total pre-tax intrinsic vétilne difference between IAC's closing stock price
on the last trading day of 2011 and the exercigepmultiplied by the number of in-the-money op8d that would have been received by the
option holders had all option holders exercisedt thgtions on December 31, 2011. This amount chaubgsed on the fair market value of
IAC's common stock. The total intrinsic value afck options exercised during the years ended DeeeBih 2011, 2010 and 2009 was
$70.6 million, $16.4 million and $2.8 million, resgtively.

The fair value of each stock option awardstimated on the grant date using the Black-8&shmtion pricing model. Approximately
2.6 million, 2.4 million and 0.9 million stock optis were granted by the Company during the yeateceBecember 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.
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The Blackscholes option pricing model incorporates varicgsuaptions, including expected volatility and expdderm. For purposes
this model, no dividends have been assumed. D@ig and 2010, expected stock price volatilitiesenestimated based on the Company's
historical volatility. Prior to 2010, due to theckaof sufficient historical IAC stock price voldties subsequent to the 2008 spin-off, expected
stock price volatilities were estimated based @hadhnical stock price volatilities of peer companigerating in the same industry sector as IAC.
The risk-free interest rates are based on U.S slirggields for notes with comparable terms asatlards, in effect at the grant date. The
following are the weighted average assumptions us#ite Black-Scholes option pricing model:

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Expected volatility 30% 30% 59%
Risk-free interest rat 2.3% 2.4% 2.1%
Expected tern 6.1year 5.6year 4.9 year
Dividend yield 0 0 0

The weighted average fair value of stockams granted during the years ended December@®11,,2010 and 2009 with exercise prices
equal to the market prices of IAC's common stockhendate of grant was $11.08, $6.38 and $8.9perdively. There were no stock options
issued during the years ended December 31, 2012@0®Iwith exercise prices greater than the masrddete of IAC's common stock on the
date of grant. The weighted average exercise pndeweighted average fair value of stock optiomstgd during the year ended December 31,
2010 with exercise prices greater than the maritletevof IAC's common stock on the date of granten32.00 and $11.05, respectively.

Cash received from stock option exercisesthe related tax benefit realized for the yeaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were:
$89.8 million and $25.5 million; $39.1 million a$8.6 million; and $3.8 million and $0.8 million,sgectively.

Restricted Stock Units and Performance-based StodKnits

RSUs are awards in the form of phantomeshar units, denominated in a hypothetical equitadember of shares of IAC common stock
and with the value of each RSU equal to the fdueaf IAC common stock at the date of grant. R&ty be settled in cash, stock or both, as
determined by the Committee at the time of graatrERSU and PSU grant is subject to service-bassiing, where a specific period of
continued employment must pass before an award.veStUs also include performance-based vesting:endegtain performance targets set at
the time of grant must be achieved before an awests. The Company recognizes expense for all RBA$SUs for which vesting is
considered probable. For RSU grants the expemseéasured at the grant date as the fair value ofdd@mon stock and expensed as non-cash
compensation over the vesting term. For PSU githetexpense is measured at the grant date asitivalize of IAC common stock and
expensed as non-cash compensation over the véstingf the performance targets are consideredairiebof being achieved.
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Nonvested RSUs and PSUs outstanding agcémber 31, 2011 and changes during the year dhelmember 31, 2011 were as follows:

RSUs PSUs

Weighted Weighted

Average Average

Number Grant Date Number Grant Date

of shares Fair Value of shares(a) Fair Value

(Shares in thousands

Nonvested at January 1, 20 156 $  24.7¢ 3,89¢ $ 215
Granted 12¢€ 35.27 1,33 32.14
Vested (2,060 22.7¢ — —
Forfeited (74) 23.91 (68S) 22.9¢
Nonvested at December 31, 2( 56C $  31.0¢ 4541 $  24.41

(@) Included in the table are PSUs which cliff vesthat end of two or three years in varying amountgedeing upon certai
performance conditions. The PSU table above induldese awards at their maximt

The weighted average fair value of RSUsR8Ud's granted during the years ended Decembe031, 2010 and 2009 based on market
prices of IAC's common stock on the grant date $8&41, $23.05 and $19.95, respectively. The fatevalue of RSUs and PSUs that vested
during the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0@ was $33.2 million, $23.6 million and $5.3 ioifl, respectively.

Equity Instruments Denominated in the Shares of Cerin Subsidiaries

IAC has granted phantom equity units andlsbptions in various operating subsidiaries tdaie members of the subsidiaries'
management. These equity awards vest over a pefripehrs or upon the occurrence of certain presdrévents. In some cases, IAC has taken
a preferred interest in the subsidiary with a fe&leie equal to the subsidiary's acquisition pricemhen funding a start-up business, its
investment cost, or a certain other fixed amounsdme cases, these preferred interests accrét@aii-in-kind dividends at a prescribed rate
of return. The value of the phantom equity unitd atock options is tied to the value of the comratmtk of the entity, with the equity awards
management receives as a whole generally repragemtmall minority of the total common stock camsting. Accordingly, these interests
only have value to the extent the relevant busiappseciates in value above the preferred int¢imeciding the accretion of dividends), our
investment cost or other fixed amount or, in theecaf stock options, the initial value utilizeddetermine the exercise price. These interests
can have significant value in the event of sigmificappreciation. The interests are ultimatelyesgtin IAC common stock or cash at the option
of IAC, with fair market value generally determiniegl negotiation or arbitration, at various datestigh 2016. The expense associated with
these equity awards is initially measured at falue at the grant date and is expensed as noncoagbensation over the vesting term. The
aggregate number of IAC common shares that wouledpeired to settle these interests at currentneséid fair values, including vested and
unvested interests, as of December 31, 2011 imRli2n shares, which is included in the calculatiof diluted earnings per share if the effe
dilutive. The comparable amount as of Decembef81p0 was 3.0 million shares.

97




IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
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The overall concept that IAC employs inadgtining its operating segments is to presentittential information in a manner consistent
with how the chief operating decision maker andcetige management view the businesses, how thedsses are organized as to segment
management, and the focus of the businesses vgi#inde to the types of services or products offeretie target market. Operating segments
are combined for reporting purposes if they megageaggregation criteria, which principally reddb the similarity of their economic
characteristics or, in the case of Media & Otherndt meet the quantitative thresholds that requiesentation as separate operating segments

Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Revenue:

Searct $ 1,093,86. $ 837,13: $ 681,78:

Match 518,02 400,72: 342,59¢

ServiceMagic 205,07¢ 181,42: 155,81

Media & Other 243,81 219,89¢ 168,78

Intel-segment eliminatio (1,339 (2,367) (2,289
Total $ 2,059,44. $ 1,636,81! $ 1,346,69!

Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Operating Income (Loss):

Searct $ 201,698 $ 112,86 $ (980,23)
Match 137,55! 115,36° 84,65
ServiceMagic 21,38( 16,44¢ 13,38:
Media & Other (13,707 (47,539 (22,06))
Corporate (149,16) (147,349 (133,73)

Total $ 197,76: $ 49,79% $ (1,037,98)

Years Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Operating Income Before

Amortization(a):
Searcl $ 203,13t $ 12554¢ $ 91,61
Match 156,27« 122,05 94,12«
ServiceMagic 23,85% 18,16¢ 21,28¢
Media & Other (22,077 (12,009 (29,699
Corporate (62,787) (64,189 (65,46%)
Total $ 308,400 $ 189,57¢ $ 121,86:
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December 31,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Segment Assets(b)
Searcl $ 271,29¢ $ 280,77:
Match 190,33¢ 196,17
ServiceMagic 13,86: 13,83«
Media & Other 49,21¢ 43,67¢
Corporate 1,148,51 1,560,08.
Total $ 1,673,23. $ 2,094,54.

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Depreciation:

Searcl $ 29,88t $ 38,34. $ 33,11¢
Match 10,78( 11,04 9,821
ServiceMagic 4,76¢ 3,98¢ 3,344
Media & Other 2,77z 2,28t 3,93¢
Corporate 8,51¢ 8,24: 11,17

Total $ 56,71¢ $ 63,897 $ 61,39:

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Capital expenditures:

Searcl $ 13,02 $ 21,93¢ $ 19,59(
Match 17,447 10,08’ 7,814
ServiceMagic 3,96¢ 4,88¢ 3,56¢
Media & Other 2,88¢ 2,28¢ 2,73¢
Corporate 2,63¢ 63E 23¢

Total $ 39,95¢ $ 39,82¢ $ 33,93¢

€) The Company's primary metric is Operating IncoméBeAmortization, which is defined as operatingame
excluding, if applicable: (1) non-cash compensaérpense, (2) amortization of non-cash marketing,
(3) amortization and impairment of intangibles, gépdwill impairment and (5) one-time items. Then@any
believes this measure is useful to investors becauspresents the operating results from IACEEnts, taking
into account depreciation, which it believes isoagoing cost of doing business, but excluding fifeces of any
other non-cash expenses. Operating Income Beforertization has certain limitations in that it doest take into
account the impact to IAC's statement of operatafreertain expenses, including non-cash compesrsation-
cash marketing, and acquisition related accountiu@.endeavors to compensate
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the limitations of the non-U.S. GAAP measure présgiby providing the comparable U.S. GAAP measlith w
equal or greater prominence, financial statememgared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and desorigtof the
reconciling items, including quantifying such itents derive the non-U.S. GAAP measure.

(b) Consistent with the Company's primary metric (diégct in (a) above), the Company excludes, if ajpplie,
goodwill and intangible assets from the measurgegiment assets presented ab

Revenue by geography is based on whereustemer is located. Geographic information abeuénue and long-lived assets is presented
below:

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Revenue
United State: $ 1,583,32. $ 1,359,65! $ 1,138,82I
All other countries 476,12: 277,16( 207,87!
Total $ 2,059,44. $ 1,636,81' $ 1,346,69!

December 31,
2011 2010
(In thousands)

Long-lived assets (excluding goodwill and intangibl

assets)

United State: $ 246,55( $ 267,06(
All other countries 13,03¢ 86¢
Total $ 259,58¢( $ 267,92¢

The following tables reconcile Operatingdme Before Amortization to operating income (Idss)the Company's reportable segments:

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Operating

Income Non-Cash Operating

Before Compensation Amortization Income

Amortization Expense of Intangibles (Loss)

(In thousands)

Searcl $ 203,13t $ — $ (1,44 $ 201,69
Match 156,27: (1,647 (17,077 137,55
ServiceMagic 23,85: — (2,477) 21,38(
Media & Other (12,079 (572) (1,067  (13,70)
Corporate (62,78 (86,379 — (149,16))
Total $ 30840 $ (8858) $ (22,05 $ 197,76:
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Year Ended December 31, 2010

Operating

Income Non-Cash Operating

Before Compensation Amortization Goodwill Income

Amortization Expense of Intangibles Impairment (Loss)

(In thousands)
Searct $ 12554¢ $ (339 $ (12,349 $ — $ 112,86
Match 122,05 153 (6,847%) — 115,36°
ServiceMagic 18,16t — (1,717 — 16,44¢
Media & Other (12,009 (9349 (6,562 (28,03)) (47,539
Corporate (64,189 (83,169 — — (147,349
Total $ 18957¢ $ (84,28) $ (27,479 $ (28,03) $ 49,79
Year Ended December 31, 2009
Operating

Income Non-Cash Amortization Operating

Before Compensation Amortization of Non-Cash Goodwill (Loss)

Amortization Expense of Intangibles Marketing Impairment Income

(In thousands)
Searct $ 9161t $ (586) $ (147,899 $ (6,499 $ (916,86() $ (980,23))
Match 94,12« (154) (4,940 (4,375 — 84,65¢
ServiceMagi 21,28¢ (150 (2,759 (4,999 — 13,38:
Media &

Other (19,699 (921) (1,441) — — (22,062)
Corporate (65,465 (68,26%) — — — (133,73)
Total $ 121,86. $ (70,08) $ (157,03) $ (15,868 $ (916,869 $ (1,037,98)

The following tables reconcile segment tsstetotal assets:

December 31, 2011

Indefinite-Lived Definite-Lived
Segment Assets Goodwill Intangible Assets Intangible Assets Total Assets
(In thousands)
Searct $ 271,29¢ $ 551,51t $ 168,98t $ 50C $ 992,30:
Match 190,33¢ 667,07 156,69¢ 21,50 1,035,61.
ServiceMagic 13,86: 109,94° 12,82 792 137,42¢
Media & Other 49,21¢ 29,98¢ 12,98( 3,82t 96,01(
Corporate(c 1,148,51 — — — 1,148,51
Total $ 1,673,23 $ 1,358,52: % 351,48t $ 26,61¢ $ 3,409,86!
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December 31, 2010
Indefinite -Lived

Definite-Lived

Segment Asset Goodwill Intangible Assets Intangible Assets Total Assets
(In thousands)

Searct $ 280,77, $ 551,45 $ 168,50( $ 1,941 $ 1,002,66!
Match(d) 196,17 297,97- 42,11¢ 97¢ 537,24
ServiceMagic 13,83 109,91° 12,82: 3,231 139,80!
Media & Other 43,67« 30,14¢ 13,58( 1,87 89,27«
Corporate(c 1,560,08: — — — 1,560,08:
Total $ 2,09454; $ 989,490 $ 237,02. $ 8,02: $ 3,329,07
(c) Corporate assets consist primarily of cash and egstvalents, marketable securities and IAC's headgrs building.

(d) Included in the segment assets of Match at DeceBthe2010 is its investment in Meetic, which wasamted for as an
equity method investment. During the third quacie2011, Match obtained a controlling financiakirgst in Meetic.

Accordingly, this purchase was accounted for utlderacquisition method of accountit
NOTE 16—COMMITMENTS

The Company leases land, office space, @atter facilities and equipment used in conneatith its operations under various operating
leases, many of which contain escalation claudes.Jompany is also committed to pay a portion efrtHated operating expenses under the
data center lease agreement. These operating egaresnot included in the table below.

Future minimum payments under operatingdesgreements are as follows:

Years Ending December 3. (In thousands)
2012 $ 22,20¢
2013 19,51¢
2014 15,49:
2015 13,68¢
2016 13,28
Thereaftel 196,09¢
Total $ 280,28t

Expenses charged to operations under tiggeements were $31.3 million, $31.1 million ané.82million for the years ended

December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company's most significant operatiragéeis a 77 year ground lease for IAC's headgsantéiding in New York City and

approximates 66% of the future minimum paymentsuhder all operating lease agreements in the tinee.
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The Company also has funding commitmerasdhuld potentially require its performance in gvent of demands by third parties or
contingent events, such as under letters of ceati@nded as follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total

Amounts Less Than 1-3 3-5 More Than
Committed 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(In thousands)
Guarantee and letters of cre $ 8,67¢ $ 8,67t $ — $ — =
Purchase obligatior 55,75° 19,39« 31,691 4,66¢ —

Total commercial commitmen $ 64,43: $ 28,07( $ 31,69° $ 4,666 $ —

The guarantee relates to the Company'sagtes of an equity method investee's debt. Thertetif credit support the Company's casualty
insurance program. The purchase obligations priynexclude advertising commitments, which commitrigeare reducible or terminable such
that these commitments can never exceed assoc@éatedue by a meaningful amount. Purchase obligatdso include minimum payments
under telecommunication contracts related to datsmission lines.

NOTE 17—CONTINGENCIES

In the ordinary course of business, the Gamy is a party to various lawsuits. The Companghdishes reserves for specific legal matters
when it determines that the likelihood of an unfalbe outcome is probable and the loss is reaspratimable. Management has also
identified certain other legal matters where weadwel an unfavorable outcome is not probable aratetbre, no reserve is established. Althc
management currently believes that resolving clageinst us, including claims where an unfavorablieome is reasonably possible, will not
have a material impact on the liquidity, result®pérations, or financial condition of the Compatingse matters are subject to inherent
uncertainties and management's view of these reattay change in the future. The Company also eteduaher contingent matters, includ
tax contingencies, to assess the probability atichated extent of potential loss. It is possiblatthn unfavorable outcome of one or more of
these lawsuits or other contingencies could havaterial impact on the liquidity, results of opévas, or financial condition of the Company.
See Note 4 for additional information related tcome tax contingencies.

NOTE 18—SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@011

On February 8, 2011, in connection withltii®erty Exchange, the Company received 0.1 milbbares of IAC common stock, valued at
$2.9 million, in fulfillment of post-closing workincapital adjustments.

On January 31, 2011, IAC contributed ThéyDBeast, previously reported in IAC's Media & @tlrsegment, to a newly formed venture
with Harman Newsweek called The Newsweek/Daily B€msnpany. IAC and Harman Newsweek operate The Week/Daily Beast
Company jointly.

The consideration for the acquisition ofCipid on January 20, 2011 includes a contingensidenation arrangement which is described
in Note 5.
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Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@010

On December 1, 2010, in accordance withbmpany's stock exchange agreement with Libeft§, éxchanged $217.9 million in cash
and all the outstanding shares of Celebrate Inte@sdnc., a wholly owned subsidiary of IAC thatlt all the equity interests of Evite, Inc.,
Giftco, Inc. and IAC Advertising, LLC, for substaaity all of Liberty's shares of IAC common stockdaall of its shares of Class B common
stock, which were valued at $364.2 million basedhenclosing price of IAC common stock on Decenthe2010.

On March 10, 2010, Match and Meetic comgaled transaction in which Match contributed itsih @merican business ("Match Latam")
and Meetic contributed Parperfeito to a newly fodmeenture. These contributions, along with a $3ilian payment from Match to Meetic,
resulted in each party owning a 50% equity inteiregitte newly formed venture, which was valued & #illion. No gain or loss was
recognized on this transaction as the fair valuthefconsideration received by Match equaled thevédue of the assets exchanged.

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@009

The Company recorded a $4.1 million redurctd the 2008 spin-off distribution. This refleetseduction in the Company's income tax
liability and a corresponding increase in the inedsmx liability of the spun-off businesses as ef date of the spin-off. This reduced tax
liability is primarily due to elections made by tBempany pursuant to the tax sharing agreemenuge@in connection with the spin-off. The
amount is included in the consolidated statemeshafeholders' equity as an increase to additjpeidtin-capital.

On June 5, 2009, IAC completed the salgatich Europe to Meetic. In exchange for Match EerdAC received a 27% stake in Meetic
(approximately 6.1 million shares of Meetic comnsbock), valued at $154.8 million, plus a promissooge valued at $6.2 million. The
promissory note was subsequently paid in the fogutrter of 2009.

On January 31, 2009, IAC completed the shiReserveAmerica to The Active Network, Inc. (tie"). In exchange for ReserveAmeri
IAC received approximately 3.5 million shares oftite convertible preferred stock, valued at $33iBian. No gain or loss was recognized on
the sale of ReserveAmerica as the fair value ofitieve convertible preferred stock received wasiegjent to the carrying value of
ReserveAmerica.

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

During 2010, IAC received a dividend of $Lnillion from Meetic, which the Company deemedoa partial return of its investment.
Accordingly, the dividend is reflected as a casiwffrom an investing activity in the accompanyiransolidated statement of cash flows.

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Cash paid (received) during the period

Interest $ 5126 $§ 511 $ 5,682
Income tax paymen 42,09¢ 19,31: 8,391
Income tax refund (3,609  (72,19¢)  (136,43)
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 19—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On December 1, 2010, the Company completaat-free exchange with Liberty. See Note 12 thiitional information regarding this
exchange.

In connection with and following the Expadipin-off, the Company and Expedia entered intua commercial agreements, which
generally include distribution agreements, servagggeements and advertising agreements, as weltast sharing agreement. Transactions
related to these agreements have, in recent yees,immaterial. The Company and Expedia are tefzaeties since they are under common
control, given that Mr. Diller serves as Chairmawl &enior Executive of both IAC and Expedia.

In addition, each of the Company and Expédis a 50% ownership interest in an aircraftriieat be used by both companies. Membe
this aircraft's flight crew are employed by an gnith which each of the Company and Expedia ha@% &wnership interest. The Company
Expedia have agreed to share costs relating totftigew compensation and benefits pro-rata accgrireach company's respective usage of
the aircraft, for which they are separately billgdthe entity described above. From 2009 througtl2@tal payments made to this entity by
the Company were immaterial.

NOTE 20—BENEFIT PLANS

IAC has a retirement savings plan in thééghStates that qualifies under Section 401(khefinternal Revenue Code. Participating
employees may contribute up to 50% of their pree@pnings, but not more than statutory limits. I&@htributes fifty cents for each dollar a
participant contributes in this plan, with a maximuaontribution of 3% of a participant's eligibleeiags. Matching contributions for the plan
for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@ @86 $5.0 million, $4.9 million and $4.5 milliorespectively. Matching contributions
are invested in the same manner as each partitsipaantary contributions in the investment opsignmovided under the plan. Investment
options in the plan include IAC common stock, beitimer participant nor matching contributions aquired to be invested in IAC common
stock.

IAC also has or participates in variousdférplans, principally defined contribution plarist its international employees. IAC's
contributions for these plans for the years endedeinber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $1.4 mil§6n} million and $0.5 million,
respectively. The increase in contributions for P@dlates primarily to the acquisition of Meetic.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 21—QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 September 30(a) December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 201

Revenue $ 460,210 $ 485,40: $ 516,88: $ 596,94:
Cost of revenu 172,71¢ 181,47. 188,64. 218,41:
Operating incomi 37,33¢ 58,23 46,74( 55,45¢
Earnings from continuing operatio 20,16¢ 45,63( 67,97 41,79¢
(Loss) earnings from discontinued operations, hé&do (1,94 (2,48%) (3,927 4,36¢
Net earning: 18,22( 43,14 64,05 46,16¢
Net earnings attributable to IAC shareholc 18,07( 42,42¢ 64,97 48,76¢
Per share information attributable to IAC shareholders:
Basic earnings per share from continuing operatir $ 02z $ 05C $ 0.81 $ 0.5¢
Diluted earnings per share from continuing operes{d) $ 021 $ 0.4¢ $ 0.7 $ 0.4¢
Basic earnings per share: $ 0.2C $ 047 $ 077 $ 0.5¢
Diluted earnings per share( $ 0.1¢ $ 044 $ 0.6¢ $ 0.5¢
Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March 31(b) June 30 September 30 December 31(c)(e)
(In thousands, except per share data)
Year Ended December 31
2010
Revenue $ 378,17¢ $ 394,24: % 412,96t $ 451,42
Cost of revenu 131,14¢ 140,63t 147,93 174,09¢
Operating income (lost 8,92t 24,63 37,68¢ (21,44°)
(Loss) earnings from continuir
operations (14,599 15,42 22,44( (32,659)
(Loss) earnings fror
discontinued operations, ne
of tax (4,729 (2,58¢) (4,79 115,85!
Net (loss) earning (29,329 12,83t 17,64 83,19¢
Net (loss) earnings attributak
to IAC shareholder (18,705 13,59 17,50¢ 86,96
Per share information attributable to IAC shareholders:
Basic (loss) earnings per shar
from continuing operations(t $ (0.12) $ 0.1t $ 02z $ (0.30)
Diluted (loss) earnings per she
from continuing operations(t $ (0.12) $ 014 $ 0.21 $ (0.30)
Basic (loss) earnings per sh
(d) $ (0.1¢) $ 0.1z $ 017 $ (0.90)
Diluted (loss) earnings per she
(d) $ (0.1¢) $ 01z $ 0.1€ $ (0.90)

(@) The third quarter of 2011 includes an after-tax 106$11.7 million related to marking down the garg value of Match's 27% equity
method investment in Meetic to fair value (i.eg tender offer price of €15.00 per share) uponeadhg control. The third quarter of
2011 also includes the
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
NOTE 21—QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
release of a previously established deferred &hiliiy of $43.6 million in connection with the aagition of Meetic.

(b)  The first quarter of 2010 includes an &-tax impairment charge of $18.3 million relatedhe tvritezdown of one of the Company
equity method investments to fair value.

(c) The fourth quarter of 2010 includes after-tax inpeant charges of $30.8 million related to the wdtevn of the goodwill and
intangible assets of Shoebuy and $11.0 millionteel@o the write-down of an indefinite-lived intabig asset of IAC Search & Media
and an after-tax impairment charge of $4.6 millielated to the write-down of one of the Compang'st enethod investments to fair
value.

(d) Quarterly per share amounts may not add to théeeknnual per share amount because of differéndhe average common sha
outstanding during each period.

Discontinued operations

(e)  The fourth quarter of 2010 includes a gain of $&41illion related to the tax-free exchange of Evizéfts.com and IAC Advertising
Solutions to Liberty, and an after-tax impairmenaige of $31.6 million related to the write-dowrtloé goodwill of InstantAction.

NOTE 22—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 1, 2012, IAC's Board of Direstdeclared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.12spare of common and Class B common
stock outstanding to be paid to stockholders odmeas of the close of business on February 152, 20ith a payment date of March 1, 2012.
Based on the Company's current shares outstarttim¢gptal amount of this dividend will be approxielg $10.4 million.

Between January 1, 2012 and January 272,28C repurchased 1.8 million shares of commowglsfor aggregate consideration of
$74.1 million.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accotemts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of the Compg's Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company monitors and evaluates on goiog basis its disclosure controls and procediresder to improve their overall
effectiveness. In the course of these evaluatitiesCompany modifies and refines its internal psses as conditions warrant.

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) of the Exa®Act, IAC management, including the Chairman Sadior Executive, the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, conducted aakaation, as of the end of the period coveredigyieport, of the effectiveness of the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures @&sediiih Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e). Based ondwéduation, the Chairman and Senior
Executive, the Chief Executive Officer and Chiefi&icial Officer concluded that the Company's dsate controls and procedures were
effective as of the end of the period covered lxy t&port.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

Management of the Company is responsiblestablishing and maintaining adequate internatrobover financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) for tlem@any. The Company's internal control over finah@porting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjabilfinancial reporting and the preparation iofancial statements for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generallyeptad in the United States. Management assessedf¢lcéveness of the Company's intel
control over financial reporting as of December3111. In making this assessment, our managemedtths criteria for effective internal
control over financial reporting described in "Iimal Control—ntegrated Framework™ issued by the Committee @rSpring Organizations
the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessmanggement has determined that, as of Decemb&031, the Company's internal
control over financial reporting is effective. Teffectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting as of December 31, 2011 has been
audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent reged public accounting firm, as stated in theiesttition report, included herein.

Because of its inherent limitations, inedroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company monitors and evaluates on goiag basis its internal control over financial @gfng in order to improve its overall
effectiveness. In the course of these evaluatitvesCompany modifies and refines its internal psses as conditions warrant. As required by
Rule 13a-15(d), IAC management, including the Ghair and Senior Executive, the Chief Executive @ffand the Chief Financial Officer,
also conducted an evaluation of the Company'sriaterontrol over financial reporting to determinbkether any changes occurred during the
quarter ended December 31, 2011 that have mayeaifiéicted, or are reasonably likely to materialffect, the Company's internal control over
financial reporting. The Company implemented a mi@tehange in internal control over financial rejireg during the quarter ended
December 31, 2011. The change related to the rethauliof a material weakness in internal contrelated to the accounting for deferred
income taxes that led to the restatement of itsalintated financial statements included in the Canyjs
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Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010tttk Forms 10-Q for the quarterly periods endeddl 31, 2011, June 30, 2011 and
September 30, 2011. Specifically, the Company eeed the level of review of work performed by Comppersonnel and third-party tax
professionals in the identification and calculatafrdeferred income tax liabilities. The Compang bampleted its testing of the additional
control processes outlined above and concludeghbanhaterial weakness has been satisfactorily deatezl as of December 31, 2011.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
IAC/InterActiveCorp

We have audited IAC/InterActiveCorp's imilrcontrol over financial reporting as of Decem®Bg&r 2011, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGloenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (the COSO
criteria). IAC/InterActiveCorp's management is rasgible for maintaining effective internal contoser financial reporting, and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting included in the accomgagyManagement's Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsipilit to express an opinion on the company's intexortrol over financial reporting based
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wWithdtandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigfenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness et@st#ig and evaluating the design and operatifegtdfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre® considered necessary in the circumstancesdliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finanaigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabsurance regarding prevention or timely deteatfainauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepracedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, IAC/InterActiveCorp maintedd, in all material respects, effective interr@itcol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheet of IAC/InterActiveCand aubsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 20itDttee related consolidated statements
of operations, shareholders' equity and cash flowsach of the three years in the period endeceBer 31, 2011 and our report dated
February 29, 2012 expressed an unqualified opithiereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 29, 2012
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Iltem 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.

PART Il

The information required by Part Ill (Iterb@, 11, 12, 13 and 14) has been incorporatedrmbgeieference to IAC's definitive Proxy
Statement to be used in connection with its 2018uah Meeting of Stockholders, or the 2012 ProxyeSteent, as set forth below, in
accordance with General Instruction G(3) of FornKl10

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corprate Governance

Information relating to directors and ext&gel officers of IAC and their compliance with Siect 16(a) of the Exchange Act is set forth in
the sections entitled "Information Concerning DicedNominees" and "Information Concerning IAC Exeee Officers Who Are Not
Directors" and "Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnersRgporting Compliance," respectively, in the 201@xyrStatement and is incorporated
herein by reference. The information required byssations (c)(3), (d)(4) and (d)(5) of Item 407R&gulation S-K is set forth in the sections
entitled "Corporate Governance" and "The Board Board Committees” in the 2012 Proxy Statement arnddorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Item 402 of Rkegion S-K is set forth in the sections entitlék&cutive Compensation” and "Director
Compensation" in the 2012 Proxy Statement andcisrporated herein by reference. The informatiowiregl by subsections (e)(4) and (e)(5)
of Item 407 of Regulation S-K is set forth in thezsons entitled "The Board and Board CommittedSgmpensation Committee Report" and
"Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insideri€ipetion” in the 2012 Proxy Statement and is ipooated herein by reference; provided,
that the information set forth in the section éadit'Compensation Committee Report" shall be deefmetdshed herein and shall not be
deemed incorporated by reference into any filindarrthe Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibOwners and Management and Related Stockholder Métrs

Information regarding ownership of IAC commstock and Class B common stock and securitig®ered for issuance under IAC's
various equity compensation plans is set fortth@gections entitled "Security Ownership of Cerémeficial Owners and Management" and
"Equity Compensation Plan Information," respectyy@h the 2012 Proxy Statement and is incorporagrein by reference.

Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

Information regarding certain relationshéusl related transactions involving IAC and direahalependence is set forth in the sections
entitled "Certain Relationships and Related Pefigamsactions” and "Corporate Governance," respagtiin the 2012 Proxy Statement and is
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information regarding the fees and servidfd#\C's independent registered public accounting and the pre-approval policies and
procedures applicable to services provided to 14Guch firm is set forth in the sections entiti€@&&s Paid to Our Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm" and "Audit and Non-AuditiS&Ees Pre-Approval Policy,” respectively, in th@l2 Proxy Statement and is
incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedes
(a) List of documents filed as part of this Repor
(1) Consolidated Financial Statements of IAC
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfiimm: Ernst & Young LLP.
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, @0d 2010.
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the YBaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equitytferyears Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the YEaded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule 6AC

Schedule
Number

Il Valuation and Qualifying Account

All other financial statements and scheslulet listed have been omitted since the requirBmation is either included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or the notegthgis not applicable or is not required.

(3) Exhibits

The documents set forth below, numbereatoordance with Item 601 of Regulation S-K, aredfiherewith, incorporated herein by
reference to the location indicated or furnishedhith.

EXI\T(IJt.)It Description Location
2.1 Separation and Distribution Agreement, di Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Curre
as of August 20, 2008, by and among the Report on Form 8-K, filed on
Registrant, HSN, Inc., August 22, 2008.
Interval Leisure Group, Inc., Ticketmaster
and Tree.com, Inc

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Registration
IAC/InterActiveCorp. Statement on Form 8-A/A, filed on
August 12, 200&

3.2 Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
Certificate of Incorporation of on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
IAC/InterActiveCorp. on Form K, filed on December 6, 201
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Eﬁ]:)l?lt Description Location
4.1 Equity Warrant Agreement, dated as of Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
May 7, 2002, between the Registrant and on Form 8-K, filed on May 17, 2002.
Computershare Inc. (successor to BNY
Mellon Shareowner Services and The Bank
of New York), as equity warrant age

4.2 In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of
Regulation S-K, certain instruments relating
to long-term obligations of the Registrant
have been omitted but will be furnished to
Commission upon reque:

10.1 Amended and Restated Governance Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Agreement, dated as of August 9, 2005, byReport on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
and between the Registrant and Barry Dil ended September 30, 20(

10.z Letter Agreement, dated as of Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current
December 1, 2010, by and among the Report on Form 8-K, filed on
Registrant, Liberty Media Corporation, December 6, 2010.

Liberty USA Holdings, LLC and Barry

Diller.

10.Z Letter Agreement, dated as of Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current
December 1, 2010, by and between the  Report on Form 8-K, filed on
Registrant and Barry Dille December 6, 201(

10.4 Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current
August 20, 2008, by and among the Report on Form 8-K, filed on

Registrant, Ticketmaster, Interval Leisure August 22, 2008.
Group, Inc., HSN, Inc. and Tree.com, |

10.5 IAC/InterActiveCorp 2008 Stock and Annt Annex F to the Registrant's Definitive Proxy
Incentive Plan.(1 Statement, filed on July 10, 20(

10.€ Form of Terms and Conditions of Stock  Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant's Annual
Options under the IAC/InterActiveCorp 20 Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
Stock and Annual Incentive Plan.| ended December 31, 20(

10.7 Amended and Restated IAC/InterActiveCorfxhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Annual
2005 Stock and Annual Incentive Plan.(1) Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20(

10.¢ Form of Terms and Conditions of Stock  Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Options under the IAC/InterActiveCorp 20 Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter

Stock and Annual Incentive Plan.| ended March 31, 200
10.¢ Summary of Non-Employee Director Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Compensation Arrangements.(1) Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter

ended March 31, 200

10.1C 2011 IAC/InterActiveCorp Deferred Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
Directors.(1) ended March 31, 201

10.11 1AC/InterActiveCorp Executive Deferred  Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Annual
Compensation Plan.(1) Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20(
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Exhibit
No.

Description

Location

10.1%

10.1:

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1¢

10.1¢

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.z

31.c

Stock Option Agreement between the
Registrant and Barry Diller, dated as of
June 7, 2005.(1

Match.com, Inc. Equity Program(1)

Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20!

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended June 30, 200

Employment Agreement between Gregory Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant's Annual

Blatt and the Registrant, dated as of
December 22, 2010.(;

Amended and Restated Employment

Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20!

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly

Agreement between Victor A. Kaufman andReport on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
the Registrant, dated as of February 26, 20&6ded March 31, 2010.

@)

Amended and Restated Employment Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant's Annual
Agreement between Thomas J. Mclnerney Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
and the Registrant, dated as of ended December 31, 2010.

December 1, 2010.(:

Employment Agreement between Gregg
Winiarski and the Registrant, dated as of
February 26, 2010.(:

Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended March 31, 201

Google Services Agreement, dated as of Exhibit 10.25 to the Registrant's Annual
January 1, 2008, between the Registrant ariReport on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
Google. ended December 31, 20(

Amendment No. 4 to Google Services
Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2011,
between the Registrant and Gooy

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended June 30, 201

Subsidiaries of the Registrant as of
December 31, 2011.(.

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP.(:

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.(2

Certification of the Chairman and Senior
Executive pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-
14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1¢

as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.(2

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.(2
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Exhibit
No. Description Location
32.1 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.(3

32.z Certification of the Chairman and Senior
Executive pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.(3)

32.% Certification of the Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.(3

101.INS XBRL Instance(4

101.SCF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schemal
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation(
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition(«
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels(

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation

1) Reflects management contracts and management asatdodicompensatory plar
2) Filed herewith.
3) Furnished herewith.

4) Pursuant to applicable securities laws and regulatithe Registrant is deemed to have complied twéhreporting
obligation relating to the submission of interaetilata files in such exhibits and is not subjedietuility under any anti-
fraud or other liability provisions of the fedesdcurities laws as long as the Registrant has maded faith attempt to
comply with the submission requirements and proynathends the interactive data files after becoraingre that the
interactive data files fail to comply with the suisgsion requirements. In addition, users of thisdae advised that,
pursuant to Rule 406T of RegulationTSthese interactive data files are not deemed filepart of a registration statem
or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or kReBecurities Act of 1933 or Section 18 of theuBidies Exchange Act
of 1934 and otherwise are not subject to liabilibder these sectior
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectionrlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

February 29, 201 IAC/INTERACTIVECORP

By: /sl GREGORY R. BLATT

Gregory R. Blatt
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beenesidgrelow by the following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities indicatedrebruary 29, 2012:

Signature Title
/s/ BARRY DILLER Chairman of the Board, Senior Executive and Diec
Barry Diller
/sl GREGORY R. BLATT Chief Executive Officer and Director

Gregory R. Blat

/s/ VICTOR A. KAUFMAN Vice Chairman and Director

Victor A. Kaufman

/sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office

Thomas J. Mclnerne

/sl MICHAEL H. SCHWERDTMAN Senior Vice President and Controller (Chief AccangOfficer)

Michael H. Schwerdtma

/s/ EDGAR BRONFMAN, JR. Director

Edgar Bronfman, Ji

/s/ CHELSEA CLINTON Director

Chelsea Clintol

/s/ SONALI DE RYCKER Director

Sonali De Rycke
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Signature Title

/s/ MICHAEL D. EISNER Director

Michael D. Eisne

/s/ DONALD R. KEOUGH Director



Donald R. Keougl

/s/ BRYAN LOURD

Bryan Lourd

/sl ARTHUR C. MARTINEZ

Arthur C. Martinez

/s/ DAVID S. ROSENBLATT

David S. Rosenbla

/s ALAN G. SPOON

Alan G. Spoor

/sl ALEXANDER VON FURSTENBERG

Alexander von Furstenbe

/s/ RICHARD F. ZANNINO

Richard F. Zannins
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at
Beginning Charges to Charges to Balance at
Description of Period Earnings Other Accounts Deductions End of Period
(In thousands)

2011
Allowance for doubtful

accounts and revenue )

reserve: $ 884t $ 889 Vg (329 $ (10,106 % 7,30¢
Sales returns accru 91z 107 — — 1,02(
Deferred tax valuation )

allowance 40,26¢ 5,73:2 (9144 45,08¢
Other reserve 1,55¢ 2,11¢
2010
Allowance for doubtfu

accounts and revenue

reserve: $ 1051t $ 9,01Wg 81 $ (10,76:%% 8,84¢
Sales returns accru 8732 40 — — 9132
Deferred tax valuation

allowance 35,33: 4,511%) 424©) - 40,26¢
Other reserve 2,66¢ 1,55¢
2009
Allowance for doubtful

accounts and revenue )

reserve: $ 10,29¢ $ 10,36V$ (5200 $ (9,61™M$  10,51¢
Sales returns accru 794 79 — — 8732
Deferred tax valuation ) )

allowance 39,51¢ (1,72¢7) (2,45€8) — 35,33:
Other reserve 3,07¢ 2,66¢€

@

(@)
®)

(4)

®)

(6)

()

(8)

Additions to the allowance for doubtful accountslsrged to expense. Additions to the revenuevessrcharged agair
revenue.

Amount is primarily related to losses from equitgthod investments.

Amount is primary related to the net release ofvildeation allowance on net benefited losses fdrl2@nrealized gains
on available-for-sale securities included in acclatad other comprehensive income.

Write-off of fully reserved accounts receivable.

Amount is primarily related to net unbenefited walized losses including an impairment charge frouity method
investments and an increase in foreign net operétisses partially offset by a write-off of prevéiy unbenefited
deferred tax assets for state capital loss cammdods.

Amount is primary related to unbenefited unrealile$es on available-for-sale securities inclugedcdcumulated other
comprehensive income.

Amount is primarily related to a decrease in stegeoperating losses partially offset by an inceefas unbenefited state
capital loss carryforwards and foreign net opegplosses.

Amount is primarily related to the release of auagion allowance on net benefited losses for 2008alized gains on
availablefor-sale securities included in accumulated other cetmgasive income
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Exhibit 21.1

IAC/InterActiveCorp Subsidiaries
As of December 31, 2011

Entity Jurisdiction of Formation
8831-8833 Sunset, LL( Delaware
APN, LLC Delaware
Aqua Acquisition Holdings, LL( Delaware
Ask Jeeves UK Partnerst United Kingdom
Black Web Enterprises Inc Delaware
Blu Trumpet, LLC Delaware
Buzz Technologies, Inc Washingtor
CH Pacific, LLC Delaware
CityGrid Media, LLC Delaware
CollegeHumor Press LL Maryland
Comedy News Ventures, In Delaware
Connect, LLC Delaware
Connected Ventures, LL Delaware
CrowdedRoom LLC Delaware
CS Holdings 2, LLC Delaware
CV Acquisition Corp. Delaware
Daily Burn, Inc. Delaware
DatingDirect.com Limitec United Kingdom
Dictionary.com, LLC California
ECS Sports Fulfillment LL( Delaware
Electus, LLC Delaware
Elicia Acquisition Corp. Delaware
FC & Co France
Five Star Matchmaking Information Technology (Begj) Co., Ltd. People's Republic of Chir
Floraflora.com, LLC Delaware
FSOV, LLC Delaware
GDC Media, Inc. Delaware
Hatch Labs, Inc. Delaware
High Line Venture Partners GP I, LL Delaware
High Line Venture Partners GP, LL Delaware
High Line Venture Partners Il, L.F Delaware
High Line Venture Partners, L.F Delaware
HSE Media LLC Delaware
HSN Capital LLC Delaware
HSN Home Shopping Network Gmk Germany
HSN UK Holdings Ltd. United Kingdom
HSN, LLC Delaware
HTRF Holdings, Inc. Delaware
HTRF Ventures, LLC Delaware
Humor Rainbow, Inc. New York
IAC 19 St. Holdings, LLC Delaware
IAC Falcon Holdings, LLC Delaware
IAC Search & Media (Canada) In Canade
IAC Search & Media (Jersey) Limite Jerse—Channel Island
IAC Search & Media Australia Pty. Ltc Australia
IAC Search & Media B.V. Netherland:
IAC Search & Media Deutschland Gmt Germany
Entity Jurisdiction of Formation
IAC Search & Media Europe Limite Ireland

IAC Search & Media International, Inc Delaware
IAC Search & Media Massachusetts, It Massachusett
IAC Search & Media Technologies Limit: Ireland

IAC Search & Media UK Limitec United Kingdom

IAC Search & Media Washington, LL Washingtor



IAC Search & Media, Inc

IAC Shopping International, Inc
IBUY TV Limited

ImproveNet, Inc.

Insider Pages, Inc

InstantAction, LLC
InterCaptiveCorp, Ltd.

Internet Shopping Network LL:
iWon Points LLC

Kids Holdings LLC

Kiss.com Inc.

La Centrale des Marchés Privés S.a
Life123, Inc.

Market Hardware, Inc

Match ProfilePro LLC

Match.com Canada Ltc

Match.com Europe Limite
Match.com Global Investments SAF
Match.com Global Services Limite
Match.com HK Limitec

Match.com International Holdings, In:
Match.com International Ltd
Match.com Investments, Inc

Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Bermuda
Delaware
New York
Delaware
Delaware
France
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Canade
United Kingdom
Luxembourg
United Kingdom
Hong Kong
Delaware
United Kingdom
Cayman lIslanc

Match.com Japan KI Japar
Match.com Japan Networks C Japar
Match.com LatAm Ltd. United Kingdom
Match.com Nordic AE Sweder
Match.com Offshore Holdings, L Mauritius
Match.com Pegasus Limite United Kingdom
Match.com SN, LLC Delaware
Match.com, Inc. Delaware
Match.com, L.L.C. Delaware
Meetic SA France
Mindspark Interactive Network, Inc Delaware
MM LatAm, LLC Delaware
Mojo Acquisition Corp. Delaware
Neu.de Gmbt Germany
Nexus Dating Limitec United Kingdom
Notional, LLC Delaware
Parperfeito Comunicacao < Brazil
People Media, Inc Delaware
People Media, LLC Arizona
Points Investments, Inc Delaware
Power Ten Ventures, Inc Delaware
Primal Ventures, Inc Delaware
Pronto, LLC Delaware
Proust, Inc. Delaware
Entity Jurisdiction of Formation

Riviere Production
ServiceMagic Europe S.ar.
ServiceMagic International S.ar.
ServiceMagic IP Ireland Limite
ServiceMagic Limitec
ServiceMagic School Makeover Foundation, I
ServiceMagic, Inc.
Shoebuy.com Europe Limite
Shoebuy.com, Inc

SK Holdings, Inc.

Soulmates International, Inc
Soulmates Limitec

Soulmates Technology Pty Lt
Starnet Interactive Ltd

Starnet Interactive, Inc
Styleclick Chicago, Inc.
Styleclick, Inc.

Styleclick.com Enterprises Inc

California
Luxembourg
Luxembourg

Ireland
United Kingdom
Colorado
Delaware
England and Wale

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware
New Zealanc

New South Wales Austral

Israel
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
California



Targeted Media Solutions LL
TDB Holdings, Inc.

The IAC Foundation, Inc

TM Travel, LLC

TMC Realty, L.L.C.

TMNV HoldCo, Inc.

Trustic, Inc.

TV Travel Europe Ltd.

TV Travel Group Ltd.

TV Travel Shop Broadcasting Ltc
TV Travel Shop Holidays Ltd
TV Travel Shop Ltd.
uDate.com Ltd.

uDate.com, Inc.

Unicorn Acquisition Corp.
USA Electronic Commerce Solutions LL
USA Video Distribution LLC
USANI Capital Corp.

USANI LLC

USANiI SpinCo., Inc.

USANi Sub LLC

USA-Vue Funding Corp.
Vimeo, LLC

Wanderspot LLC

ZD Holdings, Inc.

Zero Degrees Inc

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Washingtor
Delaware
Delaware
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Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by refeeeincthe following registration statements (and amendments thereto) of
IAC/InterActiveCorp of our reports dated Februay 2012, with respect to the consolidated finansialements and schedule of
IAC/InterActiveCorp, and the effectiveness of imarcontrol over financial reporting of IAC/InterfhieeCorp, included in this Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2011.

COMMISSION FILE NO.:

Form S-8, No. 333-127410
Form S-8, No. 333-127411
Form S-4, No. 333-124303
Form S-8, No. 333-146940
Form S-8, No. 333-154875
Form S-8, No. 333-174538

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

New York, New York
February 29, 2012
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Exhibit 31.1
Certification
I, Gregory R. Blatt, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 &;l
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessarn

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduies ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogdiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantelasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusior
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyeddis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigisanternal control over financial reporting tleatturred during the registran
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigibal quarter in the case of an annual repod) lttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anlblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financii
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatanmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the itegig's ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéin the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: February 29, 2012 /sl GREGORY R. BLATT

Gregory R. Blatt
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2
Certification
I, Barry Diller, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this report on Form-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 &;l
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessarn

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduies ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogdiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantelasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusior
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyeddis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigisanternal control over financial reporting tleatturred during the registran
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigibal quarter in the case of an annual repod) lttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anlblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financii
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatanmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the itegig's ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéin the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: February 29, 2012 /sl BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Senior Executive
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Exhibit 31.3
Certification
I, Thomas J. Mclnerney, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 &;l
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessarn

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduies ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogdiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantelasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusior
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyeddis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigisanternal control over financial reporting tleatturred during the registran
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigibal quarter in the case of an annual repod) lttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anlblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financii
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatanmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the itegig's ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéin the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: February 29, 2012 /sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. Mclnerney
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Gregory R. Blatt, certify, pursuant tecon 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18.0. Section 1350, that, to my knowledge:

(1)  the Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 @/lAterActiveCorp (the "Report”) which th
statement accompanies fully complies with the nemmeéents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securlieshange Act of 1934

(15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly grets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Dated: February 29, 2012 /sl GREGORY R. BLATT

Gregory R. Blatt
Chief Executive Officer




QuickLinks
Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Barry Diller, certify, pursuant to Seari 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S&&tion 1350, that, to my knowledge:

(1)  the Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 @/lAterActiveCorp (the "Report”) which th
statement accompanies fully complies with the nemmeéents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securlieshange Act of 1934

(15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly grets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Dated: February 29, 2012 /sl BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Senior Executive
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-
OXLEY ACT OF 2002
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Exhibit 32.3

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas J. Mclnerney, certify, pursuangection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002J)I1B.C. Section 1350, that, to my
knowledge:

(1)  the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2011 of IAC/InterActiveCorp (RReport") which this

statement accompanies fully complies with the negments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securlieshange Act of 1934
(15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Dated: February 29, 20: /sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. Mclnerney
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
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